
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA PACKET

For the Meeting of Wednesday
February 5, 2014

7:00 P.M. Regular Meeting

District Office
1800 Willow Lake Road



Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for February 5, 2014 - Pg.1

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
Wednesday February 5, 2014
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction
which is not on the agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is
before the Board for consideration. Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium.
There will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter. Any clarifying questions from the Board
must go through the Chair.

C. PRESENTATIONS

D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION
1 Sheriff’s Office Report
2. CHP Report
3. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report
4. Supervisor Mary Piepho, District III Report

E. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS
1. Trans-Plan Report
2. County Planning Commission Report
3. Code Enforcement Report
4. Special Districts Report**
**These meetings are held Quarterly

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion.
1. DRAFT minutes of previous regular meeting dated January 22, 2014
2. Approve Register of District Invoices
3. Adoption of Resolution No. 2014-04 approving revised Town of Discovery Bay Employee Personnel

Manual

G. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS
1. Lift Station “F” Award of Bid to Koch and Koch, Inc. in the amount of $410,700.00
2. Establishment of Community Center Foundation
3. Agency Comment Request – Land Use Permit Application – LP14-2003 – Hofmann Holdings L.P.
4. 2014 Public Event Calendar for Recreation Services

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for February 5, 2014 - Pg.2

H. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY)
1. Community Center Budget Update for Improvement

I. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

J. MANAGER’S REPORT

K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

L. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

M. COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action
1. Community Center Status Report (No written report)

N. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action
1. R – Discovery Bay P6 Zone Citizen Advisory Committee DRAFT meeting minutes dated October 14,

2014
2. R – Byron Municipal Advisory Council DRAFT meeting minutes dated December 18, 2013

O. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED
1. Compensation requested of the General Manager

P. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Q. ADJOURNMENT
1. Adjourn to the next regular meeting dated February 19, 2014 starting at 7:00 p.m. on 1800 Willow Lake

Rd – Located behind the Delta Community Presbyterian Church.

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during regular business
hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.”

"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during
normal business hours."



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # C



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # D



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # E



 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for January 22, 2014 - Pg.1 

 
 

 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday January 22, 2014 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Call business meeting to order – 7:00 p.m. by President Simon 
Pledge of Allegiance – Led by President Simon 
Roll Call – All Present with the exception of Vice-President Steele 
Vice-President Steele – Arrived at 7:03 p.m. 

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 

None 
 

C. PRESENTATIONS 
 None 
 
D. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 

Director Graves – Provided the details of the East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District meeting 
dated January 21, 2014 
 
President Simon – Stated that the Board of Directors, along with the General Manager attended the State 
of the Town Event. 
 

E. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. DRAFT minutes of previous regular meeting dated January 8, 2014 
2. Ordinance No. 24 to ban the installation of sodium, potassium, and chloride based water softeners 

with brine discharge to the Town of Discovery Bay sewer collection system 
3. Approve Register of District Invoices 
Motion by: Director Pease to approve the Consent Calendar 
Second by: Director Wiesen 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 

 
F. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 

1. Control Panel Purchase and Related SCADA services for Lift Station F Rehabilitation Project 
General Manager Howard – Provided details of item F-1. 
District Engineer Harris – Provided additional details of item F-1.  There was discussion between the 
General Manager, the Board, and the District Engineer. 
Motion by: Director Graves to approve a contract amendment with Veolia Water N.A., for Control Panel 
Purchase and SCADA related equipment and services in the amount of $114,000.00 
Second by: Director Pease 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen 
 

 

Agenda Item F-1 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for January 22, 2014 - Pg.2 

 
 

2. Adopt Resolution 2014-03 approving a Drug and Alcohol Policy pursuant to the U.S. 
Department of Transportation Federal Motor Carrier Administration 

General Manager Howard – Provided details of item F-2. 
Motion by: Director Pease to adopt Resolution 2014-03 Approving a DOT Drug and Alcohol Policy 
pursuant to the U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Motor Carrier Administration 
Second by: Director Wiesen 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 

   
G.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 

1. Capital Improvement Program Update 
General Manager Howard – Provided details of item G-1 
District Engineer Harris – Provided additional details of item G-1.  There was discussion between the 
General Manager, the Board, and the District Engineer. 
No action taken 
2. Annual Disclosure pursuant to California Government Code Section 53065.5 
General Manager Howard – Provided details of item G-2.  There was discussion between the General 
Manager and the Board.  
No action taken 

 
H. VEOLIA REPORT 

1. Veolia Report for the month of December 
Project Manager Fermin Garcia – Provided the details of the December 2013 Monthly Operations Report.  
There was discussion between the General Manager, the Board, and the Project Manager. There was one 
Public Comment Speaker. 

 
I. MANAGER’S REPORTS 

None 
 

J. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 
General Manager Howard – Reminded the Board of the upcoming Board Workshop dated Saturday, 
February 1, 2014 from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.   

 
K. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

Legal Counsel Attebery – Provided the Public Officials Guide to the Brown Act for 2014, which has minor 
changes. 

 
L. COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. Community Center Status Report (No written report) 
General Manager Howard – Stated that the Community Center is very close to completion, with just a few 
punch list items.  There was discussion between the General Manager and the Board. 
 

M. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action 
1. East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District meeting minutes dated December 2, 2013 

    
N. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED  

1. Bay Area News Group Request for Cost of Compensation 
 

O. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
1. Community Center Lighting (Front of Building) 
2. Projected Cost for the Foundation 

 
P. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 8:04 p.m. to the Special Workshop meeting dated February 1, 2014 starting at 
9:00 a.m. on 1800 Willow Lake Road.  
 
 
 

//cmc – 01.27.14 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/ 

 

Agenda Item F-1 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

February 05, 2014 

 
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Sr. Accounts Clerk 
Submitted By:    Rick Howard, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ 107,464.77 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2013/2014 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2013/2014 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2013/2014 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Administration

Bill Pease JAN 2014 Expense Report Jan 2014 01/30/14 $382.39

Brut Force Janitorial 1/2014 Janitorial Service Jan 2014 01/17/14 $200.00

Brut Force Janitorial 1/2014 Janitorial Service Jan 2014 (Z57,Z61) 01/17/14 $50.00

Chris Steele JAN 2014 Expense Report Jan 2014 01/30/14 $349.52

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec 8617 Data Processing Dec 2013 01/16/14 $44.00

Discovery Locks & More, Inc. 10904 Office Supplies 01/17/14 $325.50

Freedom Mailing Service, Inc 23586 Postage for Pipeline Newsletter 11/21/13 $689.41

Marianne Wiesen JAN 2014 Expense Report Jan 2014 01/30/14 $285.00

Mark Simon JAN 2014 Expense Report Jan 2014 01/30/14 $200.00

Neopost (Postage Account) 7900044908384658/114 Postage 01/07/14 $130.90

Neumiller & Beardslee 260382 Hofmann v. TODB 01/15/14 $238.36

Neumiller & Beardslee 260383 Newport Pointe 01/15/14 $1,118.00

Neumiller & Beardslee 260384 Pantages 01/15/14 $1,118.00

Office Depot 694163101001 Office Supplies 01/15/14 $33.62

Office Depot 694163102001 Office Supplies 01/15/14 $116.79

Office Team 39293520 Admin Asst Week Ending 11/29/13 (Z57,Z61) 12/03/13 $149.76

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 013114 457(b) 01/15/14-01/31/14 01/31/14 $929.78

Ricoh USA, Inc 5029176348 Photocopier Jan 2014 01/20/14 $237.50

SDRMA 14083 Ancillary Benefits Feb 2014 01/24/14 $836.19

Shred-It USA-Concord 9403128231 Shredding Service Jan 2014 01/23/14 $59.65

Some Gave All JAN 2014 Expense Report Jan 2014 01/30/14 $552.72

Star Awards 14-1-011 Director Badge 01/21/14 $14.46

TRE Investments 2443 ABERDEEN LANE Closed Account, Refund Overpayment 01/27/14 $27.89

Upper Case Printing, Ink. 7613 Printing Pipeline Newsletter 11/20/13 $1,943.00

Administration Sub-Total $10,032.44

Water

AMS.NET 134565 Reboot Server 01/24/14 $87.50

Bartle Wells Associates BWA513B-1006 Professional Services Nov &  Dec 2013 01/13/14 $1,928.00

County of Contra Costa Public Works Dept 917502 Encroachment Permits 01/08/14 $814.10

Ferguson Waterworks 726069 Firefly's with Nicor Connectors 01/06/14 $6,510.00

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2034 Leak on Windward Court 01/24/14 $4,614.10

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2035 Leak on Salmon Court 01/24/14 $1,010.45

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2036 Leak on Windward Court 01/24/14 $573.30

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2037 Leak on Lido Circle 01/24/14 $530.93

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2038 Crack Filler Willow Lake 01/24/14 $1,181.85

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 29375 Well 1B, Irrigation Well and Water Supply 12/29/13 $5,274.73

Neumiller & Beardslee 260381 Services for Dec 2013 01/15/14 $1,321.96

Office Team 39293520 Admin Asst Week Ending 11/29/13 12/03/13 $36.86

Pacific Gas & Electric 2943721807-5/010914 Electric & Gas Bill 12/10/-13-01/08/14 01/09/14 $15,645.31

Paul E. Vaz Trucking, Inc. 28313 Material & Freight 01/10/14, 01/13/14 01/23/14 $677.57

Paul E. Vaz Trucking, Inc. 28314 Freight 01/10/14, 01/13/14 01/23/14 $792.29

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 013114 457(b) 01/15/14-01/31/14 01/31/14 $50.00

SDRMA 14083 Ancillary Benefits Feb 2014 01/24/14 $128.32

Underground Service Alert 13120334 Annual Membership 2014 01/20/14 $84.10

Univar SJ595381 Chemicals Delivered 01/06/14 01/06/14 $328.16

Univar SJ596363 Chemicals Delivered 01/06/14 01/06/14 $192.79

Univar SJ597654 Chemicals Delivered 01/20/14 01/20/14 $278.94

Univar SJ597656 Chemicals Delivered 01/20/14 01/20/14 $155.88

Water Sub-Total $42,217.14

Wastewater

AMS.NET 134372 Hard Drive Issue 01/15/14 $175.00

Bartle Wells Associates BWA513B-1006 Professional Services Nov &  Dec 2013 01/13/14 $2,892.00

California Diesel & Power 100919 Generator Plant #1 Repair 01/21/14 $368.00

Neumiller & Beardslee 260381 Services for Dec 2013 01/15/14 $1,982.95

Office Team 39293520 Admin Asst Week Ending 11/29/13 12/03/13 $55.30

Pacific Gas & Electric 7312115758-7/011014 Electric & Gas Bill 12/10/13-01/08/14 01/10/14 $19,219.30

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 013114 457(b) 01/15/14-01/31/14 01/31/14 $75.00

SDRMA 14083 Ancillary Benefits Feb 2014 01/24/14 $5.28

Request for authorization to pay invoices  (RFA)

For the Meeting on February 05, 2014  

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year’s 7/13 - 6/14

Agenda Item F-2



Shape, Inc. 118918 New Pump 01/24/14 $5,783.05

Stantec Consulting Services Inc 757660 Permit Renewal 01/16/14 $1,265.00

Underground Service Alert 13120334 Annual Membership 2014 01/20/14 $126.14

Wastewater Sub-Total $31,947.02

Community Center

Community Center Sub-Total $0.00

Grand Total $84,196.60

Agenda Item F-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount
American Retrofit Systems 398 Community Center-Electrical Front Counter 12/04/13 $100.00

American Retrofit Systems 412 Community Center-Gas Pressure 01/21/14 $350.00

American Retrofit Systems 414 Community Center-Light Repair 01/23/14 $450.00

American Retrofit Systems 415 Community Center-Furnace Unit 01/24/14 $440.00

Brut Force Janitorial 1/2014 Janitorial Service Jan 2014 01/17/14 $190.00

Brut Force Janitorial 1A/2014 Community Center-Janitorial Service Jan 2014 01/17/14 $400.00

Con J. Franke Electric, Inc. 21308-X01 Community Center-CAT6 for Camera System 12/02/13 $390.60

Contra Costa Fire Equipment 3013 Community Center-Annual Maintenance 01/23/14 $78.50

Delta Debris Box Service 893522 Community Center-40YD 12/31/12 $1,299.80

Denalect Alarm Company 94393 Community Center-Repair 01/21/14 $92.00

Discovery Locks & More, Inc. 11000 Community Center-Lock Repair 01/17/14 $121.98

Dowell & Bradley Construction, Inc. 5554 Community Center-Siding and Paint 01/31/14 $5,250.00

Fred Bauer 1 Community Center-Class Reimb. 01/30/14 $60.00

Freedom Mailing Service, Inc 23586 Community Center-Postage for Activity Guides 11/21/13 $689.41

Lincoln Equipment, Inc. SI230394 Community Center-Pool Chemicals 01/10/14 $157.37

Lincoln Equipment, Inc. SI230566 Community Center-Pool Repair 01/14/14 $105.00

Lincoln Equipment, Inc. SI230597 Community Center-Leaf Trap 01/16/14 $88.56

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. 36039358.1 Clipper/Cornell Irrigation Repairs 11/30/13 $315.00

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. 36039362.1 Replace Backflow 11/30/13 $675.00

Office Depot 668929494001 Office Supplies 01/09/14 $17.41

Office Depot 668929494001 Community Center-Office Supplies 01/09/14 $17.41

Office Depot 668929494001 Community Center-Office Supplies 01/09/14 $82.21

Office Depot 668929631001 Community Center-Office Supplies 01/09/14 $26.11

Office Depot 668929632001 Community Center-Office Supplies 01/09/14 $102.80

Office Depot 668929632001 Community Center-Office Supplies 01/09/14 $38.74

Office Depot 668929633001 Community Center-Office Supplies 01/09/14 $15.92

Office Depot 682604126001 Community Center-Office Supplies 01/13/14 $197.05

Office Depot 682604126001 Office Supplies 01/13/14 $94.55

Office Depot 682604171001 Community Center-Office Supplies 01/10/14 $91.28

Office Depot 691186395001 Community Center-Office Supplies 01/17/14 $97.65

Office Team 39293520 Admin Asst Week Ending 11/29/13 12/03/13 $184.32

Office Team 39293520 Community Center-Admin Asst Week Ending 11/29/13 12/03/13 $69.12

Office Team 39571045 Community Center-Admin Asst Week Ending 01/10/14 01/14/14 $450.33

Office Team 39599866 Admin Asst Week Ending 01/17/14 01/20/14 $128.79

Office Team 39599866 Community Center-Admin Asst Week Ending 01/17/14 01/20/14 $460.80

Pacific Gas & Electric 5939734421-5/011514 Electric & Gas Bill 12/17/13-01/15/14 01/15/14 $6,436.23

Town of Discovery Bay 2 Community Center-Petty Cash Reimb. 01/30/14 $200.00

Upper Case Printing, Ink. 7613 Community Center-Printing Activity Guide 11/20/13 $1,943.00

Upper Case Printing, Ink. 7803 Community Center-Activity Guide 01/13/14 $165.05

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1401817-00 Misc. Irrigation Supplies 11/12/13 $134.64

Williams Sanitary Service 25639 Community Center-Toilet Rental 12/03/13 $280.83

Total $22,487.46

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For the Meeting on February 05, 2014 

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

For Fiscal Year’s 7/13 - 6/14

Agenda Item F-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Brut Force Janitorial 1/2014 Janitorial Service Jan 2014 01/17/14 $25.00

Office Depot 668929494001 Office Supplies 01/09/14 $17.41

Office Team 39293520 Admin Asst Week Ending 11/29/13 12/03/13 $57.60

Office Team 39571045 Admin Asst Week Ending 01/10/14 01/14/14 $450.30

Office Team 39599866 Admin Asst Week Ending 01/17/14 01/20/14 $230.40

Total $780.71

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices   (RFA)

For the Meeting on February 05, 2014

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)

For Fiscal Year’s 7/13 - 6/14

Agenda Item F-2



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

February 5, 2014 

 

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 

Adoption of Resolution No. 2014-04 approving revised Town of Discovery Bay Employee Personnel Manual 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 

Adopt Resolution 2014-04 Approving Employee Personnel Manual 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
At the Board meeting of September 19, 2013 the Board adopted Resolution 2013-20 approving the Employee Personnel 
Manual.  The revised manual memorializes the changes agreed to by the Board on January 8, 2014 regarding the 
changes made to the Town’s Holiday Schedule.  The new schedule has been amended to read as follows: 
 
Holidays.  The Town observes the following standard holidays: 

New Year’s Day 
Martin Luther King, Jr.  Day 

President’s Birthday 
Memorial Day 

Independence Day 
Labor Day 

Veterans Day 
Thanksgiving Day 

Friday Following Thanksgiving 
Christmas Eve 
Christmas Day 

Winter Closure* (12/26 – 12/31) 
Floating Holiday 

Employee’s Birthday (To be taken within two weeks before or two weeks after the Birthday)  
* The Winter Closure are those four weekdays beginning December 26 up to and including December 31

st
 of each year. 

Employees are required to take one of the following during the Closure: administrative time, floating holiday or vacation 
day.   The Winter Closure only applies to non-essential personnel. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $ N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
September 19, 2013 Adoption of Resolution 2013-20 
 
  
Attachments 
  
Resolution No. 2014-04; Employee Personnel Manual 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

 

1 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 
A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, 

ESTABLISHING AN UPDATED AND RESTATED 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
 
WHEREAS, On August 20, 2003 the Board of Directors approved and adopted an Employee Personnel Manual 

for the employees of the Town of Discovery Bay (TODB); and 
 
WHEREAS, On August 18, 2004 the Manual was amended by the Board of Directors; and 

 
WHEREAS, On September 4, 2013 the Manual was amended and approved by Resolution No. 2013-19; and 
 
WHEREAS, On September 19, 2013 the Manual was amended and approved by Resolution No. 2013-20; and 
 
WHEREAS, Article 3, Section 3.1 Holidays, has been amended; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed Employee Manual, which is attached and made a part of this Resolution, complies 

with current TODB policies and federal and state employment laws and regulations that are in place at the time this 
Resolution was approved. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY 
SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1.  That the Employee Personnel Manual is hereby adopted and is attached and made a part of 
this Resolution. 

 
SECTION 2. That Resolution No. 2013-20 be rescinded and replaced with Resolution No. 2014-04. 
 
SECTION 3.  That this action is effective immediately. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 5

th
 DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2014. 

 
 
      _________________________ 
      Mark Simon 
      Board President 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on February 5, 2014, by the following vote of the 
Board: 
  
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Richard J. Howard 
Board Secretary 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2014-04 

 

 

 

Agenda Item F-3



______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 
 

796774-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

ARTICLE 1 

INTRODUCTION 

Section 1.1.  Personnel Manual ........................................................................................................1 
Section 1.2.  Manual Revisions........................................................................................................1 
Section 1.3.  Manual Acknowledgement .........................................................................................1 

Section 1.4.  Town of Discovery Bay ..............................................................................................1 
Section 1.5.  Equal Employment Opportunity .................................................................................1 

Section 1.6.  Employment at Will ....................................................................................................2 
Section 1.7.  Policy Against Harassment. ........................................................................................2 

Section 1.8.  Applicability ...............................................................................................................4 

 

ARTICLE 2 

EMPLOYMENT STATUS 
Section 2.1.  Employee Classifications ............................................................................................4 

 

ARTICLE 3 

HOLIDAYS, VACATION, LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
Section 3.1.  Holidays ......................................................................................................................5 
Section 3.2.  Vacation Policy ...........................................................................................................6 
Section 3.3.  Sick Leave ...................................................................................................................7 

Section 3.4.  Leaves of Absence. .....................................................................................................8 
Section 3.5.  Employment During Leave of Absence ....................................................................21 

 

ARTICLE 4 

HOURS OF WORK, OVERTIME, AND PAY DAY 
Section 4.1.  Hours of Work ..........................................................................................................21 
Section 4.2.  Meal and Rest Periods. .............................................................................................21 

Section 4.3.  Overtime Pay. ...........................................................................................................22 
Section 4.4.  Other Types of Pay. ..................................................................................................22 
Section 4.5.  Place and Time for Payment of Wages. ....................................................................23 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
 

  
Program Area: 

Administrative 
  
Date Established: 

August 20, 2003 
  

Policy Name: 
Personnel Manual 

  
  
Date Amended: 

February 5, 2014 
  

Policy Number: 
005 

  
Resolution: 

2014-04 
  

Agenda Item F-3



 
796774-1 

ARTICLE 5 

RULES OF CONDUCT 

Section 5.1.  Open Door .................................................................................................................24 
Section 5.2.  Termination, Discipline, and Rules of Conduct........................................................24 
Section 5.3.  Exit Interview............................................................................................................26 
Section 5.4.  Employment at Will ..................................................................................................27 

 

ARTICLE 6 

WORK REGULATIONS 
Section 6.1.  Personnel Records. ....................................................................................................27 
Section 6.2.  Personal Telephone Calls ..........................................................................................27 

Section 6.3.  Smoking ....................................................................................................................27 

Section 6.4.  Dress and Grooming Standards ................................................................................27 

Section 6.5.  Employment of Relatives ..........................................................................................28 
Section 6.6.  Conflicts of Interest...................................................................................................28 
 

 

ARTICLE 7 

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE 

Section 7.1.  Purpose of Guideline.................................................................................................29 
Section 7.2.  Definitions.................................................................................................................30 
Section 7.3.  Prohibited Conduct. ..................................................................................................30 

Section 7.4.  Disciplinary Action. ..................................................................................................31 

Section 7.5.  Management Awareness ...........................................................................................32 
Section 7.6.  Use of Legal Drugs ...................................................................................................32 
Section 7.7.  Unregulated or Authorized Conduct. ........................................................................33 

Section 7.8.  Confidentiality ..........................................................................................................33 
Section 7.9.  Drug Testing for Safety-Sensitive Positions .............................................................33 

 

ARTICLE 8 

TECHNOLOGY 

Section 8.1.  Voice-Mail, E-Mails and Technology Policy ...........................................................33 
Section 8.2.  Technology Resources Definition.............................................................................34 
Section 8.3.  Authorization ............................................................................................................34 

Section 8.4.  Use ............................................................................................................................34 
Section 8.5.  Improper Use. ...........................................................................................................35 
Section 8.6.  Town Access To Technology Resources ..................................................................35 

Section 8.7.  The Internet And On-Line Services ..........................................................................36 
Section 8.8.  Monitoring ................................................................................................................37 
Section 8.9.  Confidential Information ..........................................................................................37 
Section 8.10.  Software Use / License Restrictions .......................................................................37 
Section 8.11.  Software For Home Use..........................................................................................38 

Section 8.12.  Security ...................................................................................................................38 
Section 8.13.  Remote Access To Technology Resources .............................................................38 
Section 8.14.  Audits ......................................................................................................................39 

 

 

 

Agenda Item F-3



 
796774-1 

ARTICLE 9 

VIOLENCE IN THE WORKPLACE 

Section 9.1.  Statement of Policy ...................................................................................................39 
Section 9.2.  Workplace Violence Defined ....................................................................................39 
Section 9.3.  Reporting...................................................................................................................40 
Section 9.4.  Investigation ..............................................................................................................40 

Section 9.5.  Corrective Action and Discipline..............................................................................40 

 

ARTICLE 10 

MOBILE DEVICE POLICY 
Section 10.1.  Mobile Device Policy .............................................................................................40 

 

ARTICLE 11 

VEHICLE USAGE POLICY 
Section 11.1.  Vehicle Usage Policy ..............................................................................................41 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

ARTICLE 1 

INTRODUCTION 

 

Section 1.1.  Personnel Manual.  This Manual is intended to help employees become 

better acquainted with the Town of Discovery Bay (“Town”).  It describes, in general terms, 

many of the Town’s employment guidelines.  It is not intended to be an official policy and 

procedures manual, however, in the event this manual conflicts with a subsequent official 

adopted policy or administrative procedure, the adopted policy or administrative procedure shall 

override this document.   

 

The Town reserves the right to make changes to this Manual (see Manual Revisions, 

below).  Employees are responsible for knowing about and understanding those changes once 

they have been disseminated.  The Town also reserves the right to interpret the provisions of this 

Manual.  For this reason, employees should check with their supervisors to obtain information 

regarding specific employment guidelines, practices, policies, or procedures. 

 

Because employment at the Town is “at will” (see Guideline 2.03), employees should not 

interpret anything in this Manual as creating a contract or guarantee of continued employment.   

 

Section 1.2.  Manual Revisions.  The Town reserves the right to make changes to this 

Manual and to any employment policy, practice, work rule, or benefit, at any time without prior 

notice.  However, any such change is effective only if it is in writing, and is authorized by the 

Board of Directors.  Except as otherwise provided in this Manual, no one has the authority to 

make any promise or commitment contrary to what is in this Manual.  This Manual replaces all 

earlier Manuals and supersedes all prior policies, practices, and procedures.   

 

Section 1.3.  Manual Acknowledgement.  Employees should sign the acknowledgement 

form at the back of this Manual, tear it out, and return it to their supervisors.  This will provide 

the Town with a record that each employee has received this manual.   

 

Section 1.4.  Town of Discovery Bay.  The Town is a community services district, 

organized under the California Government Code, and the creation of which was approved by 

the voters in 1997.  It serves the residents of Discovery Bay, and is an independent special 

district.  It is, in fact, a local government, and has the powers specified by law.  It is governed by 

a Board of Directors (“Board”), consisting of five elected members.  Pursuant to its formation 

documents, it also carries out the functions of the former Discovery Bay Municipal Advisory 

Committee. 

 

Section 1.5.  Equal Employment Opportunity.  It is the Town’s policy to provide equal 

employment opportunity for all applicants and employees.  The Town does not unlawfully 

discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, sex (including pregnancy, childbirth, or related 

medical conditions), gender identity, national origin, ancestry, citizenship, age, physical or 

mental disability, legally protected medical condition or information, genetic information, family 

care status, military caregiver status, veteran status, marital status, domestic partner status, sexual 

orientation, or any other basis protected by local, state, or federal laws.  When necessary, the 

Town also makes reasonable accommodations for disabled employees and for pregnant 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

employees who request an accommodation, with the advice of their health care providers, for 

pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions.   

 

The Town prohibits sexual harassment and the harassment of any individual on any of the 

other bases listed above.  For information about the types of conduct that constitute 

impermissible harassment, the Town’s internal procedures for addressing complaints of 

harassment, the legal remedies available through and complaint procedures of the appropriate 

state and federal agencies and directions on how to contact these agencies, please refer to the 

Town’s Policy Against Harassment located at page 2 of this Manual.   

 

This policy applies to all areas of employment including recruitment, hiring, training, 

promotion, compensation, benefits, transfer, disciplinary action, and social and recreational 

programs.  It is the responsibility of every manager and employee to conscientiously follow this 

policy.  Any employee having any questions regarding this policy should discuss them with his 

or her immediate supervisor or the General Manager.   

 

Section 1.6.  Employment at Will.  All employment at the Town is “at-will.” This means 

that both employees and the Town have the right to terminate employment at any time, with or 

without advance notice, and with or without cause.  Employees also may be demoted or 

disciplined and the terms of their employment may be altered at any time, with or without cause, 

at the discretion of the Town.  No one other than a majority of the Board of Directors has the 

authority to alter this arrangement, to enter into an agreement for employment for a specified 

period of time, or to make any agreement contrary to this at-will status.  Any such agreement 

must be in writing and must be signed by the President of the Board and by the affected 

employee, and must express a clear and unambiguous intent to alter the at-will nature of the 

employment relationship. 

 

Section 1.7.  Policy Against Harassment.   

 

A. Purpose of Policy.  The Town is committed to providing a workplace free 

of unlawful harassment.  This includes sexual harassment (which includes harassment based on 

gender, gender identity, pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions), as well as 

harassment based on such factors as race, color, creed, religion, national origin, citizenship, 

ancestry, age, physical disability, mental disability, medical condition, genetic information, 

marital status, sexual orientation, domestic partner status, family care or medical leave status, 

veteran status, or any other basis protected by federal, state, or local laws.  The Town strongly 

disapproves of and will not tolerate harassment of employees by managers, supervisors, or co-

workers.  Similarly, the Town will not tolerate harassment by its employees of non-employees 

with whom the Town employees have a business, service, or professional relationship.  The 

Town also will attempt to protect employees from harassment by non-employees in the 

workplace.   

 

B. Harassment Defined.  Harassment includes verbal, physical, and visual 

conduct that creates an intimidating, offensive, or hostile working environment or that interferes 

with an employee’s work performance.  Such conduct constitutes harassment when (1) 

submission to the conduct is made either an explicit or implicit condition of employment; (2) 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

submission or rejection of the conduct is used as the basis for an employment decision; or (3) the 

harassment interferes with an employee’s work performance or creates an intimidating, hostile, 

or offensive work environment.   

 

Harassing conduct can take many forms and may include, but is not limited to, the 

following (when based upon an employee’s protected status as noted above: slurs, jokes, 

statements, gestures, assault, impeding or blocking another’s movement or otherwise physically 

interfering with normal work, pictures, drawings, or cartoons, violating someone’s “personal 

space,” foul or obscene language, leering, stalking, staring, unwanted or offensive letters or 

poems, offensive email or voicemail messages.   

 

Sexually harassing conduct in particular may include all of these prohibited 

actions, as well as other unwelcome conduct, such as requests for sexual favors, conversation 

containing sexual comments, and other unwelcome sexual advances.  Sexually harassing conduct 

can be by a person of either the same or opposite sex.   

 

C. Reporting And Investigating Harassing Conduct.  Any incidents of 

harassment, including work-related harassment by any Town personnel or any other person, 

should be reported immediately to the employee’s supervisor or to the General Manager.  

Supervisors and managers who receive complaints or who observe harassing conduct should 

immediately inform the General Manager.  The Town emphasizes that an employee is not 

required to complain first to his or her supervisor if that supervisor is the individual who is 

harassing the employee.  If it is desired to make a complaint about the General Manager, the 

employee may report directly to the President of the Board.   

 

Every reported complaint of harassment will be investigated thoroughly and 

promptly.  The investigation will be handled in as confidential a manner as possible consistent 

with a full, fair, and proper investigation.   

 

In addition to notifying the Town about harassment or retaliation complaints, 

affected employees may also direct their complaints to the California Department of Fair 

Employment and Housing (“DFEH”), which has the authority to conduct investigations of the 

facts.  The deadline for filing complaints with the DFEH is one year from the date of the alleged 

unlawful conduct.  If the DFEH believes that a complaint is valid and settlement efforts fail, the 

DFEH may seek an administrative hearing before the California Fair Employment and Housing 

Commission (“FEHC”) or file a lawsuit in court.  Both the FEHC and the courts have the 

authority to award monetary and non-monetary relief in meritorious cases.  Employees can 

contact the nearest DFEH office or the FEHC at the locations listed in the Town’s DFEH poster 

or by checking the State Government listings in the local telephone directory.   

 

D. Corrective Action.  The Town will not tolerate retaliation against any 

employee for making a good faith complaint of harassment or for cooperating in an 

investigation.  If harassment or retaliation is established, the Town will take corrective action.  

Corrective action may include, for example: training, referral to counseling, or disciplinary 

action ranging from a verbal or written warning to termination of employment, depending on the 

circumstances.   

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

Section 1.8.  Applicability.  This Personnel Manual applies to all employees of Town, 

except where inconsistent with a written contract of employment approved by the Board. 

 

ARTICLE 2 

EMPLOYMENT STATUS 

 

Section 2.1.  Employee Classifications.  Employee classifications are as follows: 

 

A. Regular Full-Time Employees.  An employee who is regularly scheduled 

to work not less than thirty (30) hours per week for a period of indefinite duration is referred to 

as a regular full-time employee.  A regular full-time employee is eligible for the benefits 

described in this Manual. 

 

B. Regular Part-Time Employees.  An employee who is regularly scheduled 

to work less than thirty (30) hours per week for a period of indefinite duration is referred to as a 

regular part-time employee.  Regular part-time employees are eligible for benefits only as 

specifically described in this Manual. 

 

C. Part Time, Seasonal, and Temporary Employees.  Part Time, Seasonal, 

and Temporary Employees (“PST Employees”) are persons hired to work on special projects or 

assignments with the understanding that such work will be completed within a specified period 

of time.  When the need arises, the Town may hire employees for a temporary period or contact 

out, and may use a temporary staffing contract service or agency independent of the Town.  PST 

Employees do not become regular employees as a result of the passage of time.  PST Employees 

are not eligible for the benefits described in this Manual. 

 

D. Exempt/Non-Exempt Employees.  Exempt employees are those employees 

who are exempt from earning overtime compensation; non-exempt employees are those 

employees eligible for overtime compensation in accordance with the provisions of applicable 

wage and hour laws.  Overtime compensation requirements are set forth in the section of this 

Manual entitled “Hours of Work and Overtime”.  The employment positions of the General 

Manager, Finance Manager, Parks and Landscape Manager, and Water and Wastewater Manager 

are exempt.  Other positions may or may not be exempt, and the status of the employee in that 

position will be established at the time of hiring, depending on the duties and responsibilities of 

the position. 

 

 

E. Hiring Powers.  The General Manager and Legal Counsel are hired by and 

serve at the pleasure of the Board.  All other employees of the Town are hired by and serve at the 

pleasure of the General Manager, subject to this Manual and Board approval of the authorized 

position schedule.  The authorized position schedule is located within the Town’s annual budget. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

ARTICLE 3 

HOLIDAYS, VACATION, LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

 

Section 3.1.  Holidays.  The Town observes the following standard holidays: 

 

New Year’s Day 

Martin Luther King, Jr.  Day 

President’s Birthday 

Memorial Day 

Independence Day 

Labor Day 

Veterans Day 

Thanksgiving Day 

Friday Following Thanksgiving 

Christmas Eve 

Christmas Day 

Winter Closure* (12/26 – 12/31) 

Floating Holiday 

Employee’s Birthday (To be taken within two weeks before or two weeks after the Birthday)  

* The Winter Closure are those four weekdays beginning December 26 up to and including 

December 31
st
 of each year. Employees are required to take one of the following during the 

Closure: administrative time, floating holiday or vacation day.   The Winter Closure only applies 

to non-essential personnel. 

 

A. Eligibility.  Unless otherwise provided in this policy, all regular full-time 

employees will receive time off with pay at their normal base rate unless otherwise provided in 

this Manual.  Regular part-time employees receive holiday time off, with pay pro-rated 

according to the number of weekly hours they are scheduled to work.  PST Employees are not 

eligible for paid holiday benefits.  Moreover, all employees are ineligible for holiday benefits 

while they are on leave of absence.   

 

B. Weekends and Vacations.  Holidays are to be taken on the day they occur.  

Holidays (including an Employee’s Birthday holiday) which fall on Saturday will be observed 

the preceding Friday, and those which fall on Sunday will be observed the following Monday.  

The use of the Birthday holiday must be approved in advance by the employee’s supervisor and 

must be taken two weeks before or two weeks after the Birthday.  This requirement may be 

waived at the discretion of the General Manager with prior written approval.  If an employee’s 

birthday falls on the day of an already recognized holiday set forth in this section, the Birthday 

holiday may be used on the day preceding or following the already recognized holiday at the 

discretion of the General Manager.  Holidays that occur during an eligible employee’s vacation 

will not be counted as vacation days taken.   

 

C. Pay In Lieu of Time Off.  The Town may, in its sole discretion, require 

some or all employees to work on Town-observed holidays, in which case the Town will provide 

pay in lieu of time off. 

 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

Section 3.2.  Vacation Policy.  The Town provides vacation benefits to eligible 

employees to enable them to take paid time off for rest and recreation.  The Town believes this 

time is valuable for employees in order to enhance their productivity and to make their work 

experience with the Town personally satisfying. 

 

 

A. Vacation Accrual.  All regular full-time employees, whether exempt or 

nonexempt, are eligible to accrue vacation benefits based on their continuous service, measured 

from the date of hire.  All regular part-time employees are eligible to accrue vacation benefits on 

a pro rata basis, according to the number of weekly hours they are scheduled to work.  

“Continuous length of service” is defined as service that is uninterrupted by termination of 

employment and subsequent rehire by the Town or a break in service that has been bridged.  No 

vacation may be taken during the first year of service, unless otherwise permitted by the General 

Manager.  Vacation accrues according to the following schedule: 

 

 

Years of Continuous Service 

 

Vacation Accrual 

 

Date of hire through the first year 

 

5/12 of one day for each full month worked up 

to a maximum of 5 days (40 hours) per year. 

Second year through fifth year 

 

10/12 of one day for each full month worked 

up to a maximum of 10 days (80 hours) per 

year. 

Sixth year through tenth year 

 

15/12 of one day for each full month worked 

up to a maximum of 15 (120 hours) days per 

year. 

Eleventh year and thereafter 

 

20/12 of one day for each full month worked 

up to a maximum of 20 (160 hours) days per 

year. 

 

  

B. PST Employees.  PST employees do not accrue vacation benefits. 

 

C. Maximum Accrual.  Vacation accruals may not exceed 2 times an 

employee’s current annual entitlement (e.g., Maximum Accrual: 40 days for an employee with 

more than ten years of service.  Once this maximum is reached, all further accruals of vacation 

will cease.  Vacation accruals will recommence after the employee has taken vacation and his or 

her accrued hours have dropped below the maximum. 

 

D. Pay in Lieu of Vacation.  No employee will receive pay in lieu of vacation 

except on the termination of his or her employment, as described in Paragraph F, below, unless 

the employee has deferred his or her vacation at the Town’s request. 

 

E. Vacation Accrual During Periods of Leaves of Absence.  Employees do 

not accrue vacation during an unpaid leave of absence.  Vacation accruals recommence when the 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

employee returns to work from an unpaid leave of absence.  Employees will continue to accrue 

vacation during paid leaves of absence or while on disability salary continuation.   

 

F. Vacation Pay on Termination.  On termination of employment, employees 

are paid all accrued but unused vacation through their last day worked at their base rate of pay at 

the time of termination. 

G. Vacation Approval.  All vacations must be approved in advance by the 

employee’s immediate supervisor. 

 

H. Vacation Scheduling.  Scheduling of vacations is to be done in a manner 

consistent with the Town’s operational requirements.  Vacation requests should be submitted by 

employees to their immediate supervisor for approval at least four (4) weeks prior to the 

commencement of a vacation period.  This requirement may be waived in writing at the 

discretion of the General Manager.  Vacation requests may be disapproved or rescheduled to 

accommodate the Town’s operational requirements. 

 

I. Vacation Advances.  An employee is not permitted to borrow on future 

accrual of vacation benefits.  If an employee has used any vacation days before they have been 

accrued and their employment with the Town is then separated, the overdrawn amount must be 

repaid to the Town upon separation.  

 

J. Holidays Occurring During Vacation.  If an observed Town holiday (see 

guideline entitled “Holidays”) occurs during an employee’s scheduled vacation, no deduction 

from accrued vacation will be made for the holiday.  An employee may add to his or her vacation 

period by using the holiday in place of accrued vacation time.   

 

Section 3.3.  Sick Leave.  In order to help prevent loss of earnings that may be caused by 

accident or illness, the Town has established paid sick leave. 

 

A. Eligibility.  All regular full-time employees are eligible for 3.08 hours of 

sick leave each pay period, or ten (10) days per year.  Regular part-time are eligible to accrue 

sick leave on a pro-rata basis.  PST Employees are ineligible to earn or receive sick leave 

benefits. 

 

B. Use.  Sick leave may be taken for a personal illness, an emergency, a 

disability, or for a family care or medical leave as described in the Town’s “Leaves Of Absence” 

policy.  Eligible employees may also use sick leave to attend to an illness of a child, parent, 

spouse, domestic partner, stepparent, stepchildren, in-law, grandparent, or grandchild of the 

employee.  Additionally, hours missed for medical and dental appointments will be treated as 

sick leave.  Sick leave must be taken by eligible employees in increments of at least one hour.  

The Town retains the right to request verification from a licensed health care provider for all 

absences due to illness or disability.  Sick pay may be withheld if the employee does not provide 

a satisfactory verification. 

C. Compensation For Sick Leave.  Eligible employees will receive pay at 

their normal base rate for any sick leave taken.  No employee will receive pay in lieu of sick 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

leave under any circumstances, and employees will not be paid for any accrued but unused sick 

leave upon termination of employment. 

 

D. Accrual Of Sick Leave.  Regular full-time employees accrue 3.08 hours of 

sick leave per pay period and regular part-time employees accrue sick leave on a pro rata basis.  

Eligible employees may carry over accrued but unused sick leave from one calendar year to the 

next.  However, sick leave may only be accumulated up to a total of 160 hours.  Employees will 

not accrue sick leave during any unpaid leave of absence. 

 

E. Approval.  Whenever possible (e.g., for a scheduled doctor’s or dentist’s 

appointment), employees must seek approval from their immediate supervisor prior to taking 

their sick leave.  Otherwise, the employees must notify their immediate supervisor as soon as 

practicable and, in no event, later than one hour after their scheduled starting time. 

 

F. Coordination of Sick Leave Benefits With Other Benefits.  The Town will 

pay sick-leave benefits to an eligible employee during the normal three-day waiting period 

before the employee is paid workers’ compensation benefits pursuant to the applicable state or 

federal law governing the industrial injury or illness.  Similarly, the Town will pay sick-leave 

benefits during the normal seven-day waiting period before the eligible employee is paid benefits 

from the State Disability Insurance (SDI) program or another insured unemployment disability 

plan.  Following the three-day and seven-day waiting periods specified above, an employee will 

continue to receive accrued sick pay, less the disability benefits actually received or the disability 

benefits that would have been received had the employee made timely application to the 

appropriate agency.   

 

Section 3.4.  Leaves of Absence. 

 

A. Introduction.  The Town provides (1) family care, medical, and military 

family leave for up to 12 or 26 weeks per year, depending on the reason, see section II(D), in 

accordance with California’s Family Rights Act (“CFRA”) and the federal Family and Medical 

Leave Act of 1993, as amended (“FMLA”); (2) pregnancy leave for up to four months in 

accordance with the California Fair Employment and Housing Act (“FEHA”); (3) disability 

leave as required to reasonably accommodate employees with a workplace injury or a qualified 

disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) or the FEHA; and (4) leave for 

other legally required absences as set forth below.  Employees having any questions regarding 

this policy should contact the General Manager.   

 

B. Family Care, Medical and Military Family Leave.   

 

(1) Eligibility.  To be eligible for family care, medical, and military 

family leave, an employee must (1) have worked for the Town for at least twelve months prior to 

the date on which the leave is to commence; and (2) have worked at least 1,250 hours in the 

twelve (12) months preceding the leave.   

An employee returning from fulfilling his or her National Guard or Reserve 

military obligation will be credited with the hours of service that would have been performed but 

for the period of military service in determining the 1,250 hours of service.   

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

 

In the case of a pregnancy disability or other legally protected disability or 

medical condition or work-related injury, an employee may not need to satisfy all of the above 

requirements.  In such circumstances, the employee should contact a Human Resources 

professional for clarification about his or her rights for other types of leave.   

 

(2) Permissible Uses of Family Care, and Medical Military Leave.  

“Family care and medical leave” may be requested for (1) the birth or adoption of an employee’s 

child; (2) the placement of a foster child with the employee; or (3) the serious health condition of 

an employee’s child, registered domestic partner, spouse, or parent; or (4) an employee’s own 

serious health condition.   

 

A serious health condition is an illness, injury, impairment, or physical or mental 

condition that involves either an overnight stay in a medical care facility, or continuing treatment 

by a health care provider for a condition that either prevents the employee from performing the 

functions of the employee’s job, or prevents the qualified family member from participating in 

school or other daily activities.   

 

Subject to certain conditions, the continuing treatment requirement may be met by 

a period of incapacity of more than three consecutive calendar days combined with at least two 

visits to a health care provider or one visit and a regimen of continuing treatment, or incapacity 

due to pregnancy, or incapacity due to a chronic condition.  Other conditions may meet the 

definition of continuing treatment.   

 

“Military exigency leave” may be requested when there is a qualifying military 

exigency as defined by the U.S.  Department of Labor arising out of the fact that an employee’s 

spouse, child, or parent is on active duty (or has been notified of an impending call or order to 

active duty) in the Armed Forces.  Qualifying military exigencies include the following:  

 

(a) Short-notice deployment where the employee may take 

leave to attend any issue that arises from the fact that a covered military member is notified of an 

impending call or order to active duty seven or less calendar days prior to the date of 

deployment.  Leave taken for this purpose can be used for a period of seven calendar days 

beginning on the date the covered servicemember receives the notification.   

 

(b) Military events and related activities where the employee 

may take leave to attend to any official ceremonies, programs or events related to the call to 

active duty and to attend to family support, assistance programs, or informational briefings 

related to the call to active duty.   

 

 

(c) Childcare and school activities where the employee may 

take leave to arrange for alternative childcare or to provide childcare on an urgent, immediate 

need basis when the need arises from the call to active duty, to enroll or transfer a child to a new 

school, to attend meetings with school or daycare facility staff regarding disciplinary measures, 

parent-teacher conferences, or meetings with school counselors.   

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

 

(d) Financial and legal arrangements where the employee may 

take leave to make or update financial or legal arrangements related to the covered 

servicemember’s absence, such as preparing powers of attorney, wills, transferring bank 

accounts, and the like, or appearing or acting on behalf of the absent servicemember in matters 

related to military benefits.   

(e) Counseling where the employee may take leave to attend 

counseling, the need for which arises from the call to active duty of the covered servicemember.   

 

(f) Rest and recuperation where the employee may take up to 

five days of leave to spend time with a covered servicemember each time the servicemember is 

on short-term rest and recuperation leave during the period of deployment.   

 

(g) Post-deployment activities where the employee may take 

leave for a period of up to 90 days following the termination of the deployment to attend arrival 

ceremonies, reintegration briefings and events, and other official ceremonies or programs 

provided by the military, or to address issues that arise out of the death of a covered 

servicemember.   

 

(h) Additional activities where the employee may take leave to 

address other events that arise out of the call to active duty as the Town and the employee may 

agree as to both timing and duration.   

 

“Military caregiver leave” may be requested to care for a covered servicemember 

if the employee is the covered servicemember’s spouse, child, parent, or next of kin.  For 

purposes of this leave, a covered servicemember is a current member of the Armed Forces, 

including a member of the National Guard or Reserves who is undergoing medical treatment, 

recuperation, or therapy, is otherwise in outpatient status, or is otherwise on the temporary 

disability retired list, for a serious injury or illness, or a veteran who is undergoing medical 

treatment, recuperation, or therapy, for a serious injury or illness who was a member of the 

Armed Forces (including a member of the National Guard or Reserves) at any time during the 

five years preceding the date on which the veteran undergoes medical treatment, recuperation, or 

therapy.   

 

(3) Substitution of Paid Leave.  Employees are required to substitute 

accrued vacation time and other paid personal leave (except sick leave) for all family care, 

medical leaves, and military leaves.  Employees are required to substitute sick leave only for the 

employee’s own medical leaves.  Employees may elect to substitute sick leave to attend to an 

illness of a child, parent, spouse or domestic partner of the employee or for other types of family 

care leave.   

 

(4) Amount of Leave.   

 

(a) Family Care, Medical, and Military Caregiver Leave.  

Provided all the conditions of this policy are met, an employee may take a maximum of 12 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

weeks of family care, medical, and military exigency leave in a rolling 12-month period 

measured backwards from the date the employee’s leave commences.   

 

Employees who are unable to work due to pregnancy disability will be 

granted the greater of 12 weeks leave or the amount of leave to which the employee may be 

entitled under California state law for a pregnancy-related disability or in connection with 

childbirth.  See Section III of this Guide.  Family care leaves for the birth, adoption, or foster 

care placement of a child must be concluded within one year of the birth, adoption, or placement.   

 

(b) Military Caregiver Leave.  Provided all the conditions of 

this policy are met, an employee may take a maximum of 26 weeks of military caregiver leave in 

a single 12-month period, inclusive of the time the employee takes for a family care, medical, or 

military exigency leave during that period.  This 12-month period will be measured forward from 

the first day leave is taken.   

 

Spouses who are both employed by the Town may take a maximum 

combined total of 26 weeks in the 12-month period for the care of the servicemember and the 

birth, adoption, or foster care of their child or to care for an ill parent, provided that no more than 

12 weeks of this combined 26-week period may be taken for reasons other than to care for the 

servicemember.   

 

(c) Intermittent Leave.  Medical leave for the employee’s own 

serious health condition, family care leave for the serious health condition of the employee’s 

spouse, parent, or child, and military caregiver leave may be taken intermittently or on a reduced 

schedule when medically necessary.  Where the intermittent or reduced schedule leave is for 

planned medical treatment, the employee must make an attempt to schedule the treatment so as 

not to disrupt unduly the Town’s operations.  Where the family care leave is to be taken in 

connection with the birth, adoption, or foster placement of a child, the minimum duration for 

each period of leave is two weeks, except that the employee may request leave of less than two 

weeks duration on any two occasions.  Military exigency leave also may be taken intermittently 

or on a reduced schedule.   

 

(5) Leave’s Effect on Pay.  Except to the extent that other paid leave is 

substituted for family care, medical, and military family leave, leave under the FMLA and the 

CFRA is unpaid.  However, employees may be entitled to California State Disability Insurance 

(“SDI”).  Employees also may be entitled to Paid Family Leave (“PFL”) for up to six (6) weeks 

in any twelve month period during leaves to care for qualifying family members.  PFL provides a 

partial wage replacement for absences from work to care for a seriously ill or injured family 

member or for bonding with a minor child within one year of the birth or placement of the child 

in connection with foster care or adoption.  Employee contributions provide funding for this 

program.  PFL is administered like SDI by the California Employment Development 

Department.  PFL must be taken concurrently with family care leave and does not entitle an 

employee to take any additional time off.  In addition, an employee must use up to two weeks of 

any accrued but unused vacation before the employee will be eligible to receive PFL.   

 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

(6) Leave’s Effect on Benefits.  During an employee’s family care, 

medical, and military family leave, the Town will continue to pay for the employee’s 

participation in the Town’s group health plans, if any, to the same extent and under the same 

terms and conditions as would apply had the employee not taken leave.  Thus, the employee 

must continue to pay his or her share of the health plan premiums during the leave.  If the 

employee substitutes paid leave for the unpaid leave, such payments will be deducted from the 

employee’s pay through the regular payroll deductions.  Otherwise, the employee must make 

arrangements with the Town for the payment of such premiums.  All other benefits will be 

governed in accordance with the terms of each benefit plan and are the sole responsibility of the 

employee.   

 

If the employee fails to pay his or her share of the premiums during leave, or if the 

employee fails to return from the leave at the expiration of 12 weeks (or 26 weeks in the case of 

a military caregiver leave) for a reason other than the recurrence, continuation, or onset of a 

serious health condition for which leave under this policy is allowed or other circumstances 

beyond the employee’s control, the Town can recover any health plan premiums paid by the 

Town on the employee’s behalf during any periods of the leave.   

 

Employees on family care, medical, and military family leave accrue employment 

benefits such as sick leave, vacation benefits, or seniority only when paid leave is being 

substituted for unpaid leave and only if the employee would otherwise be entitled to such 

accrual.   

 

Use of FMLA leave will not result in the loss of any employment benefit that accrued 

prior to the start of an employee’s leave.   

 

(7) Procedure for Requesting Family Care, Medical, and Military 

Family Leave.   

 

(a) Notice Requirements.  Employees must notify the Town of 

their request for family care, medical, military exigency, or military caregiver leave as soon as 

they are aware of the need for such leave.  For foreseeable family care, medical, and military 

caregiver leave, the employee must provide 30 calendar days’ advance notice to the Town of the 

need for leave.  For events that are unforeseeable 30 days in advance, the employee must notify 

the Town as soon as is practicable and generally must comply with the Town’s normal call-in or 

notice procedures.  If the leave is requested in connection with a planned, non-emergency 

medical treatment, the employee must make an attempt to schedule such treatment so as to avoid 

unduly disrupting Town operations, and may be requested to reschedule the treatment so as to 

minimize disruption of the Town’s business.   

 

If an employee fails to provide the requisite 30-day advance notice for 

foreseeable events without any reasonable excuse for the delay, the Town reserves the right to 

delay the taking of the leave until at least 30 days after the date the employee provides notice of 

the need for family care or medical leave.   

 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

All requests for family care, medical, military exigency, and military 

caregiver leave should include enough information to make the Town aware that the employee 

needs qualifying leave, and the anticipated timing and duration of the leave, if known.  Sufficient 

information may include that the employee is unable to perform job functions, the family 

member is unable to perform daily activities, the need for hospitalization or continuing treatment 

by a health care provider, or circumstances supporting the need for military family leave.  

Employees also must inform the Town if the requested leave is for a reason for which FMLA 

leave was previously taken or certified.   

Any requests for extensions of leave under this policy must be received as 

soon as is practicable and must include the revised anticipated date(s) and duration of the leave.  

To the extent permitted by law, the Town reserves the right to deny requests for extensions or 

deny reinstatement to an employee who exceeds the leave amounts provided by this policy or 

fails to provide requested medical certification.  In addition, if you have a disability, you may be 

eligible for leave under the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) or state law.  For more 

detailed information on extended leaves, please contact the General Manager.   

 

Once the Town is aware of the employee’s need for leave, it will inform 

the employee whether he or she is eligible under the FMLA.  If the employee is eligible, the 

notice will specify any additional information required as well as the employees’ rights and 

responsibilities.  If the employee is not eligible, the Town will provide a reason for the 

ineligibility.   

 

(b) Certification.  Any request for medical leave for an 

employee’s own serious health condition, for family care leave to care for a child, spouse, 

domestic partner or parent with a serious health condition or for a serious injury, or for military 

caregiver leave must be supported by medical certification from a health care provider.  For 

military caregiver leave, the employee must provide confirmation of a family relationship to the 

seriously ill or injured servicemember.  Employees generally must provide the required 

certification within 15 calendar days after the Town’s request for certification.  For foreseeable 

leaves, employees must provide the required medical certification before the leave begins.  When 

this is not possible, employees must provide the required certification within 15 calendar days 

after the Town’s request for certification, unless it is not practicable under the circumstances to 

do so, despite the employee’s good faith efforts.   

 

The medical certification for a child, spouse, domestic partner or parent 

with a serious health condition or for the serious injury or illness of a qualifying service member 

must include (a) the date on which the serious health condition or serious injury or illness 

commenced; (b) the probable duration of the condition or injury or illness; (c) the health care 

provider’s estimate of the amount of time needed for family care; (d) the health care provider’s 

assurance that the health care condition or injury or illness warrants the participation of the 

employee to provide family care; and (e) in the case of intermittent or reduced schedule leave 

where medically necessary, the probable duration of such a schedule.   

 

The medical certification for leave for the employee’s own serious health 

condition must include (a) the date on which the serious health condition commenced; (b) the 

probable duration of the condition; (c) a statement that, due to the serious health condition, the 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

employee is unable to perform the essential functions of his or her position; and (d) in the case of 

intermittent leave or reduced schedule leave where medically necessary, the probable duration of 

such a schedule.  In addition, the certification may, at the employee’s option, identify the nature 

of the serious health condition involved.   

 

Failure to timely provide the required certification may result in the denial 

of foreseeable leave until such certification is provided.  In the case of unforeseeable leaves, 

failure to timely provide the required certification may result in a denial of the employee’s 

continued leave.  Where the employee’s need for leave due to the employee’s own serious health 

condition, or the serious health condition of the employee’s covered family member, lasts 

beyond a single leave year, the Town may require the employee to provide a new medical 

certification in each subsequent leave year.  Any request for an extension of the leave also must 

be supported by an updated medical certification.   

 

The Town has developed forms for use in obtaining medical certifications 

that satisfy the requirements of this policy.  For military caregiver leave, the Town will accept 

Invitational Travel Orders (“ITOs”) or Invitational Travel Authorizations (“ITAs”) in lieu of its 

medical certification form.   

 

It is the employee’s responsibility either to furnish a complete and 

sufficient certification or to furnish the health care provider providing the certification with any 

necessary authorization from the employee or the employee’s family member in order for the 

health care provider to release a complete and sufficient certification to the Town to support the 

employee’s leave request.   

 

Where permitted by law, if the Town has reason to doubt the validity of 

the medical certification provided by the employee, the Town may require the employee to 

obtain a second opinion from a doctor of the Town’s choosing at the Town’s expense.  If the 

employee’s health care provider providing the original certification and the doctor providing the 

second opinion do not agree, the Town may require a third opinion, also at the Town’s expense, 

performed by a mutually agreeable doctor who will make a final determination.  It is the 

employee’s responsibility to furnish his or her health care provider with the necessary 

authorization for the disclosure of medical information to the doctor(s) who will provide the 

second and third opinions.  If the employee fails to provide the necessary authorization, the 

request for leave may be denied, in accordance with applicable law.   

 

 

(8) Designation of Protected Leave.  Once the Town has enough 

information to determine whether the leave is FMLA-qualifying, the Town will inform the 

employee if leave will be designated as FMLA-protected and, if known at that time, the amount 

of leave that will be counted against the employee’s leave entitlement.  If the Town determines 

that the leave is not protected, the Town will notify the employee.   

 

(9) Recertification.  The employee taking leave because of his or her 

own serious medical condition or the serious medical condition of a family member may be 

required, except in cases of military caregiver leave, to provide the Town with recertification at 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

appropriate intervals.  For purposes of recertification, the employer may request the same 

information as allowed by law for the original certification.  As part of that request, the Town 

may provide the health care provider with a record of the employee’s absence pattern to confirm 

whether such a pattern is consistent with the need for leave.  The employee must provide the 

requested recertification within 15 calendar days of such a request, unless it is not practicable to 

do so despite the employee’s diligent, good faith efforts.   

 

(10) Return to Work Certification.  Where the leave is for the 

employee’s own serious health condition, the Town requires employees to provide medical 

certification that he or she is fit for duty and able to return to work.  The Town may delay 

restoring the employee to employment or terminate the employee without such certificate.   

 

(11) Leave’s Effect on Reinstatement.  Employees timely returning 

from a leave covered under this policy are entitled to reinstatement to the same or equivalent 

position consistent with applicable law.  The Town may deny reinstatement to employees who 

are among the highest paid ten percent of all employees employed by the Town within 75 miles 

of the employees’ worksite and whose reinstatement would cause substantial and grievous 

economic injury to the Town’s operations.  An employee has no greater right to reinstatement 

than if he or she had been continuously employed rather than on leave.  The Town will comply 

with all applicable laws pertaining to reinstatement of employees, including where required, the 

reasonable accommodation of employees who have been on an approved leave.   

 

The Town complies with applicable family care, medical leave, and military 

family leave laws.  Under the FMLA it is unlawful for any employer to: interfere with, restrain, 

or deny the exercise of any right provided under the FMLA; or discharge or discriminate against 

any person for opposing any practice made unlawful by the FMLA or for involvement in any 

proceeding under or relating to the FMLA.  If an employer has done so, an employee may file a 

complaint with the U.S.  Department of Labor or may bring a private lawsuit against an 

employer.  The FMLA does not affect any federal or state law prohibiting discrimination, or 

supersede any state or local law or collective bargaining agreement that provides greater family 

or medical leave rights.  If you have questions, or would like further clarification about your 

rights under the FMLA or other types of leave, please contact the Human Resources Department.   

 

C. Pregnancy-Related Disability Rights.   

 

(1) Leaves of Absence and Transfers.  Any employee who is disabled 

on account of pregnancy, childbirth, or related conditions may take a pregnancy-related disability 

leave for the period of actual disability of up to four months, in addition to any family care or 

medical leave to which the employee may be entitled under Section 3.5 of this policy (Family 

Care, Medical and Military Family Leaves).  Pregnancy-related disability leaves may be taken 

intermittently, or on a reduced-hours schedule, as medically necessary.   

 

Moreover, an employee is entitled to a reasonable accommodation for pregnancy, 

childbirth, or related medical conditions if she so requests and provides the Town with medical 

certification from her health care provider.  In addition to other forms of reasonable 

accommodation, a pregnant employee is entitled to transfer temporarily to a less strenuous or 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

hazardous position or to less hazardous or strenuous duties if she so requests, the transfer request 

is supported by proper medical certification, and the transfer can be reasonably accommodated.   

 

(2) Substitution of Paid Leave for Pregnancy-Related Disability 

Leave.  An employee taking pregnancy-related disability leave must substitute any available sick 

pay for her leave and may, at her option, substitute any accrued vacation time for her leave.  The 

substitution of paid leave for pregnancy-related disability leave does not extend the total duration 

of the leave to which an employee is entitled.   

 

(3) Leave’s Effect on Benefits.  During an employee’s family care, 

medical, and military family leave, the Town will continue to pay for the employee’s 

participation in the Town’s group health plans, to the same extent and under the same terms and 

conditions as would apply had the employee not taken leave.  Thus, the employee must continue 

to pay his or her share of the health plan premiums during the leave.  If the employee substitutes 

paid leave for the unpaid leave, such payments will be deducted from the employee’s pay 

through the regular payroll deductions.  Otherwise, the employee must make arrangements with 

the Town for the payment of such premiums.  All other benefits will be governed in accordance 

with the terms of each benefit plan and are the sole responsibility of the employee.   

 

The Town may recover from the employee the premium that the Town paid to 

maintain coverage for the employee under the group health plan if the employee fails to return 

from leave after the period of leave has expired and the employee’s failure to return is for a 

reason other than: (i) the employee is taking leave under the California Family Rights Act; (ii) 

the continuation, recurrence, or onset of a health condition that entitles the employee to leave for 

pregnancy disability or other circumstances beyond the employee’s control.   

 

Employees on Pregnancy-Disability leave will accrue employment benefits, such 

as sick leave, vacation leave, and seniority only when paid leave is being substituted for unpaid 

leave and only if the employee would otherwise be entitled to such accrual.  Employee benefits 

may be continued during the unpaid portion of the Pregnancy-Disability leave according to the 

provisions of the Town’s various employee benefit plans.   

 

(4) Other Terms and Conditions of Leave.  The provisions of the 

Town’s Family Care, Medical and Military Family Leave policy regarding the leave’s effect on 

pay, notice requirements, medical certification requirements, and reinstatement also apply to all 

pregnancy-related disability leaves.  However, for pregnancy-related disabilities, there is no 

process for obtaining more than one medical opinion, and there is no reinstatement exception for 

key employees.  For the purpose of applying those provisions, an employee’s pregnancy-related 

disability is considered to be a serious health condition.   

 

D. Other Disability Leaves.  In addition to medical or pregnancy-related 

disability leaves described in Sections II and III, employees may take a temporary disability 

leave of absence if necessary to reasonably accommodate a workplace injury or a disability 

under the ADA or the FEHA.  Any disability leave under this section will run concurrently with 

any medical leave to which the employee is entitled under Section II of this policy.  Disability 

leaves under this section will be unpaid.   

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

  

Employees taking disability leave must comply with the Family Care, Medical and 

Military Family Leave provisions regarding substitution of paid leaves, notice, and medical 

certification.  For the purpose of applying these provisions, a disability leave will be considered 

to be a medical leave.   

 

If a disability leave under this section extends beyond 12 weeks in a 12-month period, the 

employee will not be entitled to any continued employer contributions towards any employee 

benefit plan unless otherwise required by law.  An employee, however, may elect to continue 

participating in such benefit plans, at the employee’s own expense, to the extent permitted by 

such plans.   

 

The duration of a leave under this section shall be consistent with applicable law, but in 

no event shall the leave extend past the date on which an employee becomes capable of 

performing the essential functions of his or her position, with or without reasonable 

accommodation.  For a full explanation of leave duration and reinstatement rights, employees 

should contact the General Manager.   

 

E. Other Leaves Of Absence.  The Town also grants eligible employees 

leaves of absence for military leave, jury or witness duty, certain court appearances, appearances 

at school or daycare activities, emergency duty as a volunteer firefighter, a reserve peace officer, 

or emergency rescue personnel, to vote in a statewide election, for bereavement leave, for leave 

related to domestic violence, crime victims leave, or leave for the donation of an organ or bone 

marrow.  Unless otherwise required by law or set forth herein, employees will not be paid for 

such leaves of absence.   

 

Employees wishing to take a leave of absence for one of these reasons should refer to the 

procedures outlined below or contact the General Manager.   

 

 

(1) Military Leave Of Absence.  The Town will grant employees a 

military leave of absence to the extent required by applicable federal and state law.   

 

(2) Military Spouse Leave.  At any time that it regularly employs 25 or 

more persons, or as otherwise required by applicable federal and state law, the Town will grant 

qualified California employees up to ten (10) days leave during that time in which the 

employee’s spouse or domestic partner is on leave from deployment in a combat zone with the 

active duty or reserve military or national guard during a period of military conflict.  Employees 

may use accrued vacation time to cover this absence.  If the employee has no accrued vacation, 

the employee must request time off without pay.   

 

Qualifying employees are employees who work an average of 20 hours per week 

and have a spouse or domestic partner who is serving as (1) a member of the U.S.  Armed Forces 

and who has been deployed during a period of military conflict to an area designated as a combat 

theater or combat zone by the President of the United States or (2) a member of the Armed 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

Forces Reserve Components or the National Guard and has been deployed during a period of 

military conflict.   

 

Qualifying employees who wish to request this leave must provide the Town with 

a written request for such leave within two business days of receiving official notice that the 

military spouse or domestic partner will be on leave from deployment.  The employee must also 

provide written documentation to the Town certifying that the military member will be on 

military leave from deployment.   

 

(3) Jury and Witness Duty.  The Town will provide employees time 

off to serve, as required by law, on a jury or grand jury if the employee provides reasonable 

advance notice.  The Town will also provide employees with time off to appear in court or other 

judicial proceedings as a witness to comply with a valid subpoena or other court order.  Leaves 

under this section will be unpaid.   

 

However, exempt employees who work any portion of a workweek in which they 

also serve on jury duty or appear as a witness will receive their full salary for that workweek.  

Employees may elect to substitute accrued vacation during any unpaid leave due to jury duty or a 

witness appearance.   

 

Employees are required to provide reasonable advance notice of the need for 

jury/witness leave.  Employees also are expected to report to work each day or portion of a day 

they are not performing jury/witness duty.   

 

(4) Leave to Attend Children’s School at Teacher’s Request.  The 

Town will grant employees who are parents or guardians of a pupil time off without pay to 

appear at their children’s school pursuant to a teacher’s request under Education Code section 

48900.1, if the employee, prior to taking the time off, gives reasonable notice to the Town that he 

or she is requested to appear in the school. 

 

(5) Leave For Educational/Daycare Purposes.  At any time that it 

regularly employs twenty-five (25) or more persons, or as otherwise required by applicable 

federal and state law, the Town will grant employees time off without pay for up to forty (40) 

hours per calendar year, but no more than eight hours in any calendar month, to participate in the 

activities of schools or licensed child daycare facilities attended by their children.  Employees 

must substitute accrued vacation for purposes of a planned absence under this Section.   

 

Employees wishing to take time off under this Section must provide their 

supervisors with reasonable notice of the planned absence.  If both parents of a child are 

employed by the Town at the same worksite, the request for time off under this Section will be 

granted to the first parent to provide notice of the need for time off.  The request from the second 

parent will be accommodated if possible.   

 

The Town reserves the right to request that the employee furnish written 

verification from the school or daycare facility as proof that the employee participated in school 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

or daycare activities on the specific date and at a particular time.  Failure to provide written 

verification is grounds for disciplinary action. 

 

(6) Volunteer Firefighter, Reserve Peace Officer, and Emergency 

Rescue Personnel.  Nonexempt employees will be granted time off without pay to perform 

emergency duties as a volunteer firefighter, reserve peace officer, or emergency rescue 

personnel.  At any time that it regularly employs fifty (50) or more persons, or as otherwise 

required by applicable federal and state law, Town will grant employees who are volunteer 

firefighters a leave of up to 14 days per calendar year for fire or law enforcement training.  

Exempt employees who work any portion of a workweek in which they also perform such 

emergency duties or training will receive their full salary for that workweek.  Otherwise, exempt 

employees will be granted time off without pay.  Employees may substitute vacation pay for any 

unpaid portion of leave to perform such emergency duties or training.   

 

(7) Voting Time Off.  Employees who do not have sufficient time 

outside of their regular working hours to vote in a statewide election may request time off to 

vote.  If possible, employees should make their request at least two days in advance of the 

election.  Up to two hours of paid time off will be provided, at the beginning or end of the 

employee’s regular shift, whichever will allow the most free time for voting and the least time 

off work.   

 

(8) Bereavement Leave.  All employees who suffer a death in their 

immediate family may have a paid leave for three (3) scheduled work days for each death of an 

immediate family member.  For purposes of this policy an employee’s immediate family is 

defined to include the employee’s current spouse, domestic partner, child, parent, sibling, 

grandparent, grandchild of employee, or child, sibling, parent or grandchild of employee’s 

spouse or domestic partner.  Employees must take this leave within a seven (7) consecutive day 

period will be paid only for days and hours they were scheduled to work.   

 

If an employee requires more than three (3) days off for bereavement leave, the 

employee may request additional unpaid leave or may request the opportunity to use any accrued 

vacation time at the discretion of the General Manager. 

 

(9) Leave Related To Domestic Violence or Sexual Assault.  The 

Town will grant unpaid time off to an employee who is a victim of domestic violence or a victim 

of sexual assault for the employee to obtain or attempt to obtain any relief, including, but not 

limited to, a temporary restraining order, restraining order, or other injunctive relief, to help 

ensure the health, safety, or welfare of the victim or his or her child.   

 

At any time that it regularly employs twenty-five (25) or more persons, or as 

otherwise required by applicable federal and state law, the Town will also grant unpaid time off 

to an employee who has been the victim of domestic violence or sexual assault to attend court 

proceedings, to receive services from a domestic violence shelter, program or rape crisis center, 

counseling, medical attention, and for participation in safety planning programs.   

 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

The Town requires reasonable advance notice of the leave when feasible.  If time 

off is taken due to an emergency, the employee must, within fifteen (15) days of the absence, 

provide the Town with certification of the need for the leave such as a police report, court order, 

documentation from a healthcare provider, victims advocate, or counselor.   

  

(10) Crime Victims’ Leave.  The Town will provide time off to an 

employee to attend judicial proceedings related to a crime, if that employee is a victim of crime, 

an immediate family member of a victim, a registered domestic partner of a victim, or the child 

of a registered domestic partner of a victim.  The Town requires that where feasible, in advance 

of taking leave, the employee provide it with a copy of the notice of each scheduled proceeding 

that is provided to the victim by the agency responsible for providing notice.  If advance notice is 

not possible, the employee is required to provide the Town with a copy of the notice within a 

reasonable time.   

 

(11) Leave for Organ and Bone Marrow Donation.  At any time that it 

regularly employs twenty-five (25) or more persons, or as otherwise required by applicable 

federal and state law, the Town will grant an employee the following paid leaves of absence for 

the purpose of organ or bone marrow donation:  

 

(a) A leave of absence of up to five (5) days in any one-year 

period for the purpose of donating the employee’s bone marrow to another person.   

 

(b) A leave of absence of up to thirty (30) days in any one-year 

period for the purpose of the employee donating his or her organ to another person.   

 

A leave of absence for the purpose of organ or bone marrow donation will be 

provided with pay, however, if an employee has earned and unused sick or vacation time 

available, the employee is required to first use up to five days of paid sick or vacation time for a 

bone marrow donation and up to two weeks of sick or vacation time for organ donation.   

In order to receive a leave of absence pursuant to this policy, the employee must 

provide written verification to the General Manager that he or she is an organ or bone marrow 

donor and that there is a medical necessity for the donation of the organ or bone marrow.   

 

Any leave taken for the donation of an organ or bone marrow will not constitute a 

break in service for purposes of the employee’s right to salary adjustments, sick leave, vacation, 

annual leave, or seniority.  During any leave taken under this policy, the Town will maintain and 

pay for coverage under any group health plan, for the full duration of this leave.  Leave provided 

under this policy may be taken in one or more periods.  Leave taken under this policy will not 

run concurrently with any leave taken pursuant to the federal Family and Medical Leave Act or 

the California Family Rights Act.   

 

Upon expiration of a leave of absence authorized by this policy, the Town will 

restore the employee to the position held by the employee when the leave began or to a position 

with equivalent seniority status, employee benefits, pay, and other terms and conditions of 

employment.  The Town may decline to restore an employee because of reasons unrelated to the 

exercise of rights under this policy by the employee. 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

 

(12) Administrative Time Off.  Notwithstanding any other portion of 

this Manual, it is recognized that exempt employees do not receive overtime compensation, and 

may work irregular hours, and may not be able to take vacation when desired.  Accordingly, the 

General Manager shall be entitled to receive eighty (80) hours annually of paid administrative 

leave in addition to any leave otherwise authorized in the General Manager’s employment 

contract.  All other exempt employees shall be entitled to receive sixty (60) hours of paid 

administrative leave each fixed year.  Administrative leave is not, however, a vested or earned 

form of compensation.  Any administrative time unused at the end of the year shall be forfeited, 

and it shall not be compensated for upon termination. 

 

Section 3.5.  Employment During Leave of Absence.  An employee on any leave under 

this section may not accept employment with any other employer without the Town’s written 

permission.  An employee who accepts such employment will be deemed to have resigned from 

the employment at the Town. 

 

ARTICLE 4 

HOURS OF WORK, OVERTIME, AND PAY DAY 

 

Section 4.1.  Hours of Work.  The Town’s office hours are generally from 8:30 a.m. to 

5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.  However, employees will be assigned specific hours, shifts, 

and days of work, dependent upon the need of the department, by the General Manager or by the 

employee’s supervisor.  Due to the nature of Town operations, employees may be required to 

work shifts, or hours, outside regular office hours.  The General Manager or the employee’s 

Supervisor may reschedule an employee’s hours, shifts, and days whenever necessary based 

upon the needs of the Town.   

 

Section 4.2.  Meal and Rest Periods.    

 

A. Rest Periods.  The Town authorizes and permits nonexempt employees 

working at least three and one-half hours in a day to take a ten-minute, off-duty paid rest period 

for each four hours worked or major fraction thereof.  The 10 minutes do not include the 

reasonable time it takes to walk to and from a break area.  Employees who work up to six hours 

in a day may take a second rest period.  Employees who work more than 10 hours in a day may 

take a third rest period.  Employees should take their rest periods in the middle of each work 

period to the extent it is practicable to do so, and not combine them with meal periods or skip 

them to leave work early.   

 

Employees who feel they were not provided the opportunity to take all rest 

periods authorized and permitted under this policy should inform their supervisor or manager, 

and (if not corrected) Human Resources immediately. 

 

B. Meal Periods.  The Town provides employees who work more than five 

hours in a day with an unpaid  30-minute, uninterrupted meal period starting no later than the end 

of the fifth hour of work.  The Town provides employees who work more than 10 hours in a day 

with a second unpaid 30-minute, uninterrupted meal period starting no later than the end of the 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

10th hour of work.  Employees who work no more than six hours in a day may waive the first 

meal period.  Employees who work no more than 12 hours in a day may waive the second meal 

period if they took their first meal periods.  Employees are entitled, encouraged, and expected to 

take all meal periods provided under this policy and not waived.  During meal periods, the Town 

will relieve employees of all duty and will not exercise control over employees’ activities.  

Employees are free to spend their meal period time as they choose (consistent with any other 

Town policies that may apply during off-duty time) and are free to leave the worksite.  No 

supervisor or manager may impede or discourage employees from taking meal periods provided 

under this policy.   

 

Employees who feel they were not provided a meal period that complies with this 

policy should inform their supervisor or manager, and (if not corrected) the General Manager 

immediately.   

 

Section 4.3.  Overtime Pay.   

 

A. Overtime Definition and Rates of Pay.  All nonexempt employees who 

work more than forty (40) hours in one workweek will receive overtime pay computed as 

follows: 

 

(1) Overtime at the rate of 1 ½ times the employee’s regular rate of 

pay will be provided for all hours worked in excess of forty (40) in any one workweek. 

 

(2) Overtime will be computed on actual minutes worked, adjusted to 

the nearest increment of 15 minutes.  Only those hours actually worked are added together to 

determine an employee’s overtime pay.  Compensated holidays, for example, are not hours 

worked and are therefore not counted in making overtime calculations. 

 

B. Workweek and Workday.  Unless otherwise provided, for purposes of 

calculating overtime each workweek begins on Sunday and each workday begins at 12:01 a.m.   

 

C. Pre-Authorization.  No nonexempt employee may work overtime without 

the express prior approval of his or her supervisor.   

 

D. Non-Exempt Employees Prohibited from Working at Home.  Non-exempt 

employees are strictly prohibited from completing any work for the Town while at home and not 

during regularly scheduled working hours, unless express prior approval of the General Manager 

in writing is obtained. 

 

Section 4.4.  Other Types of Pay.   

 

A. Reporting Time Pay.  Nonexempt employees who report to work at the 

Town’s request, but are furnished less than half of their usual or scheduled day’s work, will be 

paid for half the usual or scheduled day’s work, but not less than two hours’ pay or more than 

four hours’ pay at their regular rate, without regard to the number of hours they actually worked, 

unless the reasons for the lack of work are beyond the Town’s control.  Reporting time pay will 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

not be paid to an employee on paid standby status who is called to perform assigned work at a 

time other than the employee’s scheduled reporting time.  Reporting time hours are not counted 

as “hours worked” for overtime purposes beyond the time in which work is actually performed.  

For example, if an employee who is scheduled to work an eight-hour shift is sent home after 

three hours, the employee will receive four hours’ pay for that day, but the fourth hour of 

reporting time pay will not be treated as time worked for overtime purposes. 

 

B. Callback Pay.  Any non-exempt employee who is called back to work for 

a second work period in any one workday and is furnished with less than two hours’ work is paid 

a minimum of two hours pay at the regular straight-time rate for the second work period, without 

regard to the number of hours actually worked, unless the reasons for lack of work are beyond 

the Town’s control. 

  

C. Holiday Pay.  Non-exempt employees are paid their regular straight-time 

wages for holidays as set forth under Article 3 of this manual.  To receive holiday pay, the 

employee must work the regularly scheduled workdays preceding and following the holiday, or 

receive prior approval from his or her Supervisor to take the time off.   

 

D. Pay Advances.  There will be no pay advances.   

 

Section 4.5.  Place and Time for Payment of Wages.   

 

A. Regular Pay Days.  Employees are paid biweekly, twenty-six (26) times 

annually.  Employees must complete their time cards in a timely manner in order to ensure that 

they are paid for all hours worked.  If a pay day falls on a holiday, paychecks will be distributed 

on the preceding workday.  For employees who are not on direct deposit, checks are distributed 

on the date assigned for payment.  If the employee is absent when the paycheck is distributed, 

the employee may claim the paycheck from his or her immediate supervisor when the employee 

returns.   

 

B. Payment on Resignation, Termination, or Completion of Assignment or 

Term.  If an employee resigns, his or her paycheck will be available on the final day of work, 

provided the employee has given at least 72 hours’ prior notice.  If an employee resigns without 

giving 72 hours’ notice, his or her paycheck will be made available within 72 hours after the 

employee gives notice of the resignation, unless the employee requests in writing that his or her 

final paycheck be mailed, in which case the Town will mail the final paycheck within three days 

after the employee gives notice.  Employees who are terminated involuntarily will be paid on the 

day of the discharge.  If an employee is hired for a specific assignment or otherwise has a 

defined term of employment, his or her paycheck will be available upon the completion of the 

assignment or employment term.  In all cases, employees’ final paychecks will include payment 

for all wages owed and any accrued but unused vacation time. 

 

ARTICLE 5 

RULES OF CONDUCT 

 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

Section 5.1.  Open Door.  The Town has an Open Door Policy that encourages employee 

participation in decisions affecting them and their daily professional responsibilities.  Employees 

who have job-related concerns or complaints are encouraged to talk them over with their 

immediate Supervisor or any other management representative with whom they feel comfortable.  

The Town believes that employee concerns are best addressed through this type of informal and 

open communication. 

 

 

Section 5.2.  Termination, Discipline, and Rules of Conduct.   

 

A. Termination.   

 

(1) Voluntary Termination.  The Town will consider an employee to 

have voluntarily terminated his or her employment if an employee does any of the following: 

 

(a) Elects to resign from the Town; 

 

(b) Fails to return from an approved leave of absence on the 

date specified by the Town; or 

 

(c) Fails to report for work without notice to the Town for 

three (3) consecutive days. 

 

(2) Involuntary Termination.  An employee may be terminated 

involuntarily for reasons that may include, but are not limited to, poor performance, misconduct, 

or other violations of the Town’s rules of conduct as set forth below.  Notwithstanding this list of 

rules, the Town reserves the right to discharge or demote any employee with or without cause 

and with or without prior notice. 

 

B. Discipline and Rules of Conduct.   

 

(1) Policy.  Employees are expected to observe certain standards of 

job performance and good conduct.  When performance or conduct does not meet Town 

standards, the Town will endeavor when it deems appropriate to provide the employee a 

reasonable opportunity to correct the deficiency.  If, however, the employee fails to make the 

correction, he or she will be subject to discipline up to and including termination. 

 

The rules set forth below are intended to provide employees with fair 

notice of what is expected of them.  Necessarily, however, such rules cannot identify every type 

of unacceptable conduct and performance.  Therefore, employees should be aware that conduct 

not specifically listed below but which adversely affects or is otherwise detrimental to the 

interests of the Town, other employees, or customers, may also result in disciplinary action.  The 

listing of these rules does not in any way abrogate or modify the at-will policy set forth in 

Section 1.6 of this manual. 

 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

(2) Job Performance.  Employees may be disciplined for poor job 

performance, including but not limited, to the following: 

 

(a) Unsatisfactory work quality or quantity; 

 

(b) Poor attitude (for example, rudeness or lack of 

cooperation); 

 

(c) Excessive absenteeism, tardiness, or abuse of rest break and 

meal period policies; 

 

(d) Failure to follow instructions or Town procedures; or 

 

(e) Failure to follow established safety regulations. 

 

(3) Misconduct.  Employees may be disciplined for misconduct, 

including, but not limited to, the following: 

 

(a) Insubordination; 

 

(b) Dishonesty; 

 

(c) Theft; 

 

(d) Discourtesy; 

 

(e) Misusing or destroying Town property or the property of 

another on Town property. 

 

(f) Violating conflict of interest rules; 

 

(g) Disclosing or using confidential or proprietary information 

without authorization; 

 

(h) Falsifying or altering Town records, including the 

application for employment; 

 

(i) Interfering with the work performance of others; 

 

(j) Altercations, physical or verbal; 

 

(k) Harassing, including sexually harassing employees, 

customers, contractors, or others while acting within the scope of their employment; 

 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

(l) Being under the influence of, manufacturing, dispensing, 

distributing, using, or possessing alcohol or illegal or controlled substances on Town property or 

while conducting Town business; 

 

(m) Gambling on Town premises or while conducting Town 

business; 

(n) Sleeping on the job or leaving your work location or 

worksite without authorization; 

 

(o) Possessing a firearm or other dangerous weapon on Town 

property or while conducting Town business. 

 

(p) Being convicted of a crime that indicates unfitness for the 

job or raises a threat to the safety or well-being of the Town, its employees, customers, or 

property; 

 

(q) Failing to report to the Town, within five (5) days, any 

conviction under any criminal drug statute for a violation occurring in the work place; 

 

(r) Use of foul, abusive, or offensive language; or  

 

(s) Smoking in non-designated areas. 

 

(4) Attendance.  In addition to the general rules state above, 

employees may be disciplined for failing to observe the following specific requirements relating 

to attendance: 

 

(a) Reporting to work on time, observing the rest break and 

meal period policies, and obtaining approval to leave work early; and 

 

(b) Notifying the supervisor in advance of anticipated tardiness 

or absence. 

 

C.  Discipline Procedure  

 

Except as set forth below, discharge or demotion for poor performance ordinarily will be 

preceded by an oral warning and a written warning.  The Town reserves the right to proceed 

directly to a written warning, demotion, or termination for misconduct or performance 

deficiency, without resort to prior disciplinary steps, when the Town deems such action 

appropriate.   

 

Section 5.3.  Exit Interview.  Employees who leave the Town for any reason may be 

asked to participate in an exit interview.  This interview is intended to permit terminating 

employees the opportunity to communicate their views regarding their work with the Town, 

including job duties, job training, job supervision, and job benefits.  At the time of the interview, 

employees are expected to return all Town-furnished property, such as uniforms, tools, 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

equipment, I.D.  cards, keys, credit cards, documents, and Manuals.  Arrangements for clearing 

any outstanding debts with the Town and for receiving final pay also will be made at this time.   

 

Section 5.4.  Employment at Will.  Nothing in this Guideline is intended to alter the at-

will status of employment with the Town.  Either you or the Town may terminate the 

employment relationship at any time with or without cause and with or without prior notice.  The 

Town reserves the right to terminate any employment relationship, to demote, or to otherwise 

discipline an employee without resort to the above disciplinary procedures. 

 

ARTICLE 6 

WORK REGULATIONS 

 

Section 6.1.  Personnel Records.   

 

A. Personnel Files.  The information in an employee’s personnel file is 

permanent and confidential, and must be kept up to date.  Employees should inform the 

Personnel Manager immediately whenever there are changes in personal data such as address, 

telephone number, marital status, number of dependents, and person(s) to notify in case of 

emergency.   

 

Employees have the right to inspect their personnel files at reasonable times and 

on reasonable notice.  In addition, employees have the right to request copies of all employment-

related documents that they have signed.  An employee may inspect only his or her own 

personnel file and only in the presence of a supervisor of the General Manager.  Personnel files 

are the property of the Town and may not be removed from the Town’s premises without written 

authorization from the General Manager.   

 

B. Payroll Records.  Employees also have the right to inspect and copy 

certain Town payroll records regarding their compensation, and deductions from their 

compensation, upon reasonable request to the Town.  Employees wishing to review or copy 

payroll records should notify the General Manager.   

 

Section 6.2.  Personal Telephone Calls.  Personal telephone calls are to be limited to 

essential matters and kept as brief as possible.  Continued excessive use of phones for personal 

matters is subject to disciplinary action. 

 

Section 6.3.  Smoking.  The Town prohibits smoking in the workplace.  Smoking is 

prohibited within the confines of any office or vehicle.  Smoking will be permitted out of doors 

only, and in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations.  All cigarettes are to be 

extinguished and disposed of prior to entering any office or vehicle.  Employees violating this 

policy will be subject to disciplinary action. 

 

Section 6.4.  Dress and Grooming Standards.  The Town considers the presentation of the 

Town image to its clients, suppliers, and the public at large to be extremely important.  

Accordingly, it is expected that all employees dress in a manner consistent with proper hygiene, 

safety, and taste.  Employees whose jobs require them to come in contact with clients, customers, 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

suppliers, or the public are expected to wear apparel the Town considers appropriate for dealing 

with the public.  Each employee is expected to be neat and clean in appearance, with clean 

clothing or clean uniform and good personal hygiene.  Clothing should be appropriate for the 

particular work area and type of work performed. 

 

Section 6.5.  Employment of Relatives.  The Town will only allow for the employment of 

relatives of existing employees under specific situations, as identified below and as set forth in 

this section and only with the advanced written approval of the General Manager.  Relatives of 

present employees may be hired by the Town only if (1) the individuals concerned will not work 

in a direct supervisory relationship with one another, (2) the individuals concerned do not work 

in the same work unit or area or under the same direct Supervisor, and (3) the employment will 

not pose difficulties for supervision, security, safety, or morale.  This policy will not apply to 

employees of the Town who are employees of the Town as of the effective date of this Manual, 

but such employees may, in the discretion of the General Manager, be reassigned to positions 

satisfying subsections (1), (2), and (3) above.  “Relatives” are defined as spouses, domestic 

partners, children, sisters, brothers, mothers, or fathers, and persons related by marriage or 

domestic partnership.  Present employees who marry or form a domestic partnership, or become 

related by marriage or domestic partnership, will be permitted to continue employment with the 

Town only if they do not work in a direct supervisory relationship with one another, or otherwise 

pose difficulties for supervision, security, safety, or morale.  If employees who marry or form a 

domestic partnership, or become related by marriage or domestic partnership, do work in a direct 

supervisory relationship with one another, the Town will attempt to reassign one of the 

employees to another position for which he or she is qualified, if such a position is available.  If 

no such position is available, then one of the employees will be required to leave the Town’s 

employment.  The decision as to which employee will separate from employment is left to the 

sole discretion of the employees.  In the event that no alternative position is available and neither 

employee voluntarily leaves the Town, the employee with lesser seniority will be terminated. 

 

Section 6.6.  Conflicts of Interest.  Employees are expected to devote their best efforts 

and attention to the full-time performance of their jobs.  They are expected to use good 

judgment, to adhere to high ethical standards, and to avoid situations that create an actual or 

potential conflict between the employee’s personal interest and the interest of the Town.  A 

conflict of interest exists where the employee’s loyalties or actions are divided between the 

Town’s interest and those of another, such as a competitor, supplier, or customer.  Both the fact 

and the appearance of a conflict of interest should be avoided.  Employees unsure as to whether a 

certain transaction, activity, or relationship constitutes a conflict of interest should discuss it with 

their immediate supervisor or the General Manager for clarification.  Any expectations to this 

guideline must be approved in writing by the General Manager. 

 

Where it is not feasible to describe all possible conflicts of interest that could develop, 

some of the more common conflicts, from which employees should refrain, include the 

following. 
 

A. Accepting personal gifts or entertainment from competitors, customers, 

suppliers, or potential suppliers; 

 

B. Working for a competitor, supplier, or customer; 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

 

C. Engaging in self-employment in competition with the Town; 

 

D. Using proprietary or confidential Town information for personal gain or to 

the Town’s detriment; 

E. Having a direct or indirect financial interest in or relationship with a 

customer or supplier; 

F. Using Town property or labor for personal use; 

 

G. Acquiring any interest in property or assets of any kind for the purpose of 

selling or leasing it to the Town. 
 

H. Committing the Town to give financial or other support to any outside 

activity or organization. 
 

I. Developing a personal relationship with a subordinate employee of the 

Town or with an employee of a competitor, supplier, or customer that might interfere with the 

exercise of impartial judgment in decisions affecting the Town or any employees of the Town. 

 

If an employee or someone with whom an employee has a close relationship (a family 

member or close companion), has a financial or employment relationship with a competitor, 

customer, supplier, or potential supplier, the employee must disclose this fact in writing to the 

General Manager.  Employees should be aware that if they enter into a personal relationship with 

a subordinate employee or with an employee of a competitor, supplier, or customer, a conflict of 

interest may exist which requires full disclosure to the Town. 
 
Part-time employees may engage in outside employment, provided that they disclose 

such employment and get written approval from their immediate supervisor. 

Failure to adhere to this guideline, including failure to disclose any conflicts or to seek an 

exception, may result in discipline, up to and including termination of employment. 

 

If there are questions, the employee shall discuss them with their immediate supervisor, 

the General Manager, or both.  Please refer to the Town’s adopted Conflict of Interest Code for 

additional information. 

 

ARTICLE 7 

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE 

 

Section 7.1.  Purpose of Guideline.  It is the intent of the Town to maintain a workplace 

that is free of drugs and alcohol and to discourage drug and alcohol abuse by its employees.  

Employees who are under the influence of a drug or alcohol on the job compromise the Town’s 

interests and endanger their own health and safety and the health and safety of others. Substance 

abuse in the workplace can also cause a number of other work-related problems, including 

absenteeism and tardiness, substandard job performance, increased workloads for co-workers, 

behavior that disrupts other employees, and inferior quality in products or service.  

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

 

To further its interest in avoiding accidents, to promote and maintain safe and efficient 

working conditions for its employees, and to protect its business, property, equipment, and 

operations, the Town has established this Guideline concerning the use of alcohol and drugs. As 

a condition of continued employment with the Town, each employee must abide by this 

Guideline.  

 

 

 

Section 7.2.  Definitions.  For purposes of this Guideline:  

 

A. “Illegal drugs or other controlled substances” means any drug or substance 

that (a) is not legally obtainable; or (b) is legally obtainable but has not been legally obtained; or 

(c) has been legally obtained but is being sold or distributed unlawfully.  

 

B. “Legal drug” means any drug, including any prescription drug or over-the-

counter drug, that has been legally obtained and that is not unlawfully sold or distributed.  

 

C. “Abuse of any legal drug” means the use of any legal drug (a) for any 

purpose other than the purpose for which it was prescribed or manufactured; or (b) in a quantity, 

frequency, or manner that is contrary to the instructions or recommendations of the prescribing 

physician or manufacturer.  

 

D. “Reasonable suspicion” includes a suspicion that is based on specific 

personal observations such as an employee’s manner, disposition, muscular movement, 

appearance, behavior, speech or breath odor; information provided to management by an 

employee, by law enforcement officials, by a security service, or by other persons believed to be 

reliable; or a suspicion that is based on other surrounding circumstances.  

 

E. “Possession” means that an employee has the substance on his or her 

person or otherwise under his or her control.  

 

Section 7.3.  Prohibited Conduct. 

 

A. Scope.  The prohibitions of this section apply whenever the interests of the 

Town may be adversely affected, including any time an employee is:  

 

(1) On Town premises;  

 

(2) Conducting or performing Town business, regardless of location;  

 

(3) Operating or responsible for the operation, custody, or care of 

Town equipment or other property; or  

 

(4) Responsible for the safety of others in connection with, or while 

performing, Town-related business.  

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

 

B. Alcohol.  The following acts are prohibited and will subject an employee 

to discharge:  

 

(1) The unauthorized use, possession, purchase, sale, manufacture, 

distribution, transportation, or dispensation of alcohol; or  

 

(2) Being under the influence of alcohol.  

 

C. Illegal Drugs.  The following acts are prohibited and will subject an 

employee to discharge:  

 

(1) The use, possession, purchase, sale, manufacture, distribution, 

transportation, or dispensation of any illegal drug or other controlled substance; or  

 

(2) Being under the influence of any illegal drug or other controlled 

substance.  

 

D. Legal Drugs.  The following acts are prohibited and will subject an 

employee to discharge:  

 

(1) The abuse of any legal drug, including medicinal marijuana;  

 

(2) The purchase, sale, manufacture, distribution, transportation, 

dispensation, or possession of any legal prescription drug in a manner inconsistent with law; or  

 

(3) Working while impaired by the use of a legal drug whenever such 

impairment might:  

 

(a) Endanger the safety of the employee or some other person;  

 

(b) Pose a risk of significant damage to Town property or 

equipment; or  

 

(c) Substantially interfere with the employee’s job 

performance or the efficient operation of the Town’s business or equipment.  

 

Section 7.4.  Disciplinary Action.  

 

A. Discharge for Violation of Guideline.  A first violation of this Guideline 

will result in immediate discharge whenever the prohibited conduct:  

 

(1) Caused injury to the employee or any other person, or, in the sole 

opinion of management, endangered the safety of the employee or any other person;  

 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

(2) Resulted in significant damage to Town property or equipment, or, 

in the sole opinion of management, posed a risk of significant damage;  

 

(3) Involved the sale or manufacture of illegal drugs or other 

controlled substances;  

 

(4) Involved the possession, distribution, or dispensation of illegal 

drugs or other controlled substances or alcohol;  

 

(5) Involved an employee who had not completed the introductory 

period or was a casual, seasonal, or temporary employee; or  

 

(6) Involved the failure of an employee to report a criminal conviction, 

as required by Section 7.4.C, below.  

 

B. Discretion Not to Discharge.  In circumstances other than those described 

in Paragraph A, above, the Town, in the discretion of management, may choose not to discharge 

an employee for a first violation of this Guideline, if the employee satisfactorily completes 

participation in an approved drug or alcohol abuse assistance or rehabilitation program when 

recommended by the Town.  

 

C. Effect of Criminal Conviction.  An employee who is convicted under a 

criminal drug statute for a violation occurring in the workplace or during any Town-related 

activity or event will be deemed to have violated this Guideline.  

 

D. Written Warning.  An employee who is not discharged for a first violation 

of this Guideline will receive a final written warning. 

 

E. Effect of Second Violation.  A second violation of this Guideline at any 

time will result in immediate discharge.  

 

F. Effect of Discharge on Eligibility for Rehire.  Employees who are 

discharged for a violation of this Guideline will not be eligible for rehire by the Town.  

 

Section 7.5.  Management Awareness.  Managers and supervisors should be attentive to 

the performance and conduct of those who work with them and should not permit an employee to 

work in an impaired condition or to otherwise engage in conduct that violates this Guideline. 

When management has reasonable suspicion to believe that an employee or employees are 

working in violation of this Guideline, prompt action will be taken.  If the employee occupies a 

designated safety-sensitive position, such action may include drug testing in accordance with the 

procedures outlined in this policy.  

 

Section 7.6.  Use of Legal Drugs.  The Town recognizes that employees may, from time 

to time, be prescribed legal drugs that, when taken as prescribed or according to the 

manufacturer’s instructions, may result in impairment. Employees may not work while impaired 

by the use of legal drugs if the impairment might endanger the employee or someone else, pose a 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

risk of significant damage to Town property, or substantially interfere with the employee’s job 

performance. If an employee is so impaired by the appropriate use of legal drugs, he or she may 

not report to work. To accommodate the absence, the employee may use accrued sick leave or 

vacation time.  The employee may also contact the General Manager to determine whether or not 

he or she qualifies for an unpaid leave of absence, such as family care or medical leave.  Nothing 

in this Guideline is intended to sanction the use of accrued sick leave or vacation time to 

accommodate absences due to the abuse of legal drugs.  Further, nothing in this Guideline is 

intended to diminish the Town’s commitment to employ and reasonably accommodate qualified 

disabled individuals. The Town will reasonably accommodate qualified disabled employees who 

must take legal drugs because of their disability.  

 

Section 7.7.  Unregulated or Authorized Conduct.  

 

A. Customary Use of Over-the-Counter Drugs.  Nothing in this Guideline is 

intended to prohibit the customary and ordinary purchase, sale, use, possession, or dispensation 

of over-the-counter drugs, so long as that activity does not violate any law or result in an 

employee being impaired by the use of such drugs in violation of this Guideline.  

 

B. Authorized Use of Alcohol.  The Town may provide alcohol for 

consumption at certain events, such as social functions. The consumption of alcohol at these 

events does not violate this Guideline.  

 

Section 7.8.  Confidentiality.  Disclosures made by employees to the General Manager 

concerning their use of legal drugs will be treated confidentially and will not be revealed to 

managers or supervisors unless there is an important work-related reason to do so in order to 

determine whether it is advisable for the employee to continue working.  Disclosures made by 

employees to the General Manager concerning their participation in any drug or alcohol 

rehabilitation program will be treated confidentially.  

 

Section 7.9.  Drug Testing for Safety-Sensitive Positions.  Employees in safety-sensitive 

positions, as defined by the United States Department of Transportation regulations including 

those employees whose position requires possession of a Class 1 Commercial Drivers license, 

will be tested for drugs and alcohol as part of the Town’s employment screening process and 

during employment in accordance with applicable state and federal law including, but not limited 

to, The Omnibus Transportation Employee Testing Act of 1991 and any subsequent amendments 

thereto.   

 

ARTICLE 8 

TECHNOLOGY 

 

Section 8.1.  Voice-Mail, E-Mails and Technology Policy.  The Town maintains and 

utilizes, as part of its operations, a computer system, voice-mail, e-mail, cellular and smart 

phone, iPads and other methods of technological communication.  These systems are provided to 

assist employees in the conduct of Town business.  Each employee has a responsibility to use the 

Town’s Technology Resources in a manner that increases productivity, enhances the Town’s 

public image, and is respectful of other employees.  Failure to follow the Town’s policies 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

regarding Technology Resources may lead to disciplinary measures, up to and including 

termination of employment.   

 

Section 8.2.  Technology Resources Definition.  Technology Resources consist of all 

electronic devices, software, and means of electronic communication including any of the 

following: personal computers and workstations; laptop computers; mini and mainframe 

computers; computer hardware such as disk drives and tape drives; peripheral equipment such as 

printers, modems, fax machines, and copiers; computer software applications and associated files 

and data, including software that grants access to external services, such as the Internet; 

electronic mail; telephones; cellular and smart phones; iPads; personal organizers and other 

handheld devices; pagers; voicemail systems; and instant messaging systems.   

 

Section 8.3.  Authorization.  Access to the Town’s Technology Resources is within the 

sole discretion of the Town.  Generally, employees are given access to the Town’s various 

technologies based on their job functions.  Only employees whose job performance will benefit 

from the use of the Town’s Technology Resources are authorized to access and use the necessary 

technology.  Additionally, employees must successfully complete Town-approved training 

before they are authorized to access and use the Town’s Technology Resources.   

 

Section 8.4.  Use.  The Town’s Technology Resources are to be used by employees only 

for the purpose of conducting Town business and personal use of such Resources is discouraged.  

Employees may, however, use the Town’s Technology Resources for the following incidental 

personal uses as long as such use does not interfere with the employee’s duties, is not done for 

pecuniary gain, does not conflict with the Town’s business, and does not violate any Town 

policy:  

 

(1) To use the telephone system for brief and necessary personal calls;  

 

(2) To send and receive necessary and occasional personal 

communications;  

 

(3) To prepare and store incidental personal data (such as personal 

calendars, personal address lists, and similar incidental personal data) in a reasonable manner; 

and  

 

(4) To access the Internet for brief personal searches and inquiries 

during meal times or other breaks, or outside of work hours, provided that employees adhere to 

all other usage policies.   

 

The Town assumes no liability for loss, damage, destruction, alteration, receipt, 

transmission, disclosure, or misuse of any personal data or communications transmitted over or 

stored on the Town’s Technology Resources.  The Town accepts no responsibility or liability for 

the loss or non-delivery of any personal electronic mail or voicemail communications or any 

personal data stored on any Town property.  The Town strongly discourages employees from 

storing any personal data on any of the Town’s Technology Resources.   

 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

Section 8.5.  Improper Use.   

 

A. Prohibition Against Harassing, Discriminatory and Defamatory Use.  The 

Town is aware that employees use electronic mail for correspondence that is less formal than 

written memoranda.  Employees must take care, however, not to let informality degenerate into 

improper use.  As set forth more fully in the Town’s “Policy Against Harassment,” the Town 

does not tolerate discrimination or harassment based on gender, pregnancy, childbirth (or related 

medical conditions), race, color, religion, national origin, ancestry, age, physical disability, 

mental disability, medical condition, marital status, sexual orientation, family care or medical 

leave status, veteran status, or any other status protected by state and federal laws.  Under no 

circumstances shall employees use the Town’s Technology Resources to transmit, receive, or 

store any information that is discriminatory, harassing, defamatory, obscene, indecent, 

threatening, or that otherwise could adversely affect any individual, group, or entity (e.g., 

sexually explicit or racial messages, jokes, or cartoons).   

 

B. Prohibition Against Violating Copyright Laws.  Employees shall not use 

the Town’s Technology Resources to copy, retrieve, forward, or send copyrighted materials 

unless the employee has the author’s permission or is accessing a single copy only for the 

employee’s reference.   

 

C. Other Prohibited Uses.  Employees shall not use the Town’s Technology 

Resources for any illegal purpose, violation of any Town policy, in a manner contrary to the best 

interests of the Town, in any way that discloses confidential or proprietary information of the 

Town or third parties, or for personal or pecuniary gain.   

 

Section 8.6.  Town Access To Technology Resources.  All messages sent and received, 

including personal messages, and all data and information stored on the Town’s Technology 

Resources (including on its electronic mail system, voicemail system, or computer systems) are 

Town property regardless of the content.  As such, the Town reserves the right to access all of its 

Technology Resources including its computers, voicemail, and electronic mail systems, at any 

time, in its sole discretion.  No employee, other than the President of the Board of Directors, has 

authority to waive, vary or amend the Town’s right to access its Technology Resources.   

 

A. No Reasonable Expectation Of Privacy.  On occasion, the Town may need 

to access its Technology Resources including computer files, electronic mail messages, and 

voicemail messages.  Employees should understand, therefore, that they have no right of privacy 

with respect to any messages or information created, collected, or maintained on the Town’s 

Technology Resources, including personal information or messages.  The Town may, at its 

discretion, inspect all files or messages on its Technology Resources at any time for any reason.  

The Town may also monitor its Technology Resources at any time in order to determine 

compliance with its policies, for purposes of legal proceedings, to investigate misconduct, to 

locate information, or for any other business purpose.   

 

B. Passwords.  Certain of the Town’s Technology Resources can be accessed 

only by entering a password.  Passwords are intended to prevent unauthorized access to 

information.  Passwords do not confer any right of privacy upon any employee of the Town.  

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

Thus, even though employees may maintain passwords for accessing Technology Resources, 

employees must not expect that any information maintained on Technology Resources, including 

electronic mail and voicemail messages, are private.  Employees are expected to maintain their 

passwords as confidential.  Employees must not share passwords and must not access coworkers’ 

systems without express authorization.   

 

C. Data Collection.  The best way for employees to ensure the privacy of 

personal information is not to store or transmit it on the Town’s Technology Resources.  So that 

employees understand the extent to which information is collected and stored, examples of 

information currently maintained by the Town are provided below.  The Town may, however, in 

its sole discretion, and at any time, alter the amount and type of information that it retains.   

 

(1) Telephone Use and Voicemail:  Records are kept of all calls made 

from and to a given telephone extension.  Although voicemail is password-protected, an 

authorized administrator can listen to voicemail messages and also reset the password.   

 

(2) Electronic Mail:  Electronic mail is backed up and archived.  

Although electronic mail is password-protected, an authorized administrator can read electronic 

mail and also reset the password.   

 

(3) Desktop Facsimile Use:  Copies of all facsimile transmissions are 

maintained in the facsimile server.   

 

(4) Document Use:  Each document stored on Town computers has a 

history that shows which users have accessed the document for any purpose.   

 

(5) Internet Use:  Internet sites visited, the number of times visited, 

and the total time connected to each site are recorded and periodically monitored.   

 

D. Deleted Information.  Deleting or erasing information, documents, or 

messages maintained on the Town’s Technology Resources is, in most cases, ineffective.  All 

employees should understand that any information kept on the Town’s Technology Resources 

may be electronically recalled or recreated regardless of whether it may have been “deleted” or 

“erased” by an employee.  Because the Town periodically backs up all files and messages, and 

because of the way in which computers reuse file storage space, files and messages may exist 

that are thought to have been deleted or erased.  Therefore, employees who delete or erase 

information or messages should not assume that such information or messages are confidential or 

ever were confidential.  If a legal dispute arises, or may arise in the future, it may be unlawful to 

attempt to delete or erase certain information.  Employees shall fully comply with Town policy 

regarding retention or destruction of information.   

 

Section 8.7.  The Internet And On-Line Services.  The Town provides authorized 

employees access to online services such as the Internet.  The Town expects that employees will 

use these services in a responsible way and for business-related purposes only.  Under no 

circumstances are employees permitted to use the Town’s Technology Resources to access, 

download, or contribute to Internet sites that contain inappropriate content such as that which is 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

discriminatory, harassing, defamatory, obscene, indecent, threatening, or that otherwise could 

adversely affect any individual, group, or entity.   

 

 

Additionally, employees may not use the Town’s Technology Resources to post, 

comment, send, or otherwise upload any information to any Web sites or other online groups, 

including web logs (i.e., “blogs”), social networking Web sites, newsgroups, discussion groups, 

or non-Town email groups.  These actions will likely generate junk electronic mail and may 

expose the Town to liability or unwanted attention because of comments or other contributions 

that employees may make.  The Town strongly encourages employees who wish to access the 

Internet for non-work-related activities to obtain their own personal Internet access accounts that 

are unaffiliated with the Town, and to use such accounts at home on their own personal computer 

without making any reference to the Town.   

 

Section 8.8.  Monitoring.  The Town monitors both the amount of time spent using online 

services and the sites visited by individual employees.  The Town reserves the right to limit such 

access by any means available to it, including revoking access altogether.  The Town, through 

technological tools, may also prohibit or limit access to certain Web sites considered 

inappropriate by the Town or its technology provider. 

 

Section 8.9.  Confidential Information.  The Town is very sensitive to the issue of 

protection of trade secrets and other confidential and proprietary information of both the Town 

and third parties (“Confidential Information”).  Therefore, employees are expected to use good 

judgment and to adhere to the highest ethical standards when using or transmitting Confidential 

Information on the Town’s Technology Resources.   

 

Confidential Information should not be accessed through the Town’s Technology 

Resources in the presence of unauthorized individuals.  Similarly, Confidential Information 

should not be left visible or unattended.  Moreover, any Confidential Information transmitted via 

Technology Resources should be marked with the following confidentiality legend: “This 

message contains confidential information.  Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to 

receive for the addressee), you may not copy, use, or distribute this information.  If you have 

received this message in error, please advise [employee’s name] immediately at [employee’s 

telephone number] or return it promptly by mail.”  

 

Employees should adhere to Town’s security policy with regard to Confidential 

Information and take all appropriate measures to safeguard the confidentiality and security of 

such information.  Employees should avoid sending Confidential Information via the Internet, 

except when absolutely necessary.  Employees should also verify electronic mail addresses 

before transmitting any messages containing Confidential Information.   

 

Section 8.10.  Software Use / License Restrictions.  All software in use on the Town’s 

Technology Resources is officially licensed software.  No software is to be installed or used that 

has not been duly paid for and licensed appropriately for the use to which it is being put.  No 

employee may load any software on the Town’s computers, by any means of transmission, 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

unless authorized in writing in advance by the General Manager or the President of the Board of 

Directors, and thoroughly scanned for viruses or other malware prior to installation.   

 

 

Section 8.11.  Software For Home Use.  Employees are prohibited from transferring or 

copying any software from a Town Technology Resource to another computer or other device, 

unless employees have received written authorization from the General Manager or the President 

of the Board of Directors.   

 

Section 8.12.  Security.  The Town has installed a variety of programs and devices to 

ensure the safety and security of the Town’s Technology Resources.  Any employee found 

tampering with or disabling any of the Town’s security devices will be subject to discipline up to 

and including termination.  Moreover, the Town reserves the right to advise appropriate legal 

authorities of any violation of law by an employee that results in the misappropriation, theft, or 

unlawful use of Town’s property or proprietary information.  To maintain the effectiveness of 

the Town’s security measures, employees should use only secure networks established by the 

Town to access or use Confidential Information.  Such information may not be downloaded, 

stored, or copied on any non-Town equipment or media (including personally owned computer, 

handheld devices, external memory devices, or disks) without prior written approval of the 

General Manager.  If Confidential Information is downloaded, stored, or copied on non-Town 

equipment or media, employee must take all appropriate measures to safeguard against loss, 

theft, damage, or breach of such equipment or media.  If Confidential Information is 

downloaded, stored, or copied on non-Town equipment or media, employees must permanently 

delete such information prior to selling or otherwise transferring out of their own possession or 

control such equipment or media.  If Confidential Information is downloaded, stored, or copied 

on non-Town equipment or media and employee resigns, is terminated, or is requested to do so 

by management, employees must delete all Confidential Information they received, including 

any and all copies thereof.  Similarly, employees may not send Confidential Information to their 

personal e-mail accounts, even for work-related purposes, without prior written approval of the 

General Manager or President of the Board of Directors.   

 

Any loss or suspected loss of Confidential Information, or any suspicious activity such as 

external hacking attempts or unusual internal activity, should be reported immediately to Town 

management. 

 

Section 8.13.  Remote Access To Technology Resources.  The Town may, at its sole 

discretion, provide certain employees with remote access systems such as a laptop, iPad, smart 

phone, or other personal organizer to allow such employees to handle the tasks associated with 

their jobs while working away from the office.  Employees must take care to ensure the security 

of all Town-provided equipment.  Employees must not share network passwords or other PINs 

with anyone.  As soon as an employee believes Town-provided equipment is lost or that the 

security and confidentiality of the data on that equipment has been compromised, he or she must 

notify the General Manager.  If Town-provided equipment is lost, or if it is damaged as a result 

of carelessness, employees may be responsible for replacement fees.  The Town-provided remote 

access system should only be used for Town-related business.  The Town may decide that it is no 

longer necessary for certain employees to possess a remote access system and their ability to use 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

such systems may be discontinued, in which case such employees are expected to return any 

Town-issued remote access systems in accordance with Town’s “Town Property” policy.   

 

The Town does not expect or require employees to work on tasks (including e-mail, work 

product, etc.) during meal periods or after scheduled working times.  Any and all use of remote 

access systems shall be made in compliance with Town’s “Hours Of Work, Overtime, And Pay 

Day policy.”  Non-exempt Employees are strictly prohibited from working on any tasks outside 

of scheduled working hours unless with the express written authorization of the General 

Manager. 

Use of public or home networks, such as unencrypted WiFi networks, can be a threat to 

the security and reliability of the Town’s Technology Resources.  Accordingly, employees must 

only access Town Technology Resources via means that are specifically approved by the Town.   

 

Section 8.14.  Audits.  The Town may perform auditing activity or monitoring to 

determine compliance with these policies.  Audits of software and data stored on the Town’s 

Technology Resources may be conducted without warning at any time. 

 

ARTICLE 9 

VIOLENCE IN THE WORKPLACE  

 

Section 9.1.  Statement of Policy.  The Town recognizes that workplace violence is a 

concern among employers and employees across the country.  The Town is committed to 

providing a safe, violence-free workplace.  In this regard, the Town strictly prohibits employees, 

consultants, customers, visitors, or anyone else on Town premises or engaging in a Town-related 

activity from behaving in a violent or threatening manner.  Moreover, the Town seeks to prevent 

workplace violence before it begins and reserves the right to address certain behaviors, even in 

the absence of violent behavior.   

 

The Town believes that prevention of workplace violence begins with recognition and 

awareness of potential early warning signs and has established procedures for responding to any 

situation that presents the possibility of violence.   

 

Section 9.2.  Workplace Violence Defined.  Workplace violence includes, but is not 

limited to, the following:  

 

(1) Threats of any kind;  

 

(2) Threatening, physically aggressive, or violent behavior, such as 

intimidation of or attempts to instill fear in others;  

 

(3) Other behavior that suggests a propensity towards violence, which 

can include belligerent speech, excessive arguing or swearing, sabotage, or threats of sabotage of 

Town property, or a demonstrated pattern of refusal to follow Town policies and procedures;  

 

(4) Defacing Town property or causing physical damage to the 

facilities; or  

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

 

(5) With the exception of security personnel, bringing weapons or 

firearms of any kind on Town premises, in Town parking lots, or while conducting Town 

business.   

 

Section 9.3.  Reporting.  If any employee observes or becomes aware of any of the 

above-listed actions or behavior by an employee, customer, consultant, visitor, or anyone else, he 

or she should notify a supervisor or the General Manager immediately.   

 

Further, employees should notify the General Manager if any restraining order is in 

effect, or if a potentially violent nonwork-related situation exists that could result in violence in 

the workplace.   

 

Section 9.4.  Investigation.  All reports of workplace violence will be taken seriously and 

will be investigated promptly and thoroughly.  In appropriate circumstances, the Town will 

inform the reporting individual of the results of the investigation.  To the extent possible, the 

Town will maintain the confidentiality of the reporting employee and of the investigation.  The 

Town may, however, need to disclose results in appropriate circumstances, for example, in order 

to protect individual safety.  The Town will not tolerate retaliation against any employee who 

reports workplace violence.   

 

Section 9.5.  Corrective Action and Discipline.  If the Town determines that workplace 

violence has occurred, the Town will take appropriate corrective action and will impose 

discipline on offending employees.  The appropriate discipline will depend on the particular facts 

but may include written or oral warnings, probation, reassignment of responsibilities, suspension, 

or termination.  If the violent behavior is that of a non-employee, the Town will take appropriate 

corrective action in an attempt to ensure that such behavior is not repeated.   

 

Under certain circumstances, the Town may forego disciplinary action on the condition 

that the employee takes a medical leave of absence.  In addition, the Town may request that the 

employee participate in counseling, either voluntarily or as a condition of continued 

employment. 

 

ARTICLE 10 

MOBILE DEVICE POLICY  

 

Section 10.1.  Mobile Device Policy.  The Town prohibits the use of all handheld mobile 

devices including telephone, data, personal organizer, or other devices for work purposes while 

operating a motor vehicle or for personal purposes while operating a motor vehicle during work 

hours or on Town business.  Moreover, all use of Town-issued mobile devices, or personally 

purchased mobile devices used for work-related purposes, must be made in accordance with 

Town policy.   

 

Employees may use hands-free mobile devices while driving when safe to do so.  Special 

care should be taken in situations where there is heavy traffic, inclement weather, or the 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

employee is driving in an unfamiliar area.  Employees must adhere to all federal, state, and local 

rules and regulations regarding the use of mobile devices while driving.   

 

Under no circumstances are employees allowed to use text devices to type or review text 

messages for work purposes while operating a motor vehicle or for personal purposes while 

operating a motor vehicle during work hours or on Town business. 

 

 

 

ARTICLE 11 

VEHICLE USAGE POLICY 

 

Section 11.1.  Vehicle Usage Policy.  The Town maintains a Vehicle Usage Policy.  

While the policy is considered part of this Manual, it is set forth in a separate document.  A copy 

of the Vehicle Usage Policy will be provided to you. 

Agenda Item F-3



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
796774-1  

EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

PLEASE READ THE EMPLOYEE MANUAL AND FILL OUT AND RETURN THIS PORTION 

TO YOUR SUPERVISOR.   

 

Employee Name:  __________________________________________________ 

 
I acknowledge that I have received a copy of the Town’s Employee Manual.  I understand that I 

am responsible for reading the Manual and for knowing and complying with the policies set forth in the 

Manual during my employment with the Town.   

 

I further understand, however, that the guidelines contained in the Manual are guidelines only and 

are not intended to create any contractual rights or obligations, express or implied, and shall not be 

construed to create any type of right to a “fair procedure” prior to termination or other disciplinary action.  

I also understand that, except for the Town’s at-will employment policy, the Town may amend, interpret, 

modify, or withdraw any of the provisions of the Manual at any time in its sole discretion, with or without 

notice.  Furthermore, I understand that, because the Town cannot anticipate every issue that may arise 

during my employment, if I have any questions regarding any of the Town’s guidelines or procedures, I 

should consult my immediate supervisor or the General Manager.   

 

I understand and agree that my relationship with the Town is “at-will,” which means that my 

employment is for no definite period and may be terminated by me or by the Town at any time and for 

any reason, with or without cause or advance notice.  I also understand that the Town may demote or 

discipline me or otherwise alter the terms of my employment at any time at its sole discretion, with or 

without cause or advance notice.   

 

I understand and agree that the terms of this Acknowledgment may not be modified or superseded 

except by a written agreement approved by a majority vote of the Board of Directors, that no other 

employee or representative of the Town has the authority to enter into any such agreement, and that any 

agreement to employ me for any specified period of time or that is otherwise inconsistent with the terms 

of this Acknowledgment will be unenforceable unless in writing and signed by me and the President of 

the Board of Directors of the Town.  I further understand and agree that if the terms of this 

Acknowledgment are inconsistent with any guideline or practice of the Town now or in the future, the 

terms of this Acknowledgment shall control.   

 

Finally, I understand and agree that this Acknowledgment contains a full and complete statement 

of the agreements and understandings that it recites, that no one has made any promises or commitments 

to me contrary to the foregoing, and that this Acknowledgment supersedes all previous agreements, 

whether written or oral, express or implied, relating to the subjects covered in this Acknowledgment.   
 

I have carefully read this Acknowledgement of Receipt.  

Date:       

              

      Employee’s Signature 

 

              

      Employee’s Name (Please Print) 

Agenda Item F-3



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

February 5, 2014 

 
Prepared By: Gregory Harris, District Engineer 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
  
Agenda Title 
 
Lift Station “F” Award of Bid to Koch and Koch, Inc. in the amount of $410,700.00 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
That the Board: (1) Reject the bid from the lowest Bid from Roger Cook Construction as non-responsive and non-responsible to 
the bid documents; (2) Award the bid to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, Koch and Koch, Inc. in the amount of 
$410,700.00; (3) authorize the General Manager to approve Contract Change Orders up to 10% of the contracted bid price; and 
(4) authorize the General Manager to execute all contract documents. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
Lift Station “F” has been identified as a critical pump station for the Town. The majority of the sewage from original Discovery 
Bay flows through this Lift Station.  The Lift Station has had no significant work in more than 40 years.  The Wastewater 
Committee identified Lift Station F as a priority 2 years ago, and $500,000.00 was placed in the Bond to rehabilitate this pump 
station. This rehabilitation is scheduled to take place when school is out during the Summer of 2014.  Design of the Control 
Panels and SCADA integration is a critical component of the project as well as the project schedule. 
 
The overall project includes (amongst other items) conversion of the pump station to submersible pumps, rehabilitation of the 
wet well, new electrical service and SCADA control.   
 
The construction component of the project was out to bid and the bid opening was Tuesday, January 28, 2014 at 2:00 p.m.  
There were five bids received (see attached bidders list). The project estimate for the project was $325,000.00 and the lowest 
responsive and responsible bid was in the amount of $410,700.00, or $85,000.00 above the initial project estimate. 
 
The responsive project bidders submitted bids between $410,700.00 and $436,562.00, within 6% of each other, indicating that 
the bid documents were clear and the remaining bids were consistent with the true project cost. 
 
At this time, staff recommends that the funds for this project continue to be Bond, and that the project be a part of that overall 
fund and balanced at the conclusion of construction. 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested $410,700.00 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  YES   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.     X  -or-   CIP#      Fund# Bond 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
Adoption of FY 2012-13 CIP and Approval of Capital Financed Projects 
Authorization to Purchase Lift Station F Pumps – December 18, 2013 
Task Order Authorization with Veolia – January 22, 2014 
   
Attachments 
 
Bid Result Sheet -Pump Station F Rehabilitation Project 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-1  

Cinderella
Stamp



Owner:   Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bids Opened by: Sue Heinl

Project: Pump Station F Rehabilitation Witness: Virgil Koehne

Date:      January 28, 2014 - 2:00 p.m.

Contractor Company Name

Date 

Received

Time 

Received Bid dollar Amount

Roger Cook Construction 1/28/2014 1:55pm $332,740.00

Koch & Koch, Inc. 1/28/2014 1:47pm $410,700.00

TNT Industrial Contractors, Inc. 1/28/2014 1:55pm $413,840.00

Conco West, Inc. 1/28/2014 1:56pm $428,500.00

Pacific Infrastructure Corp. 1/28/2014 1:56pm $436,562.00

BID SUMMARY
PUMP STATION F REHABILITATION

Agenda Item G-1



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

February 5, 2014 

 
Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 
Establishment of Community Center Foundation 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
As Necessary 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
At the January 8, 2014 Board meeting, discussions took place regarding the possible formation of a Community 
Foundation.  At that meeting, while no formal action was taken, the Board expressed their general support in the 
establishment of a Foundation.  It is still very early in the planning phase, and many more decisions will need to be made 
prior to the formation of the Foundation. 
 
At the meeting on January 8

h
, the Board did seek to determine if staff time and initial minimal funding can be used to 

assist in the planning and establishment of the Foundation.  After conversing with legal staff, it was concluded that the 
District could, in fact, provide seed funding and in-kind support (minimal staff time) to assist in its establishment.   
 
Director Wiesen has been working with Recreation staff on hosting a health fair in May.  The health fair is estimated to 
raise approximately $2,000.00 net.  It was Director’s Wiesen’s intention to utilize that source of funds, thus relieving the 
Town of any financial commitment, to aid in the formation of the Foundation. 
 
At this time, staff is only seeking confirmation of these actions from the Board. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $ N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
N/A 
 
  
Attachments 
  
N/A 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

February 5, 2014 

 
Prepared By: Carol McCool, Administrative Assistant 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
 
Agenda Title 
 
Agency Comment Request – Land Use Permit Application – LP14-2003 – Hofmann Holdings L.P. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
As Necessary 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development has requested Board input into a proposed 
Land Use Permit Application from Hofmann Holdings L.P. for consideration of establishing a Wine and Cheese Bar with 
on premise alcoholic beverage sales along with an outdoor seating area (approximately 30’ X 21’) in an existing location 
at the Discovery Bay Shopping Center - 1520 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Suite 300. 
 
A diagram of the property is attached.  
 
The Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development is seeking Board input into this proposed 
application.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
N/A 
 
  
Attachments 
  
Agency Comment Request – LP14-2003 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DivipjoN 

) 
30 Muir Road 	

(„), 
 

Martinez, CA 94553-4601 
Phone: 925-674-7205 
Fax: 925-674-7258 

3 ?OM 

AGENCY COMMENT REQUEST 
Date  J:zo. 17 /  /if 

We request your comments regarding the attached application currently under review. 

DISTRIBUTION 

Internal 

X Building Inspection 	__Grading Inspection 

Advance Planning 	__Housing Programs 

Trans. Planning 	Telecom Planner 

ALUC Staff 	 HCP/NCCP Staff 

)APC Floodplain Tech __County Geologist 

Health Services Department 

`><  Environmental Health 	Hazardous Materials 

Public Works Department 

	Engineering Services (Full-size) 	Traffic 

Rood Control (Full-size) 	Special Districts 

Local 

	Fire District  Et35\--  0)A-A 1(05k4  

Sanitary District 	  

_School District(s) 	  

LAFCO 

-21%  Reclamation District # WD  

East Bay Regional Park District 

	Diablo iscovery Bay rockett CSD 

MAC/TAC 	  

Improvement/Community Association 

Others/Non-local  

CHRIS - Sonoma State 

CA Fish and Wildlife, Region 3 - Bay Delta 

Additional Recipients  

X (1,50tiria4e l Fr (-42. 

K AB A  

Please submit your comments to: 

Project Planner  5-1-tko M u rct c kc-1  

Phone #  cj 25 67/ — 7-7 I  
E-mail .54-610 0 M u oka adcd.cccounty.us   

County File # LP/9 - Z003  

Prior to 	re,Y-iitax--)  (7 2-0 (1-  
* * * * * 

We have found the following special programs apply 
to this application: 

N Active Fault Zone (Alquist-Priolo) 

13  Flood Hazard Area, Panel # 	  

60-dBA Noise Control 

CA EPA Hazardous Waste Site 

AGENCIES: Please indicate the applicable code 
section for any recommendation required by law or 
ordinance. Please send copies of your response to 
the Applicant and Owner. 

Comments: 	None 	Below 	Attached 

Print Name 	  

Signature 	 DATE 

Agency phone # 	  

	

Water District 	 

of 	 

fire@cccfpd.org  

REVISED 07/0112013. TO PRINT MORE COPIES: G:tCurrent PlanninglAPC4APC Forrns1CURRENT PORMS\Agency Comment Request,doc 

Agenda Item G-3



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIVISION 

- 	LAND USE PERMIT APPLICATION 
. 	-  

TO BE FILLED OUT BY APPLICANT OR OWNER 	 ....., 

OWNER, i fl 	 • 

Name  /44-ivia 44 4/6(,̀ n 3 LP 
APPLICANT 	 c - 	::----7, 
Name AVM/ 	 t C6/-- 	' 	>, 

Address 	 —..a. 	Jr.' Address 	) 
, 	 4.- icirld 	+'-'% 

Clty, State 
DI' 5 efili 11 (31)47 	c pf- 

Phone 
6-  • 

Phone 
1  '149(i) 	'.7 I 1.  

)3 	signin 	below Owner a 	s to 	A 	all costs, includin 	an 	accrued 
interest., if the applicant does not pay casts. 
❑ Check here if billing are to be sent to 

ner's signature 	

pliant 

	( 

than owner. 

, 

Y 

B_ 	st 	
in 

application, plus any accrued interest, if the costs arc not paid within 30 
clays of invoicing. 

CONTACT PER50N (optional) 	 t  

Name 4tiltid--417044_ 	 ~~` 
PROJECT DATA 
Total Paieel Size: 

Address Proposed Number of Units: f 

City, State Proposed Square Footage: 	J(, r ~~ 

Phone 	"Fra" 	..- iii-aminima, 	a 	 -~F _a Estimated Project Value. 	" 	c2 o3 

DESCR_IPTION OF REQUEST (attach supplemental statement if necessary):  

OFIICE USE ONLY 

Application description: 	64/(7,01., 	di-CR4.e.-  
Aen-I C4707 /2 eTkesrs 4,07 of/At 0 A altii) Ail ,rxeivr rd 67of-lscis-6/ 

itipvi- frvp aarsr BIM eli#,/ fiiti-/PA-2(-7(sr iGepleowetrl/ozif- .p,--  
f 	' 4J 	• 	5-1(.01//A'• 	ce9v8rie 	,--- 	------_ 	iilcoo ;,a 	IA , 

es Ar i 	o 	• 	an 	out .or 	e 	' 	r 	ievm 	) 	M I  )(Zit i 	i  
r 	 , 	A Property description: 	e# 	4 

Ordinance Ref.: 	~2 — '2. 6a2 TYPE OF FEE FEE S-CODE Assessor's 	D 	4' 

P 
-;--- 

1, ..014 SUITE  
~ASf 6o/V1 	tD$ ",4 

Fire District: 	Fix r 
Late Filing 

(~50% 	PP Zoning 	 i 

Sphere of Influence: over $100,000 $ 5-029 Census Tract: 	1 0 	& V 

Flood Zone: 	9  S4,  

Panel Number: Noti cation Fee $30.00 C 

x-ref Files: 
Fish & Game Posting 
(if not 	0 	) (S.)/ NO 

P P 

Other: $ Received Y 	P 

/ , 

• 
, 

*Additional fees based on time and materials 
will be charged if staff costs exceed base fee. 

INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE Agenda Item G-3



apri44.-C 1VW 1# art Veliatift g-smormill 
11 

50- 5WM,11  
al 

01690 
BLOG.7 

01520 
BLDG-4 

2.0D.1  
3067-79 

- 2 27,-. 

CL82) 0 

17 

RD FEES 
Bridge Fees 

Nor te£ 

FM 326-56 

ASSESSOR'S MAP 

BOOK 04 PAGE 18 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY,CALIF. 

NOTE,  IRS MAP WAS PREPARE') FOR ASSESS/ENT 
PURPOSES ONLY. ND LIABILITY 5 ASSUMED 
FOR THE ACCURACY OF THE "NFoRMATION 
DELINEATED HEREON. ASSESSORS PARCELS 
MAY NOT COMPLY WITH LOCAL LOT SPLIT 

OR BUILDPIC SITE ORDINANCES. 

ZM: N-28 

r- 2 n7' 

722.74 

3014-74---÷ 

4 	 \‘'‘IDO~gw

P`'(  
L-: 

211998432 

4.24 	150.41  

3052-80 
Shopping Center 
3080-87 
(amend fin. D.P.} 

3003-77 
2115-RZ 

OfiM  

2.4 4 3.4c. 

01555 Riverlake Rd 

BLDG.1 

r 	 Discovery By Blvd. a's 

31560 
BLDG. 5 

47580 
BLDG.5 

01600 

BLDG.6 
TRACI 6144 
M.D. 277-42 

3-25-54 
134.15Ac. 

PB 

082 

1576 ROLL TRACT 4687 (DISCOVERY BAYS %LB 211-5 	 L &"-rfe,rz 	Cf.3040.00 
4P,41  •8',94K 

Agenda Item G-3



00417,601 

i

m

a

l

t  ,

v

-0
,
e•

,,

g6AN004170 	

-.5....,

W0041 -1  l 

A oeitzonorwpWalup 
Ou417,0014 

trk004.10035, 11028 .47*J..-  

4 4441700 
00417 COAZ .0041;79031 .40m7 72,1-0-074 0, 1,7 

all?Alerj. 
008051"17  008051MANNewm. 

A0110011 
0041151a1 

008051CH-73.1mw  
0080421113 000051010 AMMON 

008051011 

1101133000 

./17 ,` „:'• 

@.) 2004-2012, Actela Inc. AU FHat 1s Reserved. 100 ft 

Og?0N 

1 [ASV 

General Plan: Commercial 

Si 

http://agisprod,bicd.ds.contra-costa.org/agis/PrintView,aspx 
	 1/21/2014 

Agenda Item G-3



00418200 

006200015 

0D4192011 DO4192007  

061110201144192010 004102008 
ONV 

sOB UMW 	 004102007 

OB20001 

00820001,7 

0041 	Qt4191.0 
004102006 

004192004 004192005  
Or 004192002 

0419200,3 0041920 

O00ff 
01'40 

0UM 
ao416101l 00 61010 

00414001 

014  
00/p0052 
lak 604 D40 004 	00 

IWO 

004170053 

0041717001 

004M00
•meo 

9 
Ak. :44 

0041.00'1 

00417v,412 
EMIR 

044/1V 

oWAPP14  

00414003 `/004170027 	00417 01 
MED a 111* 	M0041(03:0- 1t 

004170032 	*7mww 1•'"11111111E1 0041W31 	11 1111141. Num  
0041700 L90/1 

00412026 muff  

00033000 

00042013 00051010 0004,01V 

MIKB51°°7  00051ralim..- 
1"401111ta 

00805164 
10011ANg:g=72/1  

0013051(123 
0013051011 

008051021 
000051016 0081351016 14645147 

100 ft 

0063300641 

ft) 2004-2(112 , Accela 	Rionts Reaecved. 

I U.1 L. 

Zoning: P-1 

http:/lagisprod.bicd.ds.contra-costa.org/agis/PrintView.aspx 	 1/21/2014 
Agenda Item G-3



0041829tw, 	0041920110041920Se 
0%92011,04192010 0041a20 oltRonoa 

038200007
me"  

OD419211117 
41, 	92002 0041 

00411An5  09411e04 

0041900471920 

1111111°  0043140 

00&05107 
IN! AMOVANglaTrIp 

DOBD5124 . 
006141273 

0040421313 008051010 MOOR" 
008051011 

co4wrico, 

0'  052  0,5111L, 
004g0049 004 m 

004117:6909 • 
#0.4% 00444.11400,1 

00.41'M 2 
0041;AD1-: Ato 

0047003 t 
1011111 	MN& 13041;e26 ;oft  

DINIA0 D35 /004170027 00411001/ 

0041100 	 MIIIIM,111111."LIP:113  
004 i149,31 

a 0.71192&ff4'10021 

1111 

r agy 1 ui 

Flood Zone: B 

10011 
	

(I12004-2012, Accela inc. Ail Rights Reseiveci 

http://agisprod.bicd,ds.contra-costa.org/agis/PrintView.aspx 
	 1/21/2014 Agenda Item G-3



rage i or z 

7,,,L1•004161016 

00415ittiq I s 

004161079 

Ai; D 41101 

2 '064161020 
" 

.Z047-61007 •%-by 
•WO 9003 

0041 20.01 

Aerial Photograph 

004192111 00419200 

 0
VW 

M4
..r.-O  Nift

920  

`00200 	 :041920 
 

D7 

1 000200010 

'004161011 004161. 10 

0067601 ei0041820U .  

t4T-J40' 

fffi4A9P52" 6P11711005 
004 fy01) 49 ' 6044.171 0 1 36 ,, 
17 _4;71  

	

T. - ,..,4 	
9041 /401U.' 	L,,::7;''` 	L 

	

.f,..2• 	 MP: 2 - 0,p41:10009 	I rf., 	. - 
-... 	• ' . 

141100'40 °04140P.45..„ 004i't^"'ig4-Ai'  
-..,,, 	11•14' 	. , 4,... 

..45,. 41, — 1 
„4"004110044 ' -  -- 7,t• :0041 00,12 ..,- •-•- 	' 	- qr,'" (19417,9053, --...1:'; I .' 

• 00070039 ''""•60  - 1 •iOu417 141 ',- 
•i-,',.-e 0.15=4  • 	 -S...0 - ---1114•NV 

	

te.-A i 	, - Im,.Eivo,fa 
ooitzue35 .44-4-k 	E.: E,114 Atmizaus t.,.. 4 

0170930 to-cr411.147t6gx , 0041700b7 

.1 3rz 	:;.1,1, r--3.--_.,::,, 009174018 
004170032 ,..i.t.,.._,,13.417spii ...tra„.,  ir ,.. ex. "V.,- ■■••  

“, -'llertF-1,10,r611417SID2-2"-00111 .J21 
7,44 

06416104.6 00.41 0 
00'419200B 	• 	• 

004192004 

044041g"-92002; 

0041 2003 0041620 

006061007hogh51615W- -• 

wAtjaval• ATP,:f 	 ?•0080 • 
'006041112Z ' 

00114201400 C105101a-M.:70-171f.lin *R13041004 r r  -1r1/4T,5-000061011ii.v,0001151  016, 006051010  • 

100 ft 

-*AV-7 f-  • 

C© 2004-2012. Accela Inc. Ali Riollt Reservae. 

http://agisprod.bied.ds.contra-costa.org/agis/PrintView.aspx 
	

1/21/2014 Agenda Item G-3



	AAWAINED 	 

U INED 
WINE & CHEESE BAR 

BYRON, CA 
(CONTRA COSTA COUNTY JURISDICTION) 

INITIAL ISSUE: 01-15-14 

ANTHONY & ALYSSA ROOST 
667 CANYON CREEK WAY 

GALT, CA 95632 
(209) 712-0826 

PROJECT DATA 

SITE ADDRESS 

PROJECT DESMPTION 
AP% 
ZONING 
DE-SCR/PT-10N OF USE 
TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION 
OCCUPANCY 
SFR.w.LER5 
NO. OF STORIES 
19.00R AREA 

1520 DI5coVERI' DAY BLVD, SUITE 300 
BYRON, CA 14505 
TENANT IPpRoVEFENT 
004-182-006 
P-I 

BAR 

A2 
YES 
ONE 
106 50. FT. 

APPLICABLE CORES, LANG  AND REGULATIONS 

2013 CALIFORNIA VOIDING CODE (C.B.C) 
2013 CALIFORNIA MECHANICAL CODE (0.110) 
2013 CALIFORNIA PLUMING CODE (C.P.C) 
2013 CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE (01.0) 
2013 CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE 
2013 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING STANDARDS CODE (C44_6REE4 CODE) 

AND ANY OFFER APPLICABLE LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL LAM 
AND REaLAT1oNS. 

PLANS MUST COMPLY NTH CITY OF BYRON SECURITY ORDINANCE 

PARKING 

ALL [PARKING SHALL BE PRIDED BY (5) DEVELOPMENT. 

BRENT)looD 
BLVD. 

MARSH GREEK RD. 

poNT OF TIMBER RD. 

	-e 

VICINITY MAP 
NoT TO SCALE 

CONTACT LIST 
°INNER  
ANTHONY ROOST 
661 CANYON CREEK MAY 
6ALT, GA 45652 
PH: (20,) 112-0826 

ARCHITECT 
5D6 ARGHITECTS, 
5561 FLAMIT BLVD, NOTE 120 
DRENTINOOD, GA 4455 
PH, (425) 684.1000 

FX (425) 634-8020 

TITLE 24 ENEMY coNSULTANT  
ALEXANDER SGHErLo AID ASSOCIATES, 
2126 PACIFIG AVENUE 
STOCKT0N, GA 15204 
PH, (201)14e-1161 
FX, (204) 448-1258 

SCOPE OF WORK 

PROVIDE INTERIOR 3pRovEmENT5 TO AN ExisnING VI so. FT. 5PAct 
TO Ac.00W0DATE A MN NNE AND CHEESE BAR, 

DEFERRED SUBMITTALS 

I. 	FIRE SPRINKLER 

2. FIRE ALARM / SPRINKLER MON1TORING 

5 FULL MARJAL 4 AUTOMATIC FRE ALARM FER 080 10123. 

SPECIAL INSPECTION 

1. 	T-DAR CEILING 

SHEET INDEX 
SHEET TITLE 

CC2E5.61, 

TTILE Sfe-T 
WERAL )4.M,  

T1TLE-24 

BERST CALCU.ATIO:,S 
Ef,EP.SY CALrALATIC466 

EsAni 
SITE ELAN 4 PATH OF TRAVEL 
1:43,0LJTION FLAN 
iisag PLAN 

PETALS  

AALL 4 CE3.314 DETALS 
srrE PETALS 

Etree,AVA.  L 

tT7143,,,,CAL 1100g FLAN, VJEO.IL Fr  4 PETArt.5 

E513_a 

1.1.14,Es34 FLOOR FLAN, ...4,1EELLE. 1 PETALS 
FLU-7334 5FECAICATION5 

-13.EGM'CAL 

4:NBRAII ELEGNZAL SEE FLAN, USIA 1!4,  FLOOR. FLAY AS FOfER 
FLOCS PLAN 

SaERIE, FLEGTR,CAL. PETALS 047 1E415V 
1.444115 GOWIJAV..e 

COMMERCIAL CHECKLIST 

PRIOR TO THE FINAL 175PECTION AND ANY 5.1135E0JENT PLELIG 
OCCUPANCY, THE BUILDING PERMIT HOLDER SHALL FURNISH A 
COMPLETED COKIERCAL PROJECT COMPLETION CI ECKLIST 
(ATTAc.FED) AL0,I* KITH aPpogriNG poopENTE-710I1 TO BE 
BUILDING INSPECTOR AT TINE OF FINAL INSPECTION. 

A) VERIFY MN COUNTY REGARDIt6 BUSINESS LICENSE 
PERMIT. 

13) CONTRA COSTA FIRE DISTRICT FINAL INSFEcT1oN AND 
NRITTEN APPROVAL TO 000W!.  

C) MITTEN CERTIFICATION FROM A LICaSE0 ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR GERI, FY1N6 ALL EXISTING PREMISE ELECTRICAL 
HAS PEEN CFECKED AND THAT TIE SYSTEM APPEARS SAFE 
Mm No APPARENT HAZARDS, 

3NR1Trra GERBFIcATIoN FROM A LICE ÙSED NEGFIARcAL 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFYING ALL EXISTING PREMSE HVAC HAS 
BEEN CA-fECKED AND THAT TIE SYSTEM APPEARS SAFE 
No APPARENT HAZARDS. 

E) ALL oN51TE IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE 100% coMPLETE 
PRIOR TO ANY oco/PANcY. 

F) A SATISPAGTORY FINAL INSPECTION BY CONTRA COSTA 
COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT. 

6) UPON YOUR aICCESSEL11.. COMPLETION or ALL BE ABOVE 
AND MI PRESENTING ALL TIE PRESCRIBED poctINVITATIoN 
TO MI5 BUILDING DEFARTHENT, YOU MAY 88 155ED A 
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY FOR 1145 PROJECT. 

OCCUPANCY DATA 
TOTAL. MAX. OCCUPANCY: 26 

A.9EA TYPE 11106 KITCHat STORAGE RESTRX1-1 

WORMED 
."d_ FT. 31 r74 51 15 

LoAr, 
PACTG42 F 200 NIA K,A 

VAX 
OMPA,GY :4 7 

RE& * OF 
EATS I I I I 

* OF E4T5 
PACMPE2 2 I I I 

SDG Architects, Inc. 
Architecture / Planning 

3361 Walnut Blvd. Ste. 12.0 
Brentwood, CA 94513 

(925) 6344000 
FAX: (925) 634-9020 

	 1<31 	  

UNWINED 
WINE & 

CHEESE BAR 
BYRON, CA 

	 101 	  

TITLE SHEET 

REVISIONS 

8E7 DATE 
61'512014 

ISSUE DATE 045/20,A  

SCALE 	
AS HAW 

DRAVA 

 

TU1 
Joe 

 

100321 
Pid LG. 	L.c. 	I Oc 

PLAN - SHEET 

TS 

GENERAL NOTES 

L A) THE coNfRAcfoR SHALL VERIFY ON SITE ALL GRADES, E45nN6 IMPROVE✓ENTS, PROPERTY DIES, EAsEvENT5, 
sETBAas UTILITIES AND 5.85fRUcTuREs. MERE DI5GREFAINGIES OCCUR, CONTACT ARGHITEcT. 

13)1T SHALL BE TIE RESPONSIBILITY OP THE CONTRACTOR To FANILIAR1zE HIMSELF I'M THE 517E AND PLAY OF 
THIS MIRK CONTRACTOR SHALL CLARIFY 71T14 THE ARCRTECT AND Or ER ALL POINTS OF 
NfISUNDERSTANDNG PRIOR TO a/8MM)* A BID. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL NoRK AS 
DESMBED AND SfIcAN. 

2. ALL NEA CON5TRJX•Tlog SHALL CONFORM TO BE LATEST EDITION or coDES ADOPTED DY LocAL. 60VERRI 

AGENcIES. THESE SHALL INCLUDE (BUT NOT LIMITED To) THE THE APPLICABLE CODES, LANS, AND Ma/LAWNS 
LISTED IMER *CODE INFORMATION' ON THIS SHEET, AS FELL AS ALL FEALTH AND SAFETY CODES NED 
ORDNANCES ADOPTED BY THE LOCAL 60vERRIZ AGENCIES. 

S. T1rSE PLANS ARE FOR GENERAL CONSTRLICHON PURPOSES ONLY. BEY ARE NOT ER-LAUSTIVELY DETAILED OR 
FULLY SPECIFIED. IT is THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR To SELEGT, VERIFY, RESOLVE AND INSTALL 
ALL MATERIALS AND EGLAFTENT. 

4. THE ARcHTEGT SHALL NOT BE OBSERVING TIE coNSTRIZTION OP THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR 15 
RESpoNSIDLE FOR TE QUALITY CONTROL AND coNSTRLOTIoN STANDARDS FOR THIS PROJECT. 

5. ALL SMOKE AND FEAT DETEcTloN A.1‘.12 FIRE ALARM SYSTEMS SHALL BE a/B.1E0T TO CONTRA COSTA cO.AITY 
FIRE DISTRICT PLAN RLYIEFI, PERMIT AND INSPECTION APPROVAL 

6. PLUT,ENG FIX11,RES ANb EITTINS SHALL MEET The PoLLOAIN6 CRITERIA CONCERNING WATER USAGE PER 
CALGREEN TABLE 530322, 
A). WATER CLOSETS, MATIKIM 1.6 GALLONS PER FLUSH 
8). SFOAER HEADS, MAX114.4.4 FLOA RATE - 25 6ALLoNS/MNLITE AT 80 PSI. 
C). FAUCETS: MAXIM.4M non RATE - OS GALLONS/MR.)7E AT 60. P.51. 

ANTHONY ROOST 

LANCE GRA08LL, AIA 

MiTal SCHEFLo 

%VET 
'FUSER 

1-241.1 
1-2411-2 

A2-I 
A.2,2 

P1-1 
PI-2 

E2 
E124 

DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS 
Y.4 	 .1.,41 115 474.1,1-41“7,467 	 ¢6-75 7,1f 	1,He PP. k71 	WRXIC... C.77S. Ce7Plal IX A0 ICS, CR IVAlign-175:VAi /CR 1,EY 10 ASSE011 L-0.3a PLC.., MP 	CUSPS Are.ATICS 

Agenda Item G-3



ABBREVIATIONS (.rox.) 

al-Et 10.f 
rF,Ctrr Oi MAE 
KUL 00 ..901. 
0AB. 

0.00L-rot 
.5.06 

k 
	0,01012 

0'01 	K-+ 
A1400 6:LT 
.09:0V 

AL.  tSPAWCN 
At 	AS CO v70....5 
AX, 
All. WYE 
A_AL 
fl NA 	WE 

10,00. 
WA' V 
HAS. 
114, 
£001 
207c4 
2e,24 
150,,,S0 NTT VS,. 
41, t-Al 

CSC MI FL-01,01.70 
0.171. 
61,-WZ I09:14a AS 
CO, • 
COL.ra. 
LeTch., 

41701, 
000,1011,1, LOA100304C 
1,...014. TIE 00 aK.-1,1. 
0,M Oi 

OB 	11,4001. 	C.16,21 
VA- =ME 

SC. 01,LW 
On, 	90.06401 

C0■10 
156 	6,150N01 
101.0. 	64,0.6 
AC 	1.100 

LA 
L 6 	ErF.00C0". FeLT 

.0000.-070%005.1012:1 
L, 
DLL 0,005,11 
09 	ate./A-0.-10, 
ft 	EL6+ 

ES, 	E.0.70,10 Et, 	Es.V.,64K 
Lx7 	Ferlnoi 

00%.110 
00.1.00,00 

TACT 4.00.001,0 Oa of .51.1. 
FAC.C a' MO 
TAZ 1,-66,0" 
ecar 
F05,5 
rya, 

trt 6,EL 
6,00,0,7011 
6,55 6_11,400..A7. W.A0I 
6,0.0.0z00 Ora Fr,. 
6,301 
KU. 663 
KA, 00 001.02 
0.005L, 

If .6.1 

Ar,027,04 
10.-6,011 
Mkt,. 
.0.51101.715 
JON, 

1.1,00104.0.. 
1015-Lt 
1.1.0-MAL 
10,004 04LT 
010.-SECK,.-1 
"-VAL 
1-1•A,1,61-t 
ft-004K 
YOV-M 

101,. 	h11LZAIII 
1.11 6:070..KT 

IcL5. 	WI TO 5,04.1 
04. 
O. 	0.-S0V owe. 

0111.-2 
011.06 
ar.a. 00700.0.1. 

FAX 
/1.6 

KKR OWL, 1-04-CL0 
11W-00A-11:1 
RA-F 

f0.0. 
01.0:1 60,0Re 

01,-.0932 113101 
PRI6e0M 
1,1011T. 

Fai 511, 
.070.1.40711. 
iin5,0000 
le5.00F-100-5. 0004 

aB0.0.5. 

it, 00 043,0 
900.607,6A-C01.00.66 

0,60, 501, 60.C.0ET 
6X0.60110 
. lot4.65 
Y.,010/2 
50-60101 50,070, 
9. EL Wet, 00.65 
0..0.1‘0153100oi 
5-00e0. SirET 

WLA0. 6.1670 
64a.6000 P.A.46 

0.0056 
60.1e101,0 640F.A.,06 

6:611,0 
5-114,11., P1.0900 

1.20.09,6100.0 
5,M 
610£4.0.0., 
9.1 0111. 
5,0E06n, 
70E, 
V003 VA 
TOP • Banal 

610:7,10E 
00.0.00 
TOP a 
ice C..■ To. 
101. 6001.00¢ 
Taal PM. 651C6511 
i..6E WT. 
..001,70 
TIVILAL 
10,50:0■B-‘006 G000 ME. arr.C.V-103-E0 

0,-01, IA MO 
rau.. 

1500£0.66.1 

TA.2011,100f 
101,00TaX06 0.00100 
011". Ot55", 51.00130 0E6+7 

00. 
ELM. 
ELK. 

0501 
61650 CALL, 
C 114 

CKL 
CcI 
CO 

CT 

LO La, 
LT 

Ic.vr MEV 

La6 
Ls1/..10.4. 
Lar, 

FA_ 

FOS 
0.11. 
1,45 
0-00. 

61_ 
6110 

1-60. 
/011. 

WO. 

fLyi0. 
001. 
1151 

FM( 

FLA 5 
WV. ir,tt 
Wiry 
0,1 
PK, 
5 

r4.0. 

50 9 
660_ 
9,10. 

61-D. 
601-7. 
5-0-7 6-,45 

615 

90' 
5,0L 

TI5 
70. 
POI 

21. 
11-0, 

N1a- 

pLl 
MYR 
KC. 
01, 

SDG Architects, Inc. 
Architecture / Planning 

3361 Walnut Blvd. Ste. 120 
Brentwood, CA 94513 

(925) 634-7000 
FAX: (925) 634-8020 

1 <)1 	 1 

UNWINED 
WINE & 

CHEESE BAR 
BYRON, CA 

101  

GENERAL NOTES 

REVISIONS 

SET DATE 
011512014 

ISSUE DATE 
0'141014 

50615 	
151-121(0 

DRAWN 
TIJI 

JOS 
400.321 

1444 	 tz 	011+1 

PLAN SHEET 

01 

CLEAR FLOOR OR GROUND SPACE FOR WHEW-CHAIRS 	Tom  ROOM FIXTURES AND ACCESSORIES 

I. 20.ECT9 P90...ECTAS FROM NALLS KINDER LEAnNS EDGES BEDEN 21 COTE. 
AND 50 &HES .A.5O1E TYE rNSNIED FLOOR WALL FROMM No 147RE DAN 4 
WIPE WO ftiAL.H.S, PALLS. CORPKOR6 PASSASEPTAY6 OR AISLES. 

2. OBJECTS MATO, 14Th F-ER LEARNS 1ED6ES AT CO E0014 21 INCHES MOVE TOE 
FNEFIED 11.00R PAY FROLIC-ACE ANY MONT. 

3. FRee-STANDN5 OBECTS VOATIED ON POSTS OR MONS NAY 4714261AN9 12 WIPE 
MARAM FROM 21 NCHES TO 50 &FES ABOVE ME 650.AV CO RASED FLOOR. 

4. FROTR/0246 00...ECTS SHALL VT REWGE Th.E RE0)2432 CLEAR NON OF AN 
ALLEBBLE P.otTE C IANEWBRAs WALE 

5 ANY OWTRZTION CATENYAW•6 A PEOESTRIN MY SHALL BE A KAMM OF 50 
NOES ABOVE TIE MAK.% 9.0FA0E AS NEASLRED TO DE BOTTOM OF DE 
CESTRLDON. 

WALKS AND SIDEWALKS 
L NARKS A42 SDEetALKS WALL PAVE A coNV410.6 604.5.21.1 Sti,Face Nor 

PneourTED EY STEPS OR 5Y AERrT ("WS104 LEVD. ExODEON6 1/2 INC4E3, 
AV SRAM WA WNW OF 4.9 641E9 IN 11711-L 

2. SAFAGELROSS SLOFES P1(101 1121 ,4r..MD 1/4 DICH IEBR roar, 

9. MA1X.S, 5DB1LH.5, AND Frou■TRIAN HLAYs WALL Er fREE OF oRATA9 4.4.1BEVBX 
1975.51TLE CIP.42 OfERNS3 KINN 69ATINS5 LOCATED 51W B.RFACE Cr ANY OF 
MESE AREAS WALL DE LOOTED TO V2 NCH El PC DIREGTOL OF THE I0A11W FUCA 

4. PI-4D4 Tot SLOPE TFE 00201I004 Of TRAVR Of ANY HALO EXCEEDS 1 VERTICAL TO 
201200110, IT SPALL CONFLY NM Tot P9.016ONS OF FEDESTRIAND PAWS. 

ENI'RANCI3S/DOORS 

I. ALL FRVART ENTRAISES AV EXTERIOR 60.0-46 FLOOR MT DOORS 10 F3.4. 
AT412 FACITTES SHALL EE NAPE A04E5513LE TO DE PHY&ALLY OSABLED. 

2. ALL ACCESSBLE ENTRANCES WALL Er IDENDFED NTH AT LEAST LAE ST AWARD 
5*14 AND NW AvoiTioNAL DAEcTIoNAL 6156S, AS RE0.1.RED; VISBLE FRoM 
APPR0A001145 pnomiR1AN fiAYs 

5. EVERY REOVRED ENTRANCE GOP//P/SO POORYIAY SHALL DE OF A VIE AS TO 
P0441 1W INSTALLATION OF A DOOR TOT LESS THAN 36 INCHES R4 ADM AND NOT 
LESS THAN W IN0-e• N. +USW. DOORS SHALL ea CAPABLE OF MX?* AT LEAST 
RO ESSR13:6 ANV SMALL Be 52 MONIED 11/AT DE CLEAR INDTH OF TIP DOORKAY 
P. NOT LEDS WAY 32 1/ALOES. 

4. LATCHNIS ANO LOCKS* DOORS THAT ALIC- WO ACTIVATED As0 MCA AM N A 
PATH OF TRAM., 58-IL EE OFERABLE PiTH A SNSLE EFFORT BY 10010 11W 
HARENARE, PANTO BA.90.11.6H-RLL ALTTVATAS BASS, CR OTHER HARONARE 
Ve46.420 TO PROVIDE PASSASe N 'MOUT ReaLIRNO lIE 5.34.111 70 6RASP 
OPERAS PARCOAPE. 

5. PAIV ACTIVATED POOR OfERNS. FARDHARE SRALL SE CENIUED 2011/IED4 30 
IVIES AV 44 &RES /WA DE FLOOR. 

6. DE FLOOR at LAND.No LEMSTI4 ON EACH $M OF AM ENTTRA&E OR A FASSASE 
DOOR WAIL DE LEVEL. 40 CLEAR AT LEAST 60 FIC.Irt 24 TE,DREOTION OF TIC 
DOOR S0/16 APR AT LEAST 46 INSNES orPOSITE 11E DRECTION 61 00(0 15 
NEARRD7 AT R6HT AISLES TO DE FACE OF DE DOM Fi tTS CLOSED POSONA. 
lir NOM Cr Tie LEVEL AND CLEAR AREA ai TI-E P20 1/140)1 1W DOOR SAM:SS 
SHALL ENTEV 24 LICHIES PAST DE STRXE ED5E oF DE Goat FOR IDDEFeok 
DOORS AV TO NO-B5 FAST THE 5112105 MSC FOR 138E000 DOOM 

T. TIE FLOOR OR LAWNS WALL NOT 20 1-10+ FLAN L/2 LIZA LOAM THAN TIE 
FREEHOLD OF TOP MORNAY, OHANSES N 	MONEE14 1/4 NOR  APP' VP 1-04 
PIPIU 20 10/1050 MTH A DOE? 140 CREATOR WAN la 

TIP 13011011 10 NOES Of ALL cOMB (ett-eiT /1/104001W /IS) 61.0147 )50.101 
PAVE A 11477111LA1/15LRLEl50 SAFACE TO Au-oet PE DOOR TO DE OFEIC9 El A 
PMEELCHAR. FOOTREST PRIM OREATN5 A IRAP OR HAPA000.6 COViTION. 
HERE KARRON MANE DOORS ARE WED, Al NY41 FLEH R4OOTH PARE_ SHALL DE 
201101(0 (11 PE PlInfi DOE or TIC DOA. MACH PRI ALLOK THE POOR TO EE 
04453E17 BY A INFEELCHAR FOOTREST. 

I. DE MARAM EFFORT TO 04-0/ATE DROPS SHALL VT MEW 5-142185. FOR 
EXT1WOR17005$ AV 5 1/4. 100 BMWS. DOOM 6.14+1 SAL (0 10594 EFFORT 
PENS AFR-TED AT 14.6141ANS1E6 TO 41116(0 000+ MD AT DE O011132. PLANE OF 
SLVMS OR FOLDN5 DOORS. 0044950ATE,6 oere.a ATOVATIO PPM 
OfERATORS NAY SE 1./DLLTI52 TO 1-0511W MOVE STANDARDS. NEM ME DOORS 
ARE REOURED, TIE MAX.I444 EFFORT TO OPERATE THE DOOR MAY NOT EXCEED 6 LES 

SANITARY FACILTIIES (GENERAL) 

ALL POORI1AY5 LEA.5.1,6 TO DARTARY FACHTIES SHALL PAVE 5215141 CLEAR 
LACEDIRXTED 010)0165. 

2. AU. SN,..5, FACET CONTROLS, AND OFERATINS NECHANWE SHALL BE opERABLE 
NTH OE FAD AINE WALL Nor REWRE DONT E05W140.1.10/044/P, MST& CO 
D1E YRAT, DE FORCE 0001050 10 AOTAIATE CONTROLS SHALL PC- WI SREATER 
THAN 5 LEO. LEVER-OFMATED, PLOH-TYPE, AND ELEGTRORCALLY OCATROLLED 
NECPARSN* ARE EXAM% OF ACCEPTABLE DC-SEAS. SELP-OLOSNS VALvF5 ARE 
AllOYIED F PE FACET RYA,* OfEN FOR AT LEAST 10 WOOS. 

3. LAVATORES SRN.), BE WNW NTH A 1.0LNER4 DSTAISE OF 15 051405 P0(14 /I 
PM/ OR PARTITTal TO DE 00111121M OF ME RXTI. ALCESSELE LAVATORES 
SHALL 20 1101,159 	TIE FRS cx4 CONTER SARACE NO 1.464-50 TIV44 34 BEAM 
ABOVE TIE MRVO FLOOR. 

I rE HEISAr or ALLFSSBLE 11A1132 OLOWTS SHALL WA MANS,14 CP 11 1HCIES 
A..°2 A PA)504 OP 1.4 i'VHES ICAD,RED 1011-P TOP OF PE TOUT SEAT. 

2. PROVIDE 18 LVHES FROAS 0201(0.115 010 TIE MITER CLOSET TO THE 
50J6C.4311 MU. 

TO/LET ANV MAL. mei CONTROB SHALL ES OPERABLE NTH ONE HAV AV 
54ALL FOT MRARE 11641T 6RADFN6, PNE44146, OR TINSTN6 001W i•eiST. 
CONTROLS FOR Tie HASH VALVES WAIL 20 1.10.0159 al THE STE OF TIE MET 
112 1-1(05 THAN 44 BONES ABCNE -11-E FLOOR DE FORCE RECAREO TO AOEVATE 
CONTROLS SHALL BE ND 6REATER THAN 5 LEE. 

4. IfIE9E LRAALS ARE FROMED, AT LEAST OIE SHALL HAVE A REAR SPACE 30 
6E4E6 NOE X 46 64E6 LON6 N PROW OF Tie 114,1(01.- AT LEAST CC-PLO//AL ram 
A 12M 1920-ELT66 A 100004.A4 OF 14 Redr5 POOH TIP rikt /10/A FLAMM OF 11 
50E5 MOM ae FLOOR WALL er PETALLED. 

5. A CLEAR FLOOR SPACE 30 LIONES PiDE X 46 6S4E5 LOIS SHALL BE WOODED IN. 
FRONT OF /I LAVATORY TO ALLON A FORNARD AFFROACH. (41014 CLEAR FLOOR 
SPACE DrIA•LL 50.201 CR 0/20LAP AR ACCeSELE ROUTE ASP SHALL_ ILTENP 
KNEE AND 105 644/05 IRDEkNEATH lot LAVArarY, 

6. LAVATORES WALL P5 012.1,1W NM A CLEARAZE Cl' AT LEAST 24 iNSFES FROM 
FE FLOOR TO TIE BOTTOM Of THE AFROS NTH K.EE CLEARANLE LINDER ae 
4-904/1101 eRree.No A 1400000 (F  P02055511112TH )4TH 1.20105  
DEPTII AT TIE TOP. Tor. CLEARANCE VALL PIlot SAFE 1401115.0/ WALLE0 A 
Nt,114.(1 OF 9 101-15 4194 FROM TIE ROOR 0.02/I NININTAT OF PI &FES DEEP 
FROM THE FRCNT 611W LAVATORY. 

7 FO7 NATER. An, WAN PDS5 LJOIDR. LAVATORES 9411.1. 20 MIMEO at 1711.0/,f 
COYVVO TlEfE SHALL BE NO 5110.00 (0.1(05510/P AmAsur RAVAGES 5080/ LAVATORIES.  

B. 1100 095 SHALL- BE WANTED NTH TIE 87/100 2065 VT MOM WAN 40 6:44- 
F9444 FE FILM 

S. LOCATE PAPER TRIM DORMERS, (AC-TART KANN RR:EVERS AND MASTE 
00(011/04.55 14Th ALL CPERAEsLE PARTS NOT MORE TFAN 40 LICFES 910111W FLOOR. 

10. LOCATE TOUT MBE 054-1560/5 ON DE HALL NTH% 12 P5140500 ME FRONT' 
1326E 61 105 TOUT TO/IT. 

MULTIPLE ACCOMMODATION TOILET FACILITIES 
A CLEAR WALE HEAS1.RD2 FROM ME FLOOR TO ANE64.11 Of 21 (101-05 .1504/5 
THE FLOOR, NTIM4 INE SANITARY FAO1JTY 90054. OF %MOW -9ZE TO LNELREe 
A CNCLE NTH A NANETER HOT LESS THAN 60 &FES, (0/I CLEAR 	NOT 
LESS WAS 56 NOES X 65 MIES LN SIZE 94.011 20 FRovIcro. 00055 50405 
WAR DE DOOR TO THE DISADLED TOIXT COLEARTfetr, ANY POWITON. VAT 
10040/441 010 1115 WALE Of INOT FORE THAN 12 

2. AN re-rasseLE EeNEEVAL TOLET STALL WALL P904//PAT LEAST 23 INCIES CLEAR 
mAcE FROSI A 14101500 CR 32 ae405 CLEA.R SPACE F41014 A HALL AT ONE STE Oe 
11-E AATER CLOSET. A 43 RON LANS CLEAR WALE El 14101(1 or ME }NADER. 010EXT 
SHALL EE MOVOED iF 1W COVARTIENT F.15 AS DO 095515 DOOR (FALN. 5. TIE 
IIMER (war). A DO INCH Loss CLEAR SPACE SHALL BE PRO/LW L4 A 
COAPARDCHT num ME DOOR SS LOCATED AT THE VLE. ova EARS WALL NOT 
FROJECT PORE WAN 3 &HES DUO at CLEAR SPACES AS 9:ELFED ABCAE 

P. MATER aMET coPPART]..ENTS WALL Er 50.171W ATD-I A DOOR THAT RAS All 
AIACHATIG 04.0506 MICE AND SRAU. 48-YEA CLEAR VVESTRZIED OFTE14-.N6 NOM 
OF 52 &HES MY LOCATE:, AT TFE EV AND 54 &MESMER LOCATED AT 115 1.20 
111111 DE DOOR POSITIONED AT AN AISLE OF 40 DESR£E5 FROM 115 CLOSED P0651CISL 

4. EvLEPT FOR DOOR OPEvNiS AMID A55 DOOR 51C-'165, A CLEAR 1.44213510IC1IE1 
ALCEE6 1101 1515 THAN 44 NOES SNAIL BE 191014TED TO 114/155 .0101ST 
CONFARTNENTS DEVOE:, FoR I.% BY TIE p6A10ED. DE WALE 14v1EVAID.X 111 
P001.1 00 A NATER C4.05ET OCHFARTICAT SHALL BE NOT 1E66 aim 45 NOES AS 
MARRED AT RSHT ANSLES TO THE GO-FAR17-13,T DOOR DI ITS CLOSED POSITICAL 

GRAB BARS 

I. CRAB BARS VW L 20 LOCATED OIl ote SSE AN42 "(FE BACK OF TIE IMTVCALLY 
DOAELED TOUT STAII OR COMPARTNENT AV arva DE SECURELY ATTACHE, 33 
LNO-ES ABOiE ASP PARALLEL TO ME FLOOR. 

2. DRAB BARS AT TIE STAt SHALL DE AT LEAST 42 Fars Lotlo 	PaaiT 150 
Fositoeo 24 Fors 61 imeNtroF me MATER, ac:SET STOOL 6058 BARS AT DE 
EWA WALL N:7T ea LESS THAN 96 INCMS LOSS. 

P. DE VANETER OR N7114 OF THE 60PFINS SURFACES. OF A 6RA3 BAR SHA41 BE 14E4 
Pri-ES OR 1W SHME SHALL FRoADE EolVALIENT DRARRS 9,RFALE F THE 
60.15 BARS A"C HAKIM ADJACENT TO A MI, TIE SPACE ESWEIN TIE NuILL. ASO 
THE CRAB BARS SHALL PP AV2 MACS. 

4. A DRAB BAR AV ANY IC-ILL CR OFER ARFACE ADJMENT To rr WALL ES wrr 
OF MY SHAW CR AMISH& ELEFENTS, RTAB EAR IEDOES SHALL KANE A 1.1*.Mkt 
RAMO OF 0011040 

5. 69A3 BARS WILL NOT ROTATE 1111.54 TITER EDDY'S. 

6. 60.4.5 BARS SHALL Er DEAVED To BPPORT A 250 1001,0 FORCE 

ADDMONAL REOIJIREMENFS 

1. Tir BOTTOM OF RECEPTA&LE OiTLETS 	0.0134A1CAPON SYSTEM RECEPTACLES SHALL 
BE [COMM NOT LESS WAS 15 INCHES KOR MORE THAN 46 10105 AEOCE lIP P1.000 (0 
AORRM PLATTOPM. 

P. THE 0e11e2 or Tit 50.44 00 lot mita:ATM/ NAME OF DAMES 6.71NDED TOW ILFD 
BY TIE °car mr 00 Dr ROM OR AREA TO CONTROL 1.364TDNS 	FCCEPTACLE 
WRITS, WIIHAVES, OR COOL/NO, 1CATDD 	YEHTILATNS ERIP1-E14T, SHALL Et HOT 
LESS THAN 13 ams we. FIORE 1114/N 43 5056 AEOVE PC FLOOR OR HONKED 
ruirrom 

B. TFE LESER OF FM A1A074 10/TATN6 FENCES (BONES) WAIJ- 15E LOCATED 46111(005 
ABMS TFE LE.,EL OF DE Float, NoRKAS FLA1F0424, &ROA? 6RFACE, CR SPEHALK 

4, FE NTBRNATIONAL 5-114504. OP AZOESSELITY WALL tE THE STANDARD USED TO LPeREFY 
FAOLITiFS MAT ARE iscorwaxa TO AV USABLE PT FHTECALLY 5/6ABLED FERSO66. 
lIP 611.604. SPECS EP MOM SHALL CaaST OF A 11111E 119.0E ON DUE EACK6ROAV. 
're PILE WALL BE EWA?, 10 001(0 R2.15040 IN FEDERAL STANSARD 5164 

C000114,ACTOR SHALL ICOR TO COHDENCEHF‘T OF RORK, FELD VIERFY ALL IEGSTNO 
Pro.EOT COMMONS, INCLIONS OHENSONS 	intilY JJXATIGNS I UTILITY %WS, 
EWES, ELEVATIONS, CRiTICAL LOCATIONS 4 SIRKFARAL 1101100016. TFE CONTRALToR 
SHA11. REPORT ANY OSCREPANCES TO DE ARCRTECT. 

A. FELD 6001,R,A1104 OF PBORFPAROES BOIL BE RECORDED oil A 00+6010-nE 
DookENT AND U-SEDATEtY IVANSH111137 To "DE cylek AND THE ARLFTECT FOR 
FRCLEOT FrOORD, COMONATM 11,49 leGESSARY RESOLEEON PRIER TO CONTNANS 
NTH PORK. 

B. CONTRACTOR SHALL VIERFT, 	EE RE-SR:N.6E4E FOR /CL MORK 	MATMALS. 
&MN* THOSE FLIRN*FIED DECONTRAC,TORS. 

C FRITTER 01ME0)0*04 TAKE FREOLTAT&E OVER V...ALED SIZES,1420_ 
DE ARCHITECT SFALL BE Noma) of ANY 

DSCRVAICES, PR.OR TO CORM* NTH ADM 

0. 5+10.LT2 CONFLICTS OCOAR EtT1e0.1 TIE PRAMN55 AND WELFICATIGNS, DE 
MANTES WALL 601ER1 IN FAn Lx, CO 121-05001 OR 0.1AIITIY,SPECIFC.ATIO05 
WALL soymi N MATTERS Of PARER:ALS, FMSNES, I GLIALiTY. 
E THE CONTRALToR SHALL NERFoRM ALL YORK 61 AccoRDAVE 141111W 
OONETRUOTION DOCLIFtenS AS ATERCHPD 15Y Ere 8FLONN6 DEPARFEHT. TFE 
AFF0OVE0 GONSTRKTION POOLIFENTS WALL NOT BE CC-ANC-ED OR MOOSED  1.111-511)1 
71E APPROVAL Of TIE RYER AND ITE ARCHITECT, 24 P.F.411196. 

P. are ouvaup_ 	 saw. FACMEr OR MAKE AVAN.ABLE A COMPLETE SET Of 
CRSTRZTIOM WOLFE:TS ( IK01.15216 ORAPOSS AND SFECFKATORS J TO EVERY 
BECORTRALTOR avoia ANY FORTIN OF DES motor, TIE 605051. CONTRACTOR 
WALL RECAM 19D1200 RECONTRACTOR TO REVErl DOM WT OF CONSTRJOTTON 
DOOPENTS TO OBTAN CLARITY ON ME COMPLETE SCOPE OF FORK, AND 00110 10 
CROSS PiSCPLLNE D0/-1'5415 FOR FLRL coogavalo OF P00.0 NTH OTHER TRADES, AND 
TO M ANARE OF AU. WS% INFTCH VOSS NOT AFFEAR KWH FE FAZIO/UR 5/20.101.1IE 
D51K.S155 104242 ME SUBCONTRALTORS TRAM PIRTVIEWORE, 0ENERAL CONTRACTOR 
WAIL IEELFe WAS EALF aRcOORALTOR HO11/1,0 04 TIE FF0 POT WNW& A FLU 
SET OF CONSTRKTION 000.245415 110.0.1614 OTT au CONSTRICTION OF ME P10/PT. 

S. ALL 014650116 01 PLANS ARE TO C.V.ITIERLII.E KILLS / COLJA-56. AIV FACE Of 
6(0 E.05),FACE OF 9EA11LNS (F.O. 5H16) CA F.ALE Of MASONRY (HOMILAIss NoTED 
ODERNsE 
H. DE AROSTECT SHALL PAYE LIMITED OEBERVATiai OF TIC CctiErntCricH of TH5 
RPRECT. FE CONTRACTOR 16 RESPCASOLE FOR WE 0JALITY CONTROL AND 
OREM-KWH ri-Asbmas roK Tas rvo.r.c.r. 

CONTRACTOR TO THOR216ItY REVEN DRAFENos C ALERT A.Rf.IiTECT OF ANY 
Cf,Y.AD,AvOES OR CONFLICTS. 

2. 	ONORK SHALL cor-oxm TO TIE LATEST ADOPTED ELMO* OF ALL AFFLICABLE 
131,1D.N6 COM AS rini_AS ALL 011-ER LOCAL 60VOZ.M5 CODES NV oRDNLANcEs. BIM 
CoMS 1 ORDXSNCES SFALL TAI/0 PRECEDENLE 051000511/45510)0+00112411005.  
REFORF D50901AVJES TO PC ARCHITECT BEERATELY. 

6 PC CORIRACTOR SHAW- WORT TO TIE ARCHITECT ANY ERRORS, INCONE;STDCES, OR 
CHSVM IC HAY 0102010 THE CONTRAGTCR 16 Fa.PONS-aE FOR CORRECTINS ASV 
I:Ram Armk DE START CV OONSTRXT1O414-1.01 HAS NOT BEEN ER0.1911T TO DE 
ATTENTION OF DE OVER. DE NF_ANS OF CORRECT?* ANY ERROR 5-1,AL FAST BE 
API:FINED BY FE OMER 

4, TIE 65250AL BULEHNE PERMITS WALL EC 108192 100 11/ TIE ONNER. ALL OTHER 
FERMIS SHALL fe SECI.RED AOL PAD P00.101' TIE DECONTRALTOR DREWRY 
PESPOSISLE 

A. ALL REotpro Lire AND/oR coATe Uceees BPAL BE- AccoRED AND PAR, FOR BY 
1145 64211/RJUAL TRADES 

B. ALL LONRACTORS SHALL PA,VE VALE> CBRTLIMATB OP 105"4,ANS 601HIENEAFO4 
00 DLE Nri AFfROMATE A.66,44e6. 

5. IT WALL E0 TIE REDF06001TY Or ne CONTRACTOR TO LCCATE ALL IA/Sip/C-
10111150. NEMER 5140H44 HEREN OR'1,01, MD TO PROTECT 1104 FROM 0/1/ASS. THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR ALL E‘FERSE FOR PE REPR.R. OR REPLACEVOIT CF LITILl TES 
AVKIR OTHER PROPERTY PAHA= 13F OPERATIONS N ORLIASTION 41114 FE IDERMON 
OF TFE MR< 
S. OW AFPROJED MAIO WAL 59 i‘217 A A RAM 50K AND 514/11 1-4/i EE USW DY 
?MOEN ALL OCASTFIXMON SE13 DIAL/ RBI.ECT SAW Pr601ATI2R lir 
CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO RANT/.% DI 6009 CODITIOR OE CONFUTE SET OF PLANS 
NTH XI 0El0015, A.94715DA, AJC7 CHANSE GIVERS, CA4 10 PRD•TSES AT ALL TDES. 
PVC ANE TO IC LIVER TIE CARE OP TFE .105 9.49MNTENDEVF 

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL 20 RESPONSBLE FoR TOP coPin.ETE 00510111 OF TILE SITE 
il-ftE JOB 15 61 FROVRESS AND UWE XS 15 COMPLETE 

B. CONTRACTOR WALL PAVAN TFE SITE FLA OLFAR kV ORDERLY MAWR. ALL 
PEERS SHALL EC R/340YED FRCH FREIDSES, AV ALL ANEAS SHALL EE LEFT LEA  
MOON-OLEAN COMM AT ALL 111-PS. 

A DE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND YANTAN A TRADi MAT DE SITE. 91041 EN 
WALL M Cf AMODATE DIN0)*04 TO KEY DE STE CLEAN Al ALL TINES. THE 51.21 
8-ALL EE 14:925241E0 AV EIFFEL/ AS REOARED 

4. COMRACTOR WAIL PROADE FECESTR1AN PROTECTION 14 /4(090)405 ATM AU. 
AFPLICAELE DAMS LODES. 
10. COSERAOTOR RTALL TAKE ALL TECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO VELRE TIE SAFETY OF 

04C4FAR1S A.1.22 KORAGEFS AT ALL WES. 

IL COSTRACTIOR WALL PROVOS Atl. RECAARPO 100I1510/1. WAVCANG, BUT ROT LIMED 
TO, %MRS, 590015, AIV ALL SPRATS NECESSARY TO MARIAN OvERALL STRX.F.RAL 
LNIDSRITY OF 10 8510216. 

12. 10 STIMISRAL PEIEERS RIAU BE OJT TO ALCM' PIPES, YanS, rBoTS, Eiro ERGEFT 
AS DETAILED OR WEOEFED HERON. 

P. 6TFV/14 PIALLBOARD AN9 56PEZEP CELL% SYSTEPS WALL 00+04421 TO ALL LOON_ 
1'00ERNN6 DAWNS CODES /10) 0950/0/10 

14. THE 6E50AL CONTRACTOR SHALL ED 9(E41010312 FOR. AV SHALL WLALE CR 
REEDY ANY Nem, 5000100/ GO DFCROR VATERIALS OR YORICHASERP ANWOR APT 
DAIRA. MICR DIALL APPEAR KIM OIC 11,1 YFAR. AFTER VC COMETOS  51-2 
ACCERTAYCE CF 10 1470/1 LAM PCS CONTRACT. 

A N 50TATO4 TO ERAFNVIT NARRANTSS, RRI.494 ()NOR A MITE/ 6050ANTEE 
ASANST LATINT AND PATENT DEFECTS 51 MATERIALS AND 11121XP.0525113. FOR 0.e YEAR. 
61./I0ANTEE SLA.L MICE RUAR., DAvASE TO, CR REPLACE-1E7ff OF, ANY 10.191 00 
EaMHSEVT pe04.1052. 

It PEES CR MOTS E110EED:NS-01E DERD OF TEE SLAB 11-fCKNES6 94.101 NoTEE plAcED 
Di STROURAL COMM LNLESS SPEOFCALLY DETAIED. SEE FECHARiOM, ELEOTPIOAL, 
AND STRLHAURAL DRIVANSS FOR LOCAnai OF SLEEVES, A0C56600.0/, 110. 

16. AL DECTIRLAL, MECHANICAL AND FLAMENS NOS< SHALL CONFOKM TO Tir 
RECORD-EMS Of LE6ALLY cossmoro rormaua FAA,* JR574TICA 
11. caTRALTat SVALL REFER AV 00100154 TO ALL 000HI-5/05TIOAD FIVALSO 
SET FORIN 61 TIE 5:41-5 WORT. THE ARCATELT AC00(11 NO REOPCALSESITY FOR DE 
ADDRALY OF Tir FMNOS NOR FOR TIE FM. W.4 :FSENDAna.S. 

1.3. WADE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY SOLS INS-NEER FOR LNSTRCTIO* MORT() 
WHIN J246 PORN SFIPILD AN( 'AMYL 0002911046 MORE APPARENT 0.050 6RAD215 OR 
FOADATION COSTRZTICN. 
PL. ALL PANT COLA ANDIOR PATERAL IRANWIONS ARE TO CCO.R AT 1N5DE CORNERS 

20. 10A309.5 DONEM 5tHiLL 20 RETAMED TO 771.9142E OW0+A110,1 AND TF51746, 
SERVICES MANS ME &SALONS AND FCLADATIONPFA. CO CO6TRLOWN PER REPORT, 
(THAT Bei FROMON P00.09-FT P&L Be P5/59 041 oNE-FALP of DE WA FROWN Fox 
calkLARD f00cE5). 
21 COMETE SHOP TE051.0135 AND ElOWNENT 950TTALS WALL 20 PROfVFO TO 
ARLHITECT FOR REVEA AA, AFFROVAL PRIOR TO FAERCATION, AZEVOR ORDER,* OF ANY 
5015201, 10IX110E5, NATERAL' _S,A.Y.E-EAJES, ETC. 

A. TIE 00025 REPRESENTARVE OR ARCHTECT 	00A01 Arrsoyr saap 
ORAANISS AND SA,FLES FOR CONFORMANCE NTH 0E5I601 WERT OF DE ?MELT 
OILY. A500/51, CF A SEPARATE 1TEH WALL NOT INDICATE APPROVAL OF AN 
ASSDEtY TO P4-11+4 THE inE4FlEeTIMS 

GENERAL NOTES 
B. ALL SliCe 59M0165 AND %EMMA/5 SHALL EE ROLIED 
TI-R0.6H TIE 60E9A1 CoNTRACTOR. NO nor.A.ENTS WALL 
Ee %VATTED 1224.20011/ TO THE Asc44.7:cr, OK TO Et 
AROI4TEC.F3 CONOLTANTS 

C. 9.43PIT ALL SHOP 1015/I155 61 THE FRET OF ar 24' x 96' 
rauaakceicr 1/0169 OF EACH %CM 0113.1ES OR ElL.ALKI-DES ARE 
WIT ALLEFIADLE 

D. 1i056113P vRANS66 LWOLvE PARFACANDR.S DATA OR NATERAL' 1.16T, BErir 
A 14NISR4 of FAE 00101E5 FOR REVEN ANI7 APFWVAL 

22 EXTERIOR PPD.:NOS WALL COFFLY MTh ALL SEORTF REokREMXTS AS MINED 
Al ALL WOW_ BRO.% LODES ?WM CRONASLES. 

23. AORPATE ALSEULT MANSES SHALL BE SENERATED Of CONTRACTOR 0.49.06 
CONSIRKTION AND 9151411171, TO TIP OYER WON OORRE1104 Of DRAL TRNCH LIST, ELFT 
FROR TO REOEST FOR RMAL rAnorr. 

24. FOA SETS OF EWP/ENT opERATA5 AOL FAINPIDAVE A'A'CALS D.LALL EE 
%EH TTED TO ARCHITECT uroN com.arioti 00 rxo-EcT, 50 RIM TO RECMT FOR 
FNAL PATIENT- 

25. CCNTRALTOR SHALL ASSET ON-ER. et OBTARNS 'CERTFICATE OF OCOPAN'Or OR 
5:10CLPAIZY PDDlif AS ACCESSARY. 

26. ROOF CEWIR.CTIONS -DICH AS TY. ANTEINA , 60..h` ARES, SOLAR 
PANDA AND RAZOR RE6211 WALI RfZVENT FRE DVARTNENT 
ACCESS GR. ESRaS, DI TIE EvENT Of A FLOE 

7t CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT E.CLAVATE I004C405 OR EXCAVATICPS, FIVE 
(5) FEET ON MORE 10I5EP104 1010 MCA A DEFEO! 15 85o.ERD2 To 
PFSOVV, P4 IVA FRIOR 5441.0,26 REPARTYLNIT ATFRCNAL.. 
28. VERIFY PRE Emv4s1AAER 050406EirS AJNEI locATIo8 pani FLOE MARSHAL 

22 FE CEAERAL OOSTRACTOR 	201 511. ALL MATERIALS AID FRORCID 
STRCT ACCORDADYE 1451 11ARFACTLR:32.3 RECOADIEVADOSS AV APPLICABLE ICEO 
REFORM 
37.. IN DE EVENT CERTAN FEADARES OF DE CONSTRICTION AFE NOT FULLY 51-0614 
TIE ORAA2465 OR CALLED FOR IN DE NOTES 09. 9FEC4FICATIONS, HEX MR 
CaSTRX.TION BI-ALL BE OF THE SA:re CY/SALTER AS FOR 5141.10 CoNTalloNIS MAT 

41447k44 OR CALLED FOR a air coo-mono. oorAPusia. 

31. 1461150 THe 5.001 1201, NM TIE 64654E36, WA TIE ONNER WALL EE 
951001515.E FOR. CONEIRKTION 	PETHODS, TERNIO.LM (IOWA/OS OR 
FROORA.A. OF THE CONTRAOTON. SAFETY PRELATIC* AND F0000.505 OF TNE 
C051RAL.TO0; TIE ACTS. (0 0506110016 OF TIE CONTRACTOR; OR DE FA,LI.M OF au 
CONTRACTOR TO CARRY OJT DE NORK 5 ACGORDANZE ATH DE CONSTRICTION 
009.1-19415. 

52. ME ELECTRICAL 0E1/611 INDICATE) 014 THE AROSTECTARAL DRAANSS ARE FOR 
60A10E0 FLAPOSES ONLY. TEE ELELTRLAL PORTION Of DE PROJECT * TOES 
CONSEMED DEVON Dark at CONTRACTOR 1510 PROVVE ALL RECORD, LEVEN 
1050/45, C.ALA1AT1065, AND ANY ADDMILNAL R.FORYATIoN olE0432 NEGESEART BY 
TIE C.1TV,A0D ekr Au_ Eis. REV., NED TO ACOARE All IRAHCACCAS AND MEWS. 
BS. me NEM I 9.11101W Destai Po1GATED OR THE ARairrECTIPAi. P0/MS5 ARE 
FOR MAPIRG PLIRPMXES air. ME FILE HEM .1 PLIKVID P0¢11.24 Cr TIE FROECT 
70 BE COSEADERED DEVSN BAD. DE CONTRACTOR TS TO PROVIDE ALL REOIRED 
DEVON PRAYD*S, CALOLATIOS, AV ANY AD0/D1ONAL. INFORMATION CDEFED 
IECESEARY BY DE CITY, AM PAY ALL PEES WCKIRED TO ALYAISC ALL PLAN CHECKS 
AV 101318615. 

34. PCSC PLANS ARE FOR &SCR& CONSTRICTION FIAIPOSES 014.1'. TICY ARE NOT 
EDLADSTIVELY DV-ALM OR FLUX SFECIFED. IT 19 TIE RESFOICADLITY (P10 
C0N111A61OR TO SELECT, VERTY, RESOLVE MO mull. ALI_ VATERLAIS AND 
E0J1113,Y. 

$6 PECORATAE },ADRALS WALL 20 IVO.W.O.STIEL5 OR FLATE-RETAR2ANT 
TREATED Di AFFROYD, NOMA WALL EC P004/.0(0 1115 A STATE FRE YARSPALS 
LEIRTECATION STAMP, AND WALL BE APFROIED BY THE FRE DEPARTMENT FR1OR TO 
INSTALLATION 
36. STCRASE 126PE1.6661 ANSA LOP OF ANY FLAMMABLE AND COVERSTBLE 1.56059, 
FLAWAB1E AND COPRESSED 6A555,A42 ODER 14AI1P50.6 MATERIALS SHALL 
LOWLY NTH NTH ALL AFELICAELE.FRE COM taMATIOter 

31 ME CONTRACTOR. WALL DOM TO lot AR(AL CaRETE FiRE SPRiNYLER SYSTEM 
01-151- 1511-1 A.99104VALS BY ALL ASEIteS RAVI% -55/504.011014 N010ATE0 ON ALL SETS 
FROR TO RSTALLA1104. 
33. FRD 1422F1CA1TO6 AND 9E5.5016 TO ',EPROM> PLAN* SFALL Er 9.614TTIED TO 
FRE ERSTRiCT fat 105II61. 
31. COMTALT 	DiSTRZT 04611-11H Trio HORRNis DAYS Nonce 0596010) FOR 
REO.MD IN55/GT10!.E AV FNAL 5/.EOW4.4 00 Mr EOLONO FRIOR TO OCat A1.4E. 
40, Tit FRE I01NKLERDES,614 1.0/r•ATEP al THE ARCATECTURAL 00.5/I065 
ARE FOR ERAPAC BENSES MY. 71.E FRE MR.FICLER. PORTION Of TIE 
FROECT 16 TO BE COWERED DEVON DAM TIE CONTRACTOR 6 TO FRCMCE 
ALL REORREO OWEN DRANNSS, LAI 0 I ADM AND ANY MEM:NAL 
traVATIoN, crEfEo 12056550 EY Tie orrn AND FAY Ali FEEs REMNED To 
AG/AC-MALL PLAN (AEONS AV FVRNITS. 

A MTV. 9JFPLY VALVES COMM% AUTOMATIC SFRINRLER srsro,s WALL EE 
ELECTRONCALLY 1-10N10010 /*HIE ME FUMED CR AME SPRSKLER I-PADS Act 
1263).12137, FROPIEE A.HIROVISO MDR& STATION 5,1010011111014 FOR ROA M7 
TAYFFR. SLEKT (2) COPES OF CEiTPAL ST/TOP SLICRVIEVAI FLA% MD 
SPERNCATYINE FOR NRE RETIVOT REVEN 	A5PROYAL F101(070 Nal-Au-Arm 

51 ERCNIDE AN AEPROVED UST(0 AUTOMATIC AND }WEAL FM ALARM 616154. TIP 
OFERAFON OF 10 .11118-04/112 5012201134. SHALL ALITCVATICALLY 14.11-/ATE FE FOE 
ALARM SYSTEM., 5E410045 ALARM 5-6NA/J26 pumas) WALLED ON 11110/50 00 
DAWN& 

C. 5.201 (2) ORPLEIE SETS OF EM ALARM 61/51124 FLANS AV SPEOFICATIONS 
001:52424226 NTH 4493 WM 12 10 RE FOP OLSTR,CT FOR REVEA AND APFRoVAL 
MGR TO B.STAUATIoN INVOATA.6 TIE POLLOANC, 

FROIDE STATE FLOE PARSPALL IL USW:6 OF ALL CCDFOICNTS Of FRE 
ALARM 5151114 PYSTIN P4L1.1.211.6 FIRM MODEL 1114395 FOR ALL &WHEAT, 

AND MATER:AID) 

FT/CNICE P1005 101.105 WICY046 ALL ALARM WAGES AND ALL 90a4 0 
CLASBFICATIOS.S. 

PROVIDE A PONT TO PONT FERNS. AND ALARM SYSTEM POSER D1*E00/I. 
PROVIDE POTTEN GE-SCerrat FOZATNS SECOENLE OF ALARM OPERATION OR 
FROME HAM( TABLE 

PROVDE VOLT0,52 DRCP AND BATTERY CALCLLATIOSS. 
PROIVE REPLY CAVARATIONS SHONN6 ROHM CONSWITOI Of ALL 001056. 
PROVOE CAUFORNA STATE LICESE SYNE' CR FLAN BET STANFL 
CO-RETE FRE .41.49.B.1 PLAY ReVEri LILL OCCUR .AFTER F(Re A1.4.164 KAM, 
5rtc.ficAncto, AND CALO)LATOO HAVE BEEK %BATTED. 

FOP SFR...VIERS SHALL PS /1110110110 TO PROV,DE 	COYERA60 AM" SHALL 
(MKT" tUTH lIP RELaIENDATIoNS OF Dr NATIONAL aYo Fnarolom 
ASSOCTADON NEPA) STANDARDS PANFILET NO. SI (LATEST laNilaj ANT)  lot 
oniya INSAAJEE IADIERARILERM. 

4L ALL EarLatia PADS WALL EE PREMED EEFLM 	t9 ELAM, NITH AN 
AFFRO/ED 104I1E CrAIROL APPLET) AT LAW- RATE ar A STATE 1.1043.6132 
INEAYSUAL / FIRM. A LERTFKATE VERFF616. COFFLANCE MT BE 9.4241911122 TO TIE 
BAJA.* D1v7610.1 BEFORE FOINDADaL DEMOTION HMO 804130 

42. OTT &WEBS 1IC.06E5 WALL BE REO11W FOR ALL CONIRACTORS A‘V 
WeGONTRACTORS FROVON5 NOR< ON TIE 113.11ZENS OR SITE 

HANDICAPPED ACCESSIBILITY NOTES 

L ME KINSFLIK CLEAR R_COR OR 69.0.40 SP ACE REGURED TO ACCO4400A1E A SARA 
STATIONARY 14-IEEL44CAR AND OCCWAST SO Dors x 46 WES, DE MAX 
LLEAR FLoox OR &ROAD WALE FOR PFEELMARB NAY EE Boornaro FoR 
FORMARIP OR PARALLEL APPROACH TO AH MELT. CLEAR FLOOR CR 6ROAD WACE 
FORNEELLFARS NAY DE PART OF DE KNEE 'WAGE RZO.IRED !AMR 	OELECTS. 

2. PRO/LE AN AvoiTfoNAL 0 &FES ADM oN OW S.DE FOR ALLDJES 0REATI32 
THANP &NES pEEP AV DESCRE2 FOR POE APPROACH. 

2. PROWDE A8 ADDrf1ORAL 6 &FES KCVOS OE STE FOR ALCOVES CREATOR 
TPAN 24 MIES DEE, AND DES'6!ED FOR FRONTAL APPROACH. 

HAZARDS AND PROTRUDING OBJECTS 

DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINOS 0 506 ik,...-ratb 0‘. L015.00, 01.0.5.51-3 C0000.,00 Gar., 	 055,5 	T,T.E 11.00.5 A1.101 TO Et 0.....9.46.00 Cait7 NNW 	 VAN. 001 FE .0596,00. 	T-Fa 	 E0,50 	fri.5.01 [066,00 6,04,0,00,9  ii 
Agenda Item G-3



Jo
n

  
1

4
,  2

0
1
4
 —

 0
:0

5
c

n,
  

d
a

l,
  a

c
he

%
 

F
I L

E
:  
\
 W

O
R

K
 \
 1

21
31

7
 D

R
A

W
N

G
S

 \  
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

L
  \
  0

1
7
1
2
4
1
-
1

 
T

H
R

U
 T2

 

DRAWN 

JOB 
vAr ALAS 

S40371 p. 	
I c'c -- 	I" 

SHEET 

T241-1 

OF SMITS 

PERFORMANCE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 	(Part 4 of 3) 	PERF-10 

tEsitCsal 003 tt Ce4.9 Bta 	 5120014 
oat. StO4a C.... ats 	T... Ont OTT Sna 	WE. Fa, Fat 
6)s.4 	 I CA Cants Zone 12 	IN 	0 

0ENESPAL INFORMATION 
FARIS/ i 	S 	0 1.4.S404,V 	❑ 	ISTP.444a RsTstsaast 

❑ K*4504 - -tat,a 	❑ k...a,a,Ots.:43 
❑ 1041141253 0.01 Naas 
13 	9SCSSets4 
0 Asratiss P,--4,,a 0 f CO3-0.0...1.0x 	❑ 	as. 04-4.04-1 	❑ 	AshISss 

STATEN ENT OF COMPLIANCE 

Sot StsZnat sa CO-a-ESsat Etta 79 ts.3art0 a Cs-. er rt sp2sEatoss rsaled So 
P3=ply.e3,Tte 01•Pes 1 04 S a 0. Cs...4 04Se of P4-gu13-ass ml 
corx.r, aV•ST 0-Sy a 9 Ectsa-tg t 5:y It< pasx.ace a,c•Stecc- %Vaasa 
Ts. das.7.0-iss strats 1...ets rasFes than Os clhass.,.... IS ...,,,,, 4,-Krca,We_ 
Dowset,taY4e &Cher 
N--1, 	x01rolwe 	 ,--4-  ..... 

/-4-0d- 

ALE,. ....x.v sc.o.o. 0970t00 I 	9 
21.9 P979 4909 

f-"..-,  5,--tonC115X6 
if 00,1 4 	P 

-,-,9 ,0.991139,7-0 Par-9=i  .,'99 r. r.a papaed bs-lisqdrstp •erreatted In ta s sod 
Cor-A-Lstat taasratt 4 -Wont ts0 11,..... aail-anus ans ssd.sts'asets .5,5-I sisse•Woar_wd tin 
01,1-a ss'.12a-4  sko-.1  ... 0.S P0.. sa4sTar- It  asSessabsEal0 `as Issse 1 dossed  a meat `s saassz 
Q-S..k.-stasasa-scs0 ..rtsksi in 	-..s. 1 ID. 11 S drat; SI E. ast1  IQ t,A•cst 14 3.11-e.2  4. Psis Pc.. 
ass's.. 
WE. Ufa SECT. 

1 assay 35,r-A Ill eS.S. salste OW.. st Disiat s ti v. ...vs rd PriaWs-  OW a 
VC 	❑ 	34 	n' iss M..1 as .4 pearn sat...as-0 a p- sacra., s sd 1,4-. ...-To., In ta St.09 d 

Citic.. at .01 evte,t, 10,1,01 Vt1,33, t1ectir0e7.5:7171, 011 re it 1Ce.tids--,..371. 
leen .310i *Wm sne3 LNI 7.17.,S,rt Ct 0,7, 30 to a.,,,. erd 0,-J,.. 	C,40 et wto-1 

❑ ❑ 	❑ 	:$111. SOLIS asks tat 6ots-t-.1  0 St pxvw,  asaa 4. 0 st ...vat .4 Vat sr,  s *s•-srd 
astrAsspaiss0T 54 ..r.ec 
1 airatatl., st.11a at!. EVersto 3 ant easels s-4 Psattat. Ca. t....s........ 

❑ 0 	0 	I-444-44 1P2)143. 4,4,--4.14W1✓44 44,44153 44 444-ru. Issttat a Mash kV IS45441 
It. S.W4 047 5SSS .03 ETU 1 

P4FoIpel Frostope DersIgsce 
an 	 Po-s-r,  

..".•., 	st4,..1.0.., ..0.4-,-,0 0.0. 

.... 	Imv v., .0,1 ±5. as L.c.. 

.P--...-.0  s..... 0 W. •.., 74,, 
rireps1 lischankal Destgose 

11.3 	WA .03 	 ... /W7 	. 
C.,. 	ha. 	4 6•04, 5 .999., 0I-2144 
67.-sa - 	an 	s.se.... ''.. ric755a.a 
)5--.Yr,p,„,„,,,,..,...., 	

I 

Pr0.0.11.141.142 DaskrAt 
Ps-. 	 . 
Pf'S." 	0.3/.4.1.37.371  771 4,  ni S.. 	714 SM. 

'''. Rta STIll 

,,,,,, 
T.th.. 	 ls.s. • 
094+:975 	 ... 
INSTOSET0SIS ED APPLIC00 OSSEPLIAWE I SOOKTITEPS (cart 	, 1E 0.4..... an 5503.1) 
Ts 	ENV-1¢ 	C-9.1130,1 7.3-0.173P.00,-:0,0..-0. 	0 	T.... 	Stssote s•C-TE•tas Esst.. E.* 
❑ 00-0 	Cease. acv ...4.4. 	ii kEnsta 	ostaatatastsst. st. rs. a Fee lasir.... 
❑ 10-90 	aunt Cu.. Cast asks._ 	❑ 	51-012c 	,....4* a ,....., tv.... 
o 	ts4 	1-..14.0•1,4....... 	0 	tsfatai 	Sast.s. EV,. Etas 
Ow., 1 119 99495. 	Ver 14 'et. 9 r 359' 	3.-C91.- £045.17310.7 	Cl 1.0 	 Pap3,10 

PERFORMANCE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 	(Part2 of 3) 	PERF-IC 
,,, Pi,,,

,44•4441P:e &Owe" BA, 	 109,015 1.4  
WNW/ TEAS ENERGY LISE *MIME CsS1.444-73 

Stassisat 	Papossal 	CascSanee 
Pret•ry CarEastst 	Design 	De sTss 	14.04 
Sassa lastly 
Sp?. Ccatrg 
t1.3544 
SSW Ht:OLA, 
Pao. A. ACS! 
Car0.421-1.1.0.. 
0.3414 
R.70.41. 
Rte. 
P.C44 CsiditA 

pOrALs 

Ss IS Xt. 4 t9 I-.90-N] 61 

an IS r.. -7.to 0,v 03.3,333 

F3.4 	 
11.1Rej .. 

DI1W 
I- 	-f'] Ilt=■$ .. 

ESE•otps,-4 	• 
E1PC<I4 -.: 

Process Lt2 .• 

0(0 	00 eat 
4 . 	SM. 2 
a. 	I OT• 

I 
_ 	C X,  

-- ' - 514 
stSt- 	735 CZ 

,,,, .1,17:i 	iS 74 
a est• _.__.,__- ...CC. ,.... 

4140 	La 71 445  
Pasta b0. skss &w.3 	 421. S. i. 	e d s “asisi p,  0...9 

BUILDING COMPLIES 
GENERAL La FORMASION 

0.'4.-5 Watt.. 
ti_rnb5r-ktS,_ 
WA-. cf S)d. 
littsba of Zaes 

At , 44 C.W04031Pcsf 1121 
t5sstatar.-1Flas 0475 
Gasears4 EssalilA.a 
Mare Gs, Assa tie Co Sle 

TF s-T,  
1-ta 
051 1 

4 III 9 

Scot E•1•4441 
Lit ELN.SO 
FM. Elctmirst 
WI El.alos 

Ti 4 
RV 

0-0--S-R  
0? 

0.14500.53 
11 44 

Oar-  • At. 
ST-.1- 
.71. 
'41- 
141 
.11  
643  

Oast-. Ratio 
31 4  
ESL 11 1  -.Es Ill 

to . Tqt WiliMlia 
MI .--t- II ED 

at TEL :Ln  
0 s$ 1111111 

ra  
Ftews0aLThfs Pow Dente 	Iris 
Ptsts404 Ets.44.1T171 at 34 	Tsat 

PtEs.40.5alw5. itasi 	'. 
 

 W 	Laassatn crii. sea 
024 	1.111-10 J. 95...1. 550. 

Ftwash-s, 

F37,03.3 71,£';.5.2 	44ar71e40 MI 7 	9,-99 9 ,14 4,9 04949,1 	0 1,0 4 	 IN.15101 

PERFORMANCE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 	(Part 3 of 3) 	PERFAC 
1,-1.,,,,, 	 EtSt 
Lontrinssi liTra 3 Cheese Ear 	 I 	4/42014 
20KE INFO FIStAT1O. 

taws. LOD 

5 s01 Sta.-9 2.9140•9 

Oar 
Aas 

tat 	Ca 
LPD 	04 • 
IE 	' 	. 

Fa._ 
1 osa HIM 

0 I.,..., 0.111.. 0-.9 

I  

,,, 
56x.. N 

= 

,,,, 53,9 t0t73,033, 
AR i Lay Cataas......sso.t 
Ws,. 

IiiM ME 

iii 
111111M1111111111 

NMI 

• 111111111111111MIIM■■ 

IIIMIR■=11111111111111■•11111 
■M 

IIMM■1 

WI 0...is ......s. 

MOEN= 

'''. 4x0 
 ,i 	, 

es, sal.. F.. rase .. a.....t. a ... 
EACEP TIONAL cosornms COMPLIANCE CHECKLIST 
T. 6... estartewotangr katit set .0.-‘. irde..an le t. Est--A 40,415 IiI• datat 7.te bw 4444 a024.•wear■ 
13*1,,,,,10.1,,,X9,4,1 ssocat.s.s.an  a Ns.. N.. es t.E.sta-e. tons.. 1........ awn? 
t•arnta .0.13,13.1_,tta5,33  94 9,4 .*I 4 1.99,.. 9 .99 ttt etvr.1.1 te...s.asTI en .4 W4,144 S. F.r4145-44,.•441 4,1 6.3.000477.011.11_ 
re 	,4. st-713,141 	C.4 at.01.444 	....A.V10.00,0,,,, 0,0 	,,....._ s 1.0-w 

''' 	...„..........,,--- 
0 ISVI. 	 F110 I& 11 

O•oast. St.....SWV 

E21-41 511y .F.Y4.41 

-.17=7,1L,t'v-,-..tur,r.V.-'-' - 
1........ter .7 	7512.01,11.1.3/0.1.3 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 	 (Part 1 of 3) 	ENV-1C 
AND FIELD INSPECTION ENERGY CHECKLIST 
,,,-4,,,,,,, 	 f act 
4,414-4•41.1ne & az-es, Bar 	 I 	it N44 
'0stall 	 1 	12 	745 	1 	o 

004513 CEFORMA TM 
SA., 	ye 	0 54003-s-1,0-.1 	0 1405-3S24 T.Ska.4 	0 35545054 0.49114,4 
0 STassta (4/ssc Sen.) 	CI N-..... Pk .S'''.4 	El Ca50.1 Spa. 	0 llaa-c00.1 Stara 
ES 3t4g. Ws la Isvga Encas7 Cps. • &ICC tf if tas-Jai 5.4534 05 ETV-C100 s_botay 

Prasa d Csra•uart. 	❑ tMso Cast-Leas 	❑ 1.4-Et. 	0 0.-.0s. 
Aansch ot C.V..- 	0 sprat 	0  CW-3-Mr,1.4. 	0 0,10,313.7.1 r't e51.1) 
Eva 0.1e.r. ti, E SW. a LW.. 	s., 

FIELD INSPECTION ENERGY CHECK UST 
MS 1575405 CIT71S ROSTAIION 

13 ....^.31 7,..._ 1 

. spill  I, ii fi II ,.i 
1.■ = 

=MIZE ., ====121EIIICEEICI 
.-■, ■7132illfff•El 

0  
0  AU MIMI= R  ,.. 4,7 0_0, 	13 ❑ =ER 

mair  

,„,,,, 

,r-EZE111•11•1 
r* r4o 
.141  

 0  U 

s.s MIEN 41_441 s...M IMI 
/41, IPP,/ ...a 	IMII 0  

0  1231111111111111111111D12111121211211111111111111111111110111111EZINEI 
0 ME 03  EEG= 4 9931 agmu a 
S. lassars a N asststiot Casews Sta. A.St 50  .2 Sra. tat Mats en F.a9 t 0,9 ts.43. crw.swer9 Lis at.s....0as  a,14  A. d......,..,  e ,,,,.. 

M557111110,1 SURFACE OEMs 

5 -0 
F....” 

5... 

E. 
/ 

4) 
3 4 
11  

t 
ii 

1I i 
 ig 

. 
11 

f 

1 

1  

1! 1 1 
I e•sdos ts est 0 hi fel, 0600 NY, 0 40,0 II 	0 

117.7.1 111 01  0 771 re., Eta re0.0 0 
0 

0335, 0 U 
❑ 0 

❑ 0 0 
o 0 0 

0 	13 
o 13 	a 
❑ a o 
o a 	a 
o n 	a 

L S. ist-ssEs. ktat....4.15C......1........ CM 
X sr* a. skasts .Patact la Irts.e. C.,. Fa..1dts q.v.. s4ss a c..t 345573,31;7.7.7.110, 
57t,7ta3.4.3t,sti 	a........-stso 	',ewe TorsEststassa 	st 1E0 t 	 P941 9 0 

	 i, 	 	

UNWI

o

NED 

WINE & 

CHEESE BAR 
BYRON, CA 

	101 	 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 	 (Part I of 3) 	ENV-1C 
AND FIELD INSPECTION ENERGY CHECKLIST 
Tian Ana k 	

1:9,2914 
P
1.0.041/$044 4 Cheese Ur 
p:,:x..1■4 . 	 r.-.0-1,-s 

12 
	I1,4 Ct3713...33 17.741t3r. kw  

 7E1 
GENERAL L4FOENATKA  
0,1, es9 Tsp.. 	0 4:74.- 	0 Is..-liw FsT44•44 	0 latemasi GA. P.44 
❑ S/sais Catric StasIS 	0 ,...,, 	 0 Casatasi Sr... 	0 U•screltireSSEaCet 
0 Oretcfs Era Sur Laos E-sta.14.a. z FOX as  tf .1.4E1 ScLas .4 Thar•sC WI 1.1.-Sts) 
Pawc/CaScaSsa 	0125 Cam-n5, 	0 001511 	Cl 34401 
Sanaa stCorp'ass7 	13 Caw.. 	0 0441 Tawte 	ii Lascodwed (..51'74.4 
n"..E,..-....=II. E. SM. Clay-. I 	eft 

FIELD [ESP ECTiON ENERGY CHECKLIST 
DPA•LE SLOFACE DUALS DOSRAZOti 

1.0 illsanNytto I Ili 1 ii 

tt 

li 11 

& 

11 11 

i 

ii 

§ 

11 el. 	1 
1 OS 	6353 44 42,,,,s 1-1111 0 	0  

0 ❑ 
❑ ❑ 
0 	0 
171 	13 
LI 	❑ 
0 ❑ 
0 0 
0 0 
13 

	❑ 
i 	Pt, t IFS, tot te-3tt on 5.] of 0+0 1.4444. 0-4444 Fa, Yd. I 99.9.901... 9.4 A. 35 r.,..-{Aa'. 
FENESTRATION SURFACE DELLIS 

Tata 
F.-4 ...., 

13Pa 

C.  ... 
I 

 :Lt i, 
; 

i 
h 
 0 yg 

A i 
S 

l'E 
sE 
t3 

r t 
t 
i og 
ta J 	...* 

LI n o 

,--- 0 El 	CI 
o CI 	0 
0 0 0 
C la 	0 
0 0 0 
0 ❑ 0 

CI 	CI 
IS 01 	o 
o n a 

1. S. 1.04.4 F1--0,srsOlg-Lt C,ftercr.-•wt at. 10 
T a Fa 1 .0.0,....0 w..0-0-10,1....x.--...- 0... l' ..,,..1va x...0...,..,,,,  Es-1-14.-.10000.IT1 
wasass HC.--,3m 	1.1.74.5:54.  NU 	9,099 2...91220 0 	013517 	 0y,0010 fr 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 	 (Part 2 of 3) 	ENV-1C 
AND FIELD INSPECTION ENERGY CHECKLIST 
13.1.....m, 	 R. 
414sIsrti 0-09•& awes. 50 	 I 	4.41011 
0004:0401 PRODUCT (000L 500ES) 
07.1 161 50 0.4 paSs1 4 rot CFOS cesSal L5sa5EtTr13 apos is sx-rd Le 1%4 C. Ss thael Eta4Sae 
Pirts....140sactt  
.2.0.P FUCA. BIS... a Satret SPSN -114 AWNS PERS.K-0-Catt KOC.,......Itsalt .117. 

Aose....a et 

7W-17r 
❑ FA,An,000.04,0000t,,00_000}.-_ft2_,-.0 1 014 .. s testattaTS 2 4 oasts's. ❑ ❑ ❑ 
❑ ),...a.,$-...iL.V...d.C.- ox...e ■,-aT gs..s.44.-.. re s coi ......t.e.2,-2,..., ❑ 0 ❑ 

n  rz:=xtr:rzt=z7,7z'.'a_°:,--;'z;---zvz,-Tg.z-g-- ❑ ❑ ❑ 

❑ ==lis-s1=4.=.7r4ILI V.T= ' 0  0  0  

❑ 
tha......-....0,636-0.,.y...,,,,,...1.1..,...,,, ,,... '-' ..-,sad td.statsts. 4.0.,...... a Sts to* 	.-..14.... ei A 	.Ita ❑ ri ❑ . ._;,-, emr....-00;atirate,-AP■70 0.7r/ TA 1.1. -.301...../ t .77 :It 10 temp ten ❑ ❑ ❑ 

..., 343233 73..... .133 rdt-.3.1..a.T.4,:et - r.ss-,azsgs t st.T...... a .. 
❑ usaaika se s.....-  os.V.,T,  

❑ ❑ ❑ 

I I Fd se, saw. I-4.4w ......-: CS.... Ft, 7rd 51 40Ar. 377311 weel_ VIA ST4-5 Ill s ..... 
4:0 Pea. Es Fir., 44444La ,T, -, 44.441144 .• 4,41  • .4,4 

.4‘.4,4 
41 Ere:. • 44/ 	444  

o 
11 13 

U 
0  

ll''  ' 

no o In Fr'.  
0 Li a 0 13 . 
0 0 0 ta 

111 
❑ 0 ❑ ❑ pa 

giMIN 
13 13 0 0 

0.1 	Es, C. • . 00.  stata..... 
0 	❑ 	13 

-rf-.174R-raZZ-o, 	=44-.4e4 
.11....U.441C.....4441.4±1412 

LI 
.1,4 

4 4,1c4•141,4 ep•44041,4,4•14,4,4•Itop.A. 9 ., -,S, Ind ...And .: 9 99.._ 
3 EN 0...1 M.... at ...NS NOW Rot C., Cards t..10414 C.4cal.r•A a Es 104 1.7070.4111. IN1 
1714 	-1.......7-ets tr. r..-Azt; Assl,....a.4 .,.i.r.,, 4.4.41,441,,Iterar..21r4-..444 S. Csat 

0711171,Ca.m. Mee A., Das, 
10.. haer rt 14.P1..... 4 b ac...12.4..., le 1.1..., elent 
5 .51 31.31.117. tt.31102 tarn /P37.'4.71613 lior z 3 ,-3,.7.7,-1. 7/1.+7.2t 
4145 0,0,0--,.04.-0,0,..,0,0o ... Ispek.camdf,F1Fce, ir.10....0.-.1. Irk,. semi 60105414, 0111 ,1113 
T.stts LtsktFotdAssoacts0941. tt.Y.Ip 3.1-1710.1137..... 0..-1.0r..-24.10 ir.. t.170 7.00,31 

7.31.34...13,a0....1(ad ea 04,--...,•.0.:-.-.-1.40-.4:, IT LEO 45.41. T.4-4.4. a 44- 
0 040. Strt0.10.S. Pos,  Cain I 0 -C..-4•Sos2 OaTI GA,. 	I p.19, 	  
Itt219617.10: 

E.3,1111.1s1E37,091 	137.17.2.7,20.7 	...e, Notleer-trum 	0 0901 	 Pe,s11,11. 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPUANCE 	 {Par-LS of 3) 	ENV-1C 
AND FIELD INSPECTION ENERGY CHECKLIST 
1...1.5.. 	 T r... 
0001ned - Wry& -C1042355ar 	 I 192074 
R...0.1A•astasat• Tests 
15e 5191,411 
ilta WO 10 a L.d ty tad st-SS.s..-4 01.240 tatt ES-14- 1.15.4 tXt-st iS t'L. SWESS,C. kat tut Ens,c-c, 
FEs24saratS t-is!So. TES 4T0.,91-  'LS a-W.9J 10 053 04 aaa.0.3- 0S-a 0.11-0 al 0-9 Isseshat4 taaas ts•A 
r57.49 ES Sai43•Lat ISM. 14 54 5lMt Fa-mat...S.01 90E-SIS,  ty.t Natl. 3 la,. Est 09,142-.41.-,Seso 
Entasa rd 0. furl., se ow-os. 154 N.V.  Sattal irt. 0-.A01.41 01 t`st SittaStisl,19l 0E,e-esat Aapactecs 
M.--.491aWal 0919 a. 5413 0-S4 IsostEJ L. E.-1010-4 P'31.a..V4-1 a 6% E,,,ral 1.1 a.,,,, t-e ro,..pretia 
1t510 Isosksa Et. 09 Sas. ol vs-A tTattTSay. 

Enforcernesi Agency: 
Spasms Meet:Lissa_ Rates Owwwf Perris Ts ocant.:1 Ira reilEart.--ded bc•Etfel a spws a sawyst raw 
.....stran h Issa0st In V. alePtg ea e.p_va shsIto ces...i as reeer9 Is. &seas-. Es-atis nests_ 
TS9 CW-2A aso Is not araSissed a m70. Wo 04 is any 0 Gs acc.ptsity ta snasseas. sow.),  LtEs as rts 
mils s14!50155 red:0073 wisSasa In arkiforT 9 Cs...a of Rasa.ca ass. s'al ta s0.0.1 Lo tea 
esarrassw stjtay &at onefes rasa soto....W.s. isaaSso ctn....a 04 cossaIns and 5alsts-...0 
i26w-rtson nett to scouStssTs. el II Matt* at T0.24 Psi 6 T1. rettl 'ewe. r•W sass, to pre.{,sto 041 
at AM s:gs.-11.7.s. Ws. 061suldy54 4116.  E-A5 cauwcy A ear/ st as EVE-EA la sad, caa-sot 
F.W.Con pastd tra rust bs Ersaissl a las saw &las b,rtstos as La. mord,  

int ENEOSTISSI E Watt Tat 53050011 Sp. 
F2903.. Prod.ca limns. 0 
FLastsfrEi Test kg or Ea-S150s 

3,107 Rs 
1:74310713 

BLEarg 546005 
boc.pts-ce Test 

❑ 

❑ 
0 
❑ 
0 
11 
❑ 
LE 
❑ 

❑ 
El 

..._ a 

❑ 
❑ 
❑ 
0 

n 
❑ 
an  

❑ 

❑ 

❑ 
❑ 

E-4,47,111V L.2...2 	1:9906.49.621-  It-tratt. At. 
n 

0.01. 	14 3411 	 fas Seal 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPUANCE and 	 (Part I of 4) 	MECYLIC 
FIELD INSPECTION ENERGY CHECKLIST 
1,1016,.. 
marred Woe 4 Cheese Ear 

L.6, 
119,0014 

 Pr-{,07.033s 
By00-0, 	

1 tr. ihrs 
7-2 	

1-  lea C.,1 	k. 
1 	7E1 

Atists. Flm A1- 
0  

GMERALDFDRILILISCSI 
13-  ift-410. 	n awnSissea. 	13 Istshast ReS4.SAI 	ts HostIOastsaw Pao 
CI ScIa4 Mb. W.* 	❑ Warta. PJ:Sc S&,-(eds. 	Cl ca.s.k.si R... 	❑ 	̀5 555  

513731 Cl  03-4.3-4-1c, 	❑ 101 Co-Ganz 	0 .4010 	0 Alaseat 
Evacsch a/ Caoststs. 	LI C474444,14 	b 04,1Eoa-S.,  T0.7 	n 1.1,,,,k..-.:40)..,e,..o. Err. 
F1si6:essEsstt,0 SANS k E.,7=-'S 	.-,_j .1_5 
IfeAC SYSTEMDEWS LS FELD laSPECTIC. EARS It 01EassIST 

,...tot'  Is540154 Catta 
Una Claris a FaKkittwasts 
Pa.  
❑ 

SO - 0.aas 0.. 
 
❑ 

tem a Ssvon Taya 
T e .1•••1 SIRS,. FP-11 Off-NHassar 
Etr•iss..,  T4-1,4',  Gas Fas3❑-AVEtst0 ❑ 0 
N.otse IX Syssrs 1  ❑ ❑ 
Mat 5.1.1.4 1...9 Ca.*? 423(005,411 ❑ ❑ 

OWN Eros  /  Se N  ❑ ❑  40-ort 
..0.1 Ca0s 29.s1r Na ❑ U  

1500a1 EE-641-6,' n3 0 ❑ 
O. lesaix, RY0.,0e 44 0 ❑ 

ritst ess=esissi, s.a.-4, .,., ci ❑ 

Escosnato '04 ❑  ❑ 
et ❑ ❑ 

Flo Colnl 41 ❑ ❑ 

73125.4,1' Irsawfstatrittra 
Fait) .1.0CT01 ENVIST CAFCKLIST 

Pass Fat - Doerr. ltassx? 

re aRl'il-TINst-1) rcp haf a a 

Es.is.s. 1-sse': Pastayal OK ❑ ❑ 

:),...orsr...-, r a ❑ 

Max .410.041-1006-4C.0r_a*, 43 KO 6Tssr 0 ❑ 

V1artliss44554..' rom AELE ❑ -- 0 --ii---- 
1•14123:.411.1ng Cagati 33127&^-!M  
Cal-g Tras-c' 96SEER i 85 MR ❑ ❑ 

c...,■ 50444. 141-Cs Cat1-741/60 ❑ ❑ 
M.' tr9:Ssn,a2 a ttaiatl 4041 WOW. a 437544-4-1.44 5.4 ❑ 0 
Ewa*. ko Eccror,by CL ❑ 
Thwcw SO0.-4 StAtiral ❑ 0 
E.G... Ca-Wol TV,. ❑ , ❑ 

111. fast Fes, 144... W-,-,-.04 
E. aws Kw ....sta. ma St. 

s Fr N.., 6041 As..., as Fs.... 
I aw.E.k.4. rsts O. 04 0.40 
£A ;A.A., Ex-,..5. /3,,L3-.137 

SS*, a41rLyska rr t. P.p.., P-.4 
-a...40 .•.... k1-bbl rat tss C... 

nt te.-...,...s.....1.1.1 

v a Feasts J.... 

0 0 VT 	160017011 

Spaats a.sass.a C.... alt 
V., IV Pt; a• asi. SOW. 7I0C.31 O.,  

017 	61,...t.1.10106711119 

ENERGY 

CALCULATIONS 

REVISIONS 

LET DATE &MOM 

tESUE 
DATE COMM 

so &LE 	
AS PMCED 

ALEXANDER SCHEFLO 
and ASSOCIATES, Inc. 
Mechanical Engineers (209) 948-9751 
2920 Pacific Aye. Stockton, Ca. 95204 

111. 411101411 750 5411❑04 liATEJSAL 3PE03%54 14.04 
-1043004E Ill LEASsal. ANS LINPLIA0.10) 010E -or tra 
No./ pa OK Eult 537 ma Ili SSE. POOSCSETS. 
540.5123 "molt tht 0011114 tattoo.  dr 11,0 1:4•31•115 
.5) Alexander Sabato A Assoc.. Inc 

DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS Agenda Item G-3



',tar 

llikeIDATORT V EASUFES 
Eva-s161..., 
CIA TeActo, 

PflESCP:PTNE MEASURES 
Cm", 	 44111210  

Coo, Tamer ken Ccot-ce, 
5114) F,n1pon.tloalr 
CNar reLli.hr 63.111, 
Cx.flerrItcParlpel CC-ti, 
Alcoa trace.. am. 
1.50coblo.P.01711.13, 
DP sr., D.., 

TN Skier 

MCI 

149 
1.3 
1.1.1 

Inelacen P*5* Refer ere< m PLiro  et Spreeace.cei 

	

1 Po ereccael 51.1p,o1 cold ta, to AAP; ,c1'1 1.tadJo 	F "M. 	 fp,. pal -el PP tape., 
re. lcerli......teax 

	

.lea 0.0 P 	V.F.,rerrees, tee 
oactexaai 	aniei rex,. 7,o...teled a...ea-a-a-1 is ret oeccacie 	x 4- 	reale 

MECHANICAL VENTILATION AND REHEAT 	 MECH-3C 
,,,,,,,,c,„  
Urrainci WEE a V.. Bar 	 1e41014 

ItECY0465ALVE14ILAI011({11180 Ilictilialt Mx/4mA cittle 
A.11 	3 	 eccui.urcre... 11...nrew 

A 6 D WEEMMIMEM EC L 1/ 

lie,. 	n 
Cm.51c,  

Ace. 
UP 

Dgc• . 	. 
2E HEY 

OTT I 
fr 

g-e:g 
',Pg. 

7.,  
IZ.;,e 

lig/ 
sue x 
CaLbre 
121. 

Ds an 
.2 

1-zerev 

7151  •-.. L.,. CiME1.1 =1M=111111111M 

..,R lip. 

■■■■ 

aMIZ E 1=2 !1 =11 

=23=1EMMIIII■ .___ 
1,0 1=MMIENNIEM11111111•11111•11111111EMEI∎  0 ,Ie-I 1=11111iSi1El ®∎ 

 

ill 
Ill■MIMMIMNIIIIMIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 
=IMMMIME■■■•11•1 . -

=1 
EMI mi====== 1,„,- -- Ca..., I rti Coettre-t., Ac 

WIt.mao9,..sorepe5.1p I,  P. TeX,: T.A 
!bee, ce bat". ote Peeler.. De elia-oc-C,,a-bt Areco,e.tb ,texo. ce Fo ct, ...eat li-ei .c.,,,, a...reap . paccercLe 	ALe., 

li ,o        Pe,:tdt1,,, kFla) VA,oao ta-ea oftowli.. beelsedaa ARA EAS5 a e%liabrEA5s liar, 0 A 51 
elvta 'tap t A,  e.... b R ca Let 1.... ea Ic,Lrca VI la r4 • ,o re Pliareca. 
C.6,7' ,,. 01,  der.. 5*,  MA +5,4<rtY d...ps,r a..." 7.4.. p.11,  
Cee.t. ,,,,,,,-).. Cr a re er 

L lacceou, ccliaLort li.excemeckla 
. Pb cus te lass pm, 	eg.,cbaLre, rad peen,  ta cr 	•.c te A.rn Alba-ma II pke lt . 
- 

7,...,1., fru, p,Se ...dr.,........ - 9 Sse Ar 	1. .1,... • kaai,t4.2. A! nr., la fkr,.A ,-... r.....-a-e. r ■- •-•-..* ir•,. L,,.." e0.1 Ec to creprai 6i-sa,  Pe Fox., eptato Ar Koaluge h; pita Die,t 1ae,o, Ai rlise.t.,CcRon PI reus el. ,,--,,,Mo r-,-,57, 	.7 .-6,- 7, 	A...R..= 	....M.0.-.,1 	0 ,J4 pr 	 Fvo - 84,11 1, 

	io. 		
UNWINED 

WINE & 
CHEESE BAR 

BYRON, CA 

	<> 	 

A
W

N
 G

S
 \M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L  

6
17

72
4
1
-1

 
TH

 

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT DETAILS 	 (Part 1 of 2) 	MECH-5C 
P4 15ra 	 I Occe 
L1rooke41tem 8 Cl...tss au 	 1142514 
CIPLLER ANO TO riEFI SLADAAAY 

reupeot A.,. Ter 6-4,04, Tea 01- 5TI 

Kee., 
tkr. 

Pna, 

DIIY//EON ER SIJUIZASY 
;,...q. ler. Tem C.11,.1. 

TP. 3.10 >Pm 
13.  kE 

liucmy 1.p.s 
ir k. 

111 Exe 
.13.1A 53.. 

.-4,...:. Ca, EnOrr.M dr Mr, rft,a Ins t 1011  23r It, ea be- 

9UL11FA1,LYCENrRALWAT10BEATEW 011M1 

g 

0 
CENTRAL SVSTasi PATeena 

See,b.'I., Trpe CT, top. 
henry 
4AI.P 101 6'1 0,-w 

COOL.0 
Elk 5.r. 

Ca.-......k -,,...1 Dr 1 N0.: 944 MARE 1211 115be, 0 5 MR E.,-.4 

CENTRAL SYSTEM TAN SUP/PART 

5 pc ..... Fn lg. [Mr Tge 
PPR. 

ball 
FM 

1-. 
icanr.NI 

til■ 
F 

6.-0 
d-A. 4507711511 ,---.--.. V., ea Foxe-4w PX 0 5: ...-c- 

£,,,,,,.....ty,,,S,71 	L4,11.-_Nter 3!.. Pad.- 20,14141TP011 Se 01507 Paw 750E9 

Jo
n

  
H

.  
2

0
1

4
 —

 8
:5

6
a
  rn

  

011 DOT! 
aineic44 

IIELEr DATE atimpA  

OVALS 	
AS NOTED 

ALEXANDER SCHEFLO 
and ASSOCIATES, Inc. 
Mechanical Engineers (205) 948-9eel 
5928 Pacific Ave. Stockton, Ca. 05204 

ILL COAP/PA AtI ►PITITH PAWL APPEOP49 HMSO 
001671111E44 DIE PENN A. AND UPPUOUSFED 11061 Dr DE 
MAU AND TIE SAVE PAT 1737 ET liSEO, EXPLICATED, CP 
17.551010 VERIOW TtE PRITED1 C910011 Of155 DI4o1111) 

Alexander Schell° le Assoc, Inc 

DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWING. 

dYAV ALB, 

StO3e1 

1  00 	1 01 

*Mal' 

T241-2 
OP !WET* 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE and 
FIELD INSPECTION ENERGY CHECKLIST 

Part 2 of 41 MECH1C 

Prec earo 
Texeined Was, et Cre 4 - SO EP L3/20I! 
UisaaPrrtdas: 

"le-Pere.,  b,  Po,. 	P.c.  e-oto-aPF 	Pedpit: Nie.C1Prell el-  X 0. ',VI Pne 11 ,t 

AIR SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS 
	

{Par 1 of 2) 	MECH-20 
Preleo 

1.4To. d C7>et.-50-B, 	 14,2019  
IS 6 pipe, Tyco (Cocchi. Seoea Z. 	WAX. Pb-) 

5404, 

Eseoca. nat!trF 

	

Imicada Pa, Refpeoco 	ea SolptcleerclIrefs to Applicable ex copeloan(a) 
I/ ANDATORY UE6SWIES 	  
Kny 1474t. 	 1114 	 Ar-ce 
CU-0,Esec•-se Mr, 	TEE 	MEER //SEM 

▪ kr.; 	 

Fu-  Ica Sp rcSoNe-o,xx 	pit). 1,541 	es  

VrOykr. 	 Ulkl 	 -114 CL, 

11-116 

• 	

Pe...k ea. al 	 ha 

Orki 	 11,4  
n-:. Cer.1 	 Pbral 	Pm. -c.o..,  PAP  

Sete, red 	Sca11-1 F.,. 
• Ca-t, 
kadAtnir. 	 1.2,2  
Pp, ...lea 	 clip  
not..siv Rex. 

PRESCITP PPE MEASURES 	  
bacebtai 2%71'.-cao  lead 	MIX  
P:a,ei 1-leptc Cep,' 	tite aH 	ea XV Eth  

uey ael 	 ea  

C.aliy 	 Nii PH 	 .311,,Ar 

O

▪ 

 PSmalocYal 	 Fret)_ 	  

.41* 	 kt. 	Ver  
• Wm-Cc/ 

	

v ) 	ukarkk. 

Han lbbspy PSI 	r4T1 	 C.,Pel Ivry 
tad Arb,ply AP, 	lull 	 01x.0 FerrEp 

rocteliesVp-sel FAD,. 
ccobac,,,,Ltxte, 

 
on  

1.7-4 S. •o 
1.k  

• 7..,.∎-a-Zkr,..y rr.t.•=1Zr V. en 1-1.ral.s..s, 	.1,1. la. Aszek,k6 FeweePocta Lsal 

kek-,e, 7 li.P.,4X-e 04114-i,- kit 	p.m,. 251.61 bar, or 19  

WATER SIDE SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS 	Part 2 of 2 	MECH-2C 

lallitrixd Pr0ed 0-..22.1 Bdr 
	

LION  
WATER' SCE SYSTEMS: 54111! Team, Ilie5brx Pried-lie Limps 

Sere.,, Pot Paver, Pea  
tx 
F. I 47rret 
leatar 111977 

4-41.11 Nye 5.1.11x0111 Drs a Seplure 
MAVOA TOOT MEASURES 	Tat 

liSW-e.li HOT PATER 
Lev. A. ta !war 	ireIrXe.) v...C.n.1,311,4,-. 

aseil 
1.1..E,arry 

PL.es 141"9 Yid Ma, 	11.1s)  

ts_ctlo, 
POOL MD SPA 
P 1N WV.... dCmlt 

se.0 	aur■ 	
114. 
	 wY 

Pea Farr 	Pea L%4 
Po. LIP 

Ftn 1p-eo,no ▪ F.0.74,1 	4-.1. in tuloN Pare 1,..11N 	 1 Tk k.1.1enel 
ofkleki, kkoL 

Fat 	 ee,ap-elli tut be 	In. la Peet ItY.C.1.0 
ebbs 	te reeked 1..orn cLorolei ce,t,reo ea .W.,_APe. pa Is na. cessa, 

best,Pln 1 rlibrat,o3P1 	167 VA-ter StEl 	 7:-.11191,61173 	 e os 

ENVELOPE MANDATORY MEASURES: NONRESIDENTIAL 	 ENV-MM 

Vrxix-1 LW, 1141,17 54, 
Pita keco 

I '191l,14  
DESCRIPTION 
EIPNTN EnenTepo Wes: au 
,I „ E„. 	5.5.2:71.Vnar  roYre,  Pa.:t1 ImIz,:!.colle4.1.Zta rill., It XI .70, ,e`al to 11777,2 Oulay 

111,..1.. 	,..1 esteiv 51x.er,tilai te.27,Aeed;c: DPW... xth tors-. sp.] tato sod sock. EY...sty ,Aqaterp-z d 
S2S»-s 1501 and 

511311. 	LI7a..=.f...criLl,cf  cl Pa-oi Peo,ro AX15. In rptes157,1el b-55esi Pal I....el...Peen web el tt.telc.1 area 

,., u.,. 	Arm 	: Stni px:S,x1fa,1£j 	4 e a tlsra::* .r.s e a 	v OA to c.144.ceekus . ,: 	4  

letanalxr-oxlIt....elin poal,li bNa ebbk. barn 1,9 t,s 24 Trfk-sly1,--5.. as( ECP,c. V 0 1 	. 0,  
1 I IliN I: 	ptsLoe arra 03 al-J.1,0,6x.. peaty resiSeolial 6:0", 11.3 ±.04.,  al dox assat■ ran,. ihwecal sh1.0 dabs 

0.1-9,0 AsI Ardeol, Ird 10 do.,Lake reptest5,75licl,ble ,isrs fa 4,4,0- 
giTto 2: 	Fp.,--11 Ll.brab Pp. be rulti //taxiclaxo A* WC 4)0. vex 4pr-ebb dteil Web._ 
g  ,,,..„, , 	Fees:aeon:BCC s'al_ to rroi tl astrIrce .DA,T-E012;a1DTO 'Xt.' stv-bol Weaterer, ca te 

It ,s1-3 	Ste Coxt.e.o4Dose_ .5,7±Lee wItgatb Pal to,..0,61 tom to Lot Ani el b51-% ar.s..4 to 

beloa■Pc a 1 ...tr..- 	De. A..-to- asp 	pee..., 70,1,,bar,o1 1p.37 	Cc 11111 	7,0 414111 

MECHANICAL MANDATORY MEASURES: NONRESIDENTIAL 	MECH-MM 
P4eci ere, 

V naircd ii'm d 07,65. 13 N. 	 1 	11401614 
Equipment end System Efficiencies 

II II 	A-..4-;=',...,-,...e17 . eC,Po-e Po.tarPcbas'e.i le to Apia eta, 514 57 Rop.ax,x, re ,xtpy 

1145:3; 	Fee tr,e crloeS Frac. PO NE lb., a pad Sp`t 

" 	Po7qgr4'7'.`r,,.--,nt--4--k,v,;;-,-r,sr-,w,----  '''''' '''' 
1,24 	Xe tpJ Pxr-2 Pal to tsblied pa P,/5 n 0,,o,th &LA. sl, ae mat. evi ro 0 ,..  

Controls 
11 Sa'se 	EA± scow coreficteN 1,1.5 Pal to Inkalor zil an d to tiwel..5 

1.4 Each ipem renickoko vol., toleg Merl tcpae ...PI As ofset led reco-re,tto leaPAI (rd el otoo rat 
• caol,r Faso Lan to p;,.kline-a. 01 Seca, IQ 1...9 Pal to Prallei wit ac, r.........et lira Inlet a14 01 
kt.115 74,...4.19 1-4 OM k'Sr...ka sp., eLtro of hue batty 0 4 bxee Pato-ape-IP 
ANON taste DI peyostrolro 044.0.10theedn Iar ...A:too Lod ...de 541 Lbe pb;ran to:3,p 
uc.Fees 2.. fre-.11 to Ism d the 6e.1e4 pop,lio, erciftasb-2 g for a All TO 70. 1 ....r a k,--,...A4 te 

12 Al atliacre opoPlic ocrtal ta cpe-P-rki Wed d to 5,Pon, ix 
IC 11-Ivec fro,  tat .1 to ror..a.} we. .5 le lertd to eprk,op peeper d tort' 
, 	1 9..b T.. eGretaiacPi vrbt-c Pal to 41,6+1 eP,10-ap's rr.arc...,--.1,-,1 AA ttotmee bab-,a re, 
- qt.-, As rozerecl In tairieP as leapck been; Anclis a scbp coca- 	sea,. 

Eba,  4.-1. CP,DX.-liVaalt-151,-q , aaa+a za. a,. II C.....3.,...271,....,,0'.- f .1 ?Sae 

":,' 	'n711-,= q,.1 bk;574'15.7'3.1.'ll'Le .17'tri 	'''' Z'EX. d.'=',...? 	"N-'75:-; 	.71117;r1 
1,e...key .....1kkiya .0 rd Pail Da borboale,1 to a D:ot  eat-P&L as enserbod X.p.a 

,,,,, 	.1"Pt=l,P.tee futbec. .1.1.--, . abr.:, iget,ebt (F)A:sterw.abo ,ixect pp., ,o/t5litile bal. T., 

,,,,,,, 	1,4baniro rillItt: frt....4et,Le=tals ID p.r..1 ee,t Teem... li.ppcoro-lity bet6Ar cpc,lion 6,11 ka 

&IP seam ardtaricoll,t,  V. te 0,-, of ty en InerNta3' terra. cat rexo-,M to 1Aspreare aibta Es 
sPe IP., Lopata Fret,/ tt,-cli. to oc•Pd P.A5 to .A.S.sbble eb. ne 55 loppes For Icnor. Fa-cocas to 

140;44 	00.- P.PIP Plaeltlabvple 65 et),A ,:tbi.... 1,-P-6.-1 bet,. rteLci doc440Plie 62 0:rbc,5,1 De 
capetia DI p7aPag odes:bred al.A1 5 *ppm r entl atkil te P...liplydt,WrIE a+.1 oect2 t PIA be a 
rbiape. A -irt-ero 

Ventilation 
,111,,, 	....,eovA vt.arsie,..e la eete C....,.:b ea a.-pore P tomee V be Elivo,,I er tl"tb-Plice ,■-l.ptc,-,i 

	

,,,,,,,. 	A9 pearf o-clog cy5,--4 5,  a to pn '&4 eat e.:-etc a pea,/ eapa,bk rapaay cco.tcal Gerpeos 1.1 el 

	

' 	CpeoPis 0 to 0...4. ecga fp coctycloo A:ccpriy-s 
Pe-bplial SW.,  .14cpppoe EP. 6.1 bet.perby pet.1 b war.O5 Lae roPy Exc ...Pod bald-o *space. ea a 

1111T, 	coo prPaPg symn sperg a DAFro or sp.) Es ccrrei ear rata L.. Al verr..1.li,:b Fan...se-eel Po 
1/..li2-40, 'bap eXe. be Drol-liel es ocr-oo to AspAsto Poxh-sois ex Cade Cc,librao 

Service Water HeatIng Systems 
1111;c) 	103I6P, 

3 	7now-4re ep-sis tx DaPc 41514, TIN, ca .41, Pull Gra! to DA-II ecppeso is I I ll F. 
2  topAerli ce.Pea ....-1-P.to 5,sert Poi tae A 0,71 Colada d .....tolibley 1--hZ, fal ti. cia.f.-.4 Nov 

ital la .lile 4 roe lo.a.A.1 

li,e-...,,, e s eybv•-.4 	Pepe,..-.. pea 	p.„ebe.,ece 	,,,,,1119 	4:73e,r 	 p,..,. 1 	, 

ENERGY 

CALCULATIONS 

REVISIONS 

Agenda Item G-3



EGRESS GENERAL NOTES EGRESS NOTES 
R159ER TO DM MEET FOR PATH OF -TRAYS_ 

2 PER TIE 0E4 5100. 10321.15 710E LENSTH OR TIE MAX 
CMERALL VASONAL 12.:421150N OF me AREA SERVED 
DUST SEPARATE TEE REO/RED EATS. 2-DOTS 
REODSED AT ROOPS !Ora? FER TABLE 1051. 

3. 24 AFASIN-Y ROOT-F CONTRACTOR TO PROADE A 
S0N STATUE 'N.ARVLIM CGapANT LOAD 21 
IfEF6WERTEY POSTED NEAR TIE VAN DOT. Pt 864 
MALL DO LESEXE ➢IITH LETTERS TPAT ARE 
cGT,'TRAOTI%3 TO TIE EIAGX6ROND. PRE 
DEFA.RDENT TO VERIFY PAX OCO.PART LOAD. 

EGRESS PLAN KEYNOTES 
STNL 	 NOTE 

OCORANT LOAD 5164 LO0AT104 Pafai TO 
EGRESS NOTE 43 AND MAID* wasmArot 

POOR -WALL FLFS.ADi LALCOKED DANS 
BLISNESS 

EAT 04611 LOCATOR EAT DM TO BE 
EXTERNALLY 0Z ETERNALLY 11.1.0a4A1E9 FER 
CVO. EAL3 

KNOX BOX 
REOARED BY .1426000TI050 KEY BOX $1141 DE 

FR0Y0412 FOR TIE 00010340, 01031 CONTACT 
TEE FRE TEPARDENT TO ORDER EOSINS KEY 
BOX MALL BE VPBRAPED TO TIE 1Er5 KNOX BOX 
SYSTE4. 

EXIT CALCULATION 
B. 204-ty H 3440 1/7 / 2 • IT-4 3/4' 

EGRESS PLAN LEGEND 
PATH oF TRAVE„ 

EULDNS EAT 

6. TACTLE EXIT VSKASE FROADS 1ALTILE 0111 5'6!5 
AT EACH ORME-LEVEL EXTER.OR EAT POO; AT EAT 
Poo:4570AT LEAD EknoTLY To A (RADE Ley1EL 
FAT pope BY 3TARMY OR PAW, FROM NTERDR 
ROC-5 OR AREA TO A CORWCR OR PALLIIAY THAT 
REOIFES vaPAL. EAT 9650, OR 011-132 REWREP 
LOGAIRM EiTH YA,DATED PORDNS FIR. 01021043. 

1110 DOT 3661 54.0_ READ, 

EAT'  AT 6RADE LP/a_ ExTEROR EAT POOR 
par STAR DvAN.. DOT P559 pow, PIT 
so:R.-J.' PITT 	M  AT EACH EAT POOR 
THAT LEADS DNE.LTLY TO A 6RADE LEVEL 
DCTERGR. TOT POOR ER' A 57N-4444AY OR RAPP 
AS MPROFRIATE 
EAT Po./TV  AT Dor DocR. THAT LEA46 To A 
GRADE LEVEL EXTERIOR EAT BY IEM3 OF AN 
DOT INCWSLRE OR AN DOT PASEASSiAT. 
ALSO-  AT NTEROR ROW DOOR OR AREA TO A 
CORPOOR OR HALLPIAY. 
TO TOT'  AT A 5511 p4705274R0.044 A 
142¢1.0STAL EAT. 

1. TACTILE DEA:ME CHARALT1323% OLMALTER lifEERS 
SMS SEAL BE S2W ACCORONS TO TIE ‘66.0.6 

DISTA3CE FROM Ma THEY ARE TO EE REAP. TEE 
KAMM FEIMT 1$ PEADRED L636: 	UPPER CASE 
X LOAM CAM CHARACTERS ARE PIERKTIED. 

D. DSRME LOCATION 1 fEISHT. HERE fe71.-,A42.1 
IDERT-DiGATION L5 PROVVED FOR ROCX,5 N0 
Won; VMS MALL M !WALLED OH THE ISALL 
ADJACENT TO 1410 LATCH SIDE OF PC 44000 WERE 
'DIME * NO WALL SP ACE TO TIE LATCH SEE OF TEE 
DOOR, IIVAIONS AT MIME LEAF 1445200, DEM 
SHALL BE 0 6L  704 TEE NEAREST ADJALB47 
1101)4TIN6 Meer Doti. Be CO' AXNE TEE FXOW 
FLOOR TO THE CINTEFUE OF TIE DCAL. 142.P.TD6 
LOCATICR FOR SUCH SIM-ME VIRLIFE SD THAT A 
PERSON MAY MP:WA/J.114MR S' 0 66454E 
011140110'440.1'9056 FROMONS MELTS 
STADETIE. 30010E 11W STNS OF A DOM 

4. IN 0/043E10 R001,3 CONTRACTOR TO PRO 1412 3  
960 STATN6 YAND.IDICE...0.1PANT LOAD 'X' 
PERNANDPLY POSTED NEAR TIE MAN EAT. TIE 
Sais...*u_ BE L.E.t.BLE MN LETTERS THAT ARE 
coNTRASTD6 TO THE EAOROROAD, ERE 
PEPARTIENT TO Ydz-BY PAX. 00..armr 1.010. 
PER CEO 10043. 

FIRE ALARKSPRNCLERS  
L PHME OILY CAE MT MOM 5 RM.FRED FROM 

M DOEROR 8001 MD TEE PATH Of TRAY ,15  
TERaksH AN 100)42 7G ox. 001000W145 R004, 
540=0 DETECTORS MAIL 6c DISTALLED 
TIROVSEOAT TEE Ca-Mai AIYOSPIEFE OF -M UT 
ACCESS THROM Plial TIE PATH OF EAT TRAva. 
PASSES. 4E,E1 SMOKE OFTECTORS. SHALL 0G1110TE 
ALAWS ALOZLE DI THE DiTERDA NocIE AND 
SPALL B'S oa4'6oFT32 TOr.n ALAR4 515T134. 
EXCEPT DI saws rim 71E ASSRESATE 
000PAN7 LOAD OF TIE INTIYOOR 80014 15 10 0.4 
LESS CPC 5001104 10142. CFO MORA 10142 

2. CONTRAGTOR SHALL MAYS SEPARATE 00-TEAL 
OF PLANS CALLS, ETC, TO TEE art 0200 pm% 
FOR APPROVAL PROR TO INSTALLATION OF row. 
Nor RTC( 10042 N 6014-3PR0IOMED P1- 40651. 
A\YREO/F YOLADICATIODS 01" T110005'1400 
Ai/TOVA710 ERE SERMLER. ST51134 TO DE IN 
ACCORDAW-E NTH NEPA PADEELET B AND LOCAL 
R8 STATE CAPE PELLPR405110 

3. fRODDE A YAW- ALARM SYSTEM At STROM 
u6ftr5) TO 50 V6BLE 10 ME 140,46 11-PKRED 
IN ALL AREAS MERE TEE ERE ALAW 3931154 LS 
AISLE ADD D4 ALS. ACCESSORY AREAS A3 
TOUT, BREAK ROLM, CORRPORS. , ETC.. AS 
FER SECTION 401323.1 Of Tit CFO. 

4. FIT RES6TMZE of lacrEROR HAILS Mb 
51042IE0TIO4 OF OPINNSS COW-OW TO TABLE 
407 OF ne 200 CEO. 

5. FROME AFFRO1132 NAVAL FRE ALARM SYSTEM 
TEE0X1-ICOT THE 11401.0 WUXI* AflreATIL 
M103KL0 E SYSTEM AID 31404E mrecams sPALL 

N AccaRpAsce ntrg CPAPTPR 4 ce tie C.F4 
3/.101 sysm,s SHALL i0 COSSECTED TO TIE 
B.PLONS ERE ALARM SYSTiat MD TIE ELPIDNS 
ERE &ARK SYSTEPI VAIL BE BOTH MU:VATIC 
A..,0 YAWL. SELPai 401,0f0, F5E 6410506604 
ADD PRE ALAW PRA/063 MAL FE 0.11314-T182 
LNDEPEEINTLY MD LAVER A SEPARATE FEW IT 
APFLDAnal TO THE FIRE OMAR-1/45M 

PZ1Q-K4Y (GENr-RAL)  
I. THE 110TH OF TIE LEVEL AND LLEAR A.R. ON TIE 

SDP TO 44,4444 T4E DOOR Si-0466 MALL EXTEND 24' 
PAST TEE STRXE 0045 Of -DE DOOR FOR EXTBZOR 
POoRS MO IS' PAST TIE STRKE EKE rm TIE 
DtrEROR DOORS. 

2 TEE FLOOR LANDN'S SHALL EE NOT MORE WM 1/2' 
LODER TPAN 771011704.4 	OLD OF PE DOCRDAY. 
cmv:e N TIE LEYd. 1305834 V4' A\7132` 51.1.41 
BE Bahia? 44TH A SLopt NO 6MAraz WAN 1.2 

3. 05 0/ REW.RED EAT vooRNAY 51141.40 AY 
OCCAPART LOAD CP I0 OR }.01RE WALL Ea Of A 9/E 
A3 TO PER..sT TEE DETALLATION OF A POOR NOT 
LESS WAS 3' N 0417110. DOORS MALL M CAPABLE 
OF Cf5.3:6 AT LEAST X001 	AND MAU_ 1:E 
ma)11a" THAT THE 4101.10 NMI OF THE 	MY 15  
NOT LE-33 THAN 52'. EVERY POORNAY 0 NOT LESS 
WAN 44-3' DI I 	ECM 
FER CEL SECTION DOW. 

4. lik.27 ACTIVATED POOR OPET.NiS PARDDLAn MALL 
BE canERW 06100;4 Sp` MD 44' MOOT TIE 
MOOR, 

5. TIE BOTTOM la OF ALL POOPS MALL HAVE A 
SPOON L4IRTE24,PTED SURFACE 

6. LATLFOLS A67 LOCE.3.* 000105 'PAT ARE P.A,DD 
MaVATED AND pi-La-IMF N A FATE OF TRAyn_ 
MALL BE OPPRAXE ATP A SNSLE EFFORT BY 
LEPER TYM HARD/ME FARO BARS, PLL-Pa4 
AOTWATNS BARS CR ODER HARODIARE MS49E0 
TO PRO/DE PASSASE KTECOT REOURNG TIE 
MUTT To SRAM TIE opeiss 0A.R.priARE. 

1. THE FLOOR LANDE* 04 EACH &DE OF M DITRAXE 
OR PASEASE DOOR SHALL BE LEVO_ ■AND CLEAR. 
n-E LEVEL MO CLEAR AREA SHALL PAVE A 186144 
44 THE ORECT.04 OF POOR 6ft146 or AT LEAST 60' 
3402 THE LIENSTH OPPOSITE ire p-ncarai OF DOOR 
SAD* of AS' AS mkamp AT REM Mar* TO 
TIE RASE OF TEE DOOR PI ITS a.mar POSITION. 

3. EXIT DX% MALI_ BE OP ENABLE FIXOff TEE 3.617E 
Ed TIM TIE 1.6E OF A KEY OR MY SPECIAL 
4114111So0E oR 54404T. PA:RALLY 01004140 
1326E LAC 5.5FA044.42.ATEP PUSH BOLTS AND 
aFFACB BOLTS ARE FROKINTED. 
FER CEO SEO. 10032.43 4 1063).4.4. 

R. TIE SPACE 13E1134 TED COSEED.ThE POOR 
OFE4NE5 N A VESEELLE 	FROccE 
4-45W Of 46' OlEAR SPACE 514OI4 ANY DOOR 
°PENNS NW SEA 41E5143.VNID4 TEE DOOR IS 
POSITIVE, AT A4 ANSLE OF 40 0E652E3 FR04 ITS 
cweev rtrol-nal Out corvilA•ct UNITS 014_Y.1 

10.M4113454 EFFORT TO 42405010 DOORS 94311 ITT 
EXcEED S LES, rm EAT90I210 poop*. 5 LE*. FOR 
INtratoR DOORS ADD 6153 AT ERE DOORS 

FER cac SEC, 406143 KEY LOCKS6 44010E6Y4.10E 
HAY BE USED CR nE VAN EAT IF Truz is A 
1W_AD1Y V.SBLE VSN 04 oR ADJAc444r To TIE 
POOR 3TATIRS'TIE5 DOOR TO REMAN LR,L00.3132 
1184 CODPED.` Eat LETTERS Di A CORWASTNS 
DOLOR FROADEO 003461311 TO EAT DOOR. 

D All 440065 VOOLoSERS MAIL AL10ry4 TEE 4153.. 
105102 Of THE OLOSER TO DE ADAME0 SO VAT 
FROM MOM( postnal OF 10-VE6005 TIE DOCR 
hit TAKE AT LEAST 3 50601.75 70 ME TO A 
PONT 6' FRODS TIE LATCH, EVASNEv To TIE 
LA1.836 ErME Of pt DOOR 

19. MT DocR icon* 1.4.51 Cox-PLY DJ MC. SECTION 
10051. LOCATIOM THAT 006111/1E TIE NEED FCR 
EAT DOORS WEER WAN 36'. FLE.ASE SEE 
000.1PAY.Y LOAD LALO.LATIONS TO VM.FY 
00)00 EAT cOoR hop* MST NEED To re 
Et PER 

14. 000 030 S00.10054 PLR n7711 OF PO0 6 MAY TOE 
04.(082 'APFROXMATE_97  ECEIALLY 4- 0N6 
W.A.D* OF ESRESS CGEEDOENTS SERVP.* AS 
DIY-ACCESS 000546315 HEEL 5*050 THAN ONE 
EAT SERVM. A DADDis OR PORTION TIERFOf. 

B. PLOT. De 2010 060 SEOTION 100332 DOORS 94441 
MD* Di TIE PATH OF TRAYa_ WEN 5ERYD6 Al 
OCCUPANT LOAD OF SC. CREME PERSONS. 

LS, FEFE. TIE 2010 ceo Molog 1000.1_42 2001 
5E2V/46 AN =WART LOAD OF 50 OR FIORE OR 
&ROW 14 OCORNE.ES 5W 1L BE FROCCE2 NTH 
PANG PARDDIARE OR FRE EAT PARDISARE 

VONA6E  
I PIT 	TIE PATH OF WARM TO ADD 141510 

DOTS N A EL31:146 N'ALL BEEESTIFED BY EAT 
SEM Car-OWNS TO TIE REW-REDENTS OF CBC 
6E01101 ion EXIT 5'616 MALL EE RE AoLY Y*BLE 
fIROff TIE VSELTIoN Of MWOM.H. EXIT 5'616 
MALL FE LOCATED A5 NFOMARY TO DaCATE 
BRIT TILEI OF ESRESS TRAVEL NO PONT SH,ALL 50 
MORE 144)4 DO FT. FROM THE WREST Y6R5LE 964 

2. MT SEA% ARE IDWALLY ELLIR4051a2 AT Au 
16E3 AND FROYDFD KM AN ID0565*9 
ELELTRCAL 57514}4 PROM STORME BATTERES OR 
EAT EMMERT SET TO I66,5E CONTRIED 
ILLLKNAPCH FOR AT LEAST 15 I.D.RS IN LASE OF 
000740100 1019* LOSS ILILVNArat DITENSBY SHALE 
NOT BE 4135 THAR 1 PT. CA421E AT FLOOR L. LEE 

3. APPLY DEERSATIOMAL SYDEOL OF MOE5613-LITT ON 
OR A0JACE47 TO FIILDNS ENTRA.E.E_ TFE SITEOL 
MAU_ BE A 114I1E FISLRE ON A 5011 8.kocomata", 

4. SEDKNS 5'06 94.41 BE PROVDEP FER THE 200 
LEL. SEL. 

5. MOADE TACTILE EAT 5.61406E 'NAT CO:PLIES Din* 
460 111651 AT LOCATIoNS DVOATEP. 

O,,AERIAL MAP
$CAEP N.TS, 

	
0 

SDG Architects, Inc. 
Architecture / Planning 

3361 Walnut Blvd. Ste. 1120 
Brentwood, CA 94513 

(925) 634-7000 
FAX: (425) 634-8020 

L 	 

UNIVINED 
WINE & 

CHEESE BAR 
BYRON, CA 

	,q1 	 

SITE PLAN & PATH 
OF TRAVEL 

REVISIONS 

BET DATE 
020/20.4 

MADE SATE 
WSW:4 

BOALE 
AS NOTED 

DRAWN 

 

7111  

400 321 

 

435 

 

" 	I ec LG  I °L  "  
PLAN - SHEET 

A1-0 

S1 '1E PLAN & 
@PATA,OF TRAVEL 
FORI7L4X1P. RAN LOCATION N BALD..?* O MEET 31-2 

NOTE PATH OF TRAVEL MALL LOWLY NTH Al MpLILAE.LE APA 
REDOREVERTS 

0 

	  DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS 	  
• 	 CO.TrAl LAS ar/..6^1.1) 4.1.3 	1.5,10,r,k" 105.500MT 	 ,NW.>CCCLIM, MAST roxv 174. YMCA rho,-smvue .0¢ PRE 1105 TOM 	 MT Pt47 FAentITRT PrAhNSI. F,W55 	 (PM, -L7 546 WerWTS 

Agenda Item G-3



ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS 
cA.Etr TV 

TEM:WAS NUT AT ABOVE FLOGRICONTER. 

1201 LAILE'( Gch.VO4e4ZE arTLET 

120V PYLEX EFG1 GLITLET 

GIMLET AS No7E0 

JNE.TIGH sox 

SeiTCH 

OdrAFA...Wr SIE1W2 MTV.1 

REOESSEP FIXTRE (VA 11_59R. (VERFY MICH 
FEON.15115157 

1:1 
	

Po X r E1D'A45T FAH 

1 a 	o o o f 	112.441K LINTTNS 

 

cimmb 

  

NAIL. OR C.19_00 140.00140 154ER6E3'LY LLENTNE. 
LF1T NTH TA14 WASS MO BATTERY 0444. 

244 11.1•3.EXERT SORFAGE P0.511E0 MINE 

244 FLUORT SLRFAC.E 5450.720 MILNE 

S.A.FLY 	FEETIER t.r XIV) 

RETLR4Ali F2F...6rER. 	x 16•7 

 

1>< 

  

    

    

 

N 
N 

  

MOP T-BAR GEMS, sER rixa-t soci7x.E 
sorg 67. 

    

ErTFXS1 BOARD 120115, INC FNSH br,HERLE 

     

kA 
t 

A 

FITVOil TO 
FE9-A1tO NTH 
STEREPHOS1 
00055 

❑ 

\  DEMOLMON PLAN 
SCALE: 1/4' 

(;)PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN 
SCAM Jje = 

EQUIPMENT LIST ( t 
syp{ 12+20 071 FAKE AS 5490E1_ 

0 PiSNIASHER 1 11254 TELi. - HER ott052 

O 514NTE53 STEEL liNT.AlrFieff PATHAN 1 ITrTF APPX(Nr) 

0 IWO VW. 1 151 Arlirarta 

0 5-021-1.ARTPEAT 6M 1 12E643,41' 1600551214 12 

0 FLOOR VW I NSF l'PPITO1E0 

C) BEVER/14E COOLER 1 VA•BY 086214500L5 

0 BEER COOLER I m4304E-AR $0545 

0 YiNE R0104EHATEN L ALLAVNO 112712-AtR18-517 

FLOOR FLAT +471 i 

0 44' 00.1,1154 TOP (FALSIT TO BE 
PEI:N-4,Eu BY ori4sR.1 

0 32' 120.4162 TOP (r2.:54 TO BE 
DEEM,41920 ciao') 

0 KAU BELOyr 

® SOWS` MN) CLEAR NocN 
SFACB 

0 FRalo0 TAME FAT 16+4 .41 
IS' Sa APeT10AG+I 

0 22550' ATM. AGGE35 
-KATEZ 5EA1I31 

(7)BUILDING KEY 
SCALE: ttir.r-o• 

WALL LEGEND 
= == = EX4T-00 FALLS TO BE Frisi:NEP 

	E16150 DOORS, MOONS TO BE REMOVED 

= == 4 EOSINS 644115 TO R8"AN 

WALL LEGEND 
EXSINS SHELL OR C MALL 

fel 2,4 INIMOR 5110 KALI. o 164 	x0541' 611'.50. 
BOTH SIMS TO BOLTON OF TeAR 061.245. 

5E,4 245 1rs00R.5720 MU, 016' 04 Hi 35' 611. 
/01115035 TO BOTTOM OF 1-DAR MLR*. 

lorr. A 1. 5e51415 rtreCAL ik3155 OnERAW 1427n) 

ELECTRICAL & 
(DREFLECTED CEILING PLAN 

UNWINED 
WINE & 

CHEESE BAR. 
BYRON, CA 

DEMOLITION PLAN 
PROPOSED FLOOR 
PLAN REFLECTED 
CEILING PLAN 
REVISIONS 

SET DATE 01512014  

ISSUE DATE 
0m/20+4 

8111E 
AS NTRED 

DRAM( 
12.54 

SDG Architects, Inc. 

Architecture / Planning 
• 

3361 Walnut Blvd. Ste. 120 
Brentwood, CA 94513 

(925) 634-7000 
FAX: (925) 634-5020 

QL 	 

705 .40321  

"l2. 1°12 
 Lc. 	54 

PLAN SHEET 
A 1 - 1 

2 

NO,V,  
L SEE SHEET V ELECTRICAL NOTES FOR AVaTIGNAL 

BFORYATIOR 

2. L LSITT5 TO BE FRON,FP tiro vikurxrr.001 FROTE01104 
OR 0014TAN1Stir NEN LOCATED (1117R AREAS IMO FOR 
F009 PREFARATiaL 1.11136111A509, ASV cFsi F000 
STORAGE 

5. 1J4STB45 RELLKE653:r6 
a. LISHY OF At LEAST ST) Fear-GANME +5t-1 157Et6fre54,41 

1110,4020 P.R.1T5 F40,45 OF cenuria. 21 TIE 1070,154, 
OBER 7000 PA.TANS AREAS, A.T) 01 ACAS 
EFPLOYEFS USE MSS, 61501325, XIGERS. SAKS, OR 
SMI.Al2. WIT Dribreatr AN:1 04 ALL AREAS CrAZTiS 

	

0fE7.4T1G.S. 	Mier 06111230 U713.61 
TIA41€4.0 -KbAs 

b. UNIT OF AT LEAST 20144 rilEnSlY 5101 BE FF.0103) N 
CASTOMER 515E-SSRVE AREAS A. MEE LIVER WATER 
REF0SERA11014 LILTS. 

12 LLSHT OF AT LEAST 10 lit 11.16T FIROVoE0 
P/AX-N REFISEATION OATS AV DRY F00]f OTORA•E 
AREAS. 

d. 115+4T NTEHSITY OF AT LEAST 5016-0 9112224E0 14 ASL 
AREAS Of TIE FAGIITY 2.04.1:6 0.EA":46 ACTIWES. 

A. 0186.4.62A6 PAY osERATE PITH A UN' Nrs.slY cr AT 
LEAST 0144, ExGEET PAz145 Cl.EANN5 ACT ATC5t-4 EY AT 

	

LEAST 52 ft-6 1251,511' 	3E1740.4582. 

4. AT WRY !L12 1' LOCATION, FR0Y426 oor 5'0 
tocrmao Iwo.  ARE Fziatr V&STE AND 1/NIT 11E 
12554E14 1041 TO TM STARS AFTER 1A5516 T5 0261 THE 
LOBBY. 

5. ME VT042.134. 121124563 TO EE Vt13.4■Till> ET 1201fTW4T04. 

6. FOR EXALT LOLATI04 OF FRE SF R.0012R SYSTEM SEE 
61118'1102 00).041/2 ErY OTHERS 

1. +CAW PJFY T-BAR 6107 513Ti34 5PALL 50 MTALLED PER AXE 
1-05 SEGBOri 1154. 

TYPICAL INSTALLATION II TS. 

DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS 0Y. 	LCMUCI.1. FZI.D.SS rts C040.1.44 WI V.. NO Cre. 	RA, DI TRY PL.. r-ess Pll. li7r 	MIN2:41.0. 	12& (6®A M+CO@I CR 1.1a0L 1.0,5C-M4 An 	ASSE.M14 My 12.0 r kr,:motr.o.”-E 	l'4,1164 AV COCO 506 Kr.,..75 
Agenda Item G-3



SCALE 
AS NOTED 

DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS 
9 AKA-15-  PG 	 co.o. LAI 4,7.6.-1.00 	"927[4,145-,5 M naLaJA T.F=f 91.0. 	 400.7 U11,127 

SDG Architects, Inc. 
Architecture /Planning 

3361 Walnut Blvd. Mt-. 120 
Brentwood, CA 94513 

(925) 634-7000 
FAX (925) 634-8020 

	IQT 	  

UNWINED 
WINE & 

CHEESE BAR 
BYRON; CA 

	IQI 	 

KAM SATE 01151204 

DRAWN 
TL.14 

JOB 400.321 
101 	

ec  1.0 	lc`LL 

PLAN-SHEET 

A1-2 

t•MOR 

0 PANOCAPPED ALCESSELE MDR CLOSET, EE PETAL 11 THS SFEET 

® PA,VcAppED ACcEASKE LAVATORY, SEE rtrm.5 8 TKS %CET 

® FRP. BOARD OR OrteRIGHO. APPROVED MAL TO 445' AF F, PER GBL. 80110, 
FROVvE HTL EDGE nCtl AS 550.1NED, rxt,Tat 46' PLR AT TOiLET SIDE MA-
SELEOTION GC FRP. by o,O/5R. 

0 505R,C,K FA.ER. TOM. en5Feq5E2 / NiASTE RELL5=TAGAL oft A.Flto,,ED 52.1AL, SEE 
DETAIL I.* TM %tET 

0 EGSRLCK SANITARY NAPKN 1:15..SER OR A7ROvEr) EON., SEE PETM 15 m v-rer 

® E.OERGK TOUT TtSS.E piSRMER. OR AFFRONED MAL, SEE DETAR. H 'NS S,EET 

0 ELEKOK /TALL 140.14W UWE, SOAP D,V,E.EER. oRperNard, w.v. 
® roma( TO45T SEAT COVER 127ENW,R OR APPROVED MAL, SEE PETAL 16 TIGS 

alai 

® F,SH FLOOR.6 TO B9v,Nrt ok orraUczo. AFtR EcJAL code Up i4D. 
5' vo•Lroz. 6_15_0 Ear.11 

® 50ERLK ERAS EAR CR ATWOVIS2 MA I, 	DETAIL 20 TRS SrEET. 6RA.5 EAR 
WALL EE 5STALLED To 6,STAN A DE /o LOAD nuoiT or x;C, Fo.Aos fflx UN FOOT 
Fox 5 PyslJTas Akb Fez ALL APPLICABLE GODM A ERAS EAR AND ANY Ma OR 
OTFER SAVAGE APJACEiT TO fT SM.J_ EC FREE OF ANY SRAM.' OR AVRAVVE 
ELL,ENTS ERAS BAR EPEES SHALL ME A PrX1.114 RAMS OF V. BRAES EARS S,{ALL 
NOT ROTATE MIEN VEER ETTMS. 

(..) 50 .x.46' KN. arm 9.,...ce FE  

® KRRORS %Liu az rawer, ram TrE sorrom WOE lor 1-vz,E iwal 4o Ne.4r rgrkt 
ne acoR. 

® A CLEAR WOE WASLFES, FROM Tit FLOOR TO A 1-E,SHT OF 21' AFX0dZ Tit FLOOR, 
HIM nir SANITARY FAULITY ROOK OF SLFELCENr S.Th TO MORM A VALLE II BI A 
DIA.EYBR NOT LESS VAN SY, ORA CLEAR SPACE NOT 1.14. VAN $CASS' tNGl-F4. 54 5111 SPX!. EE FRof,DED. ocoRS oTrox VAN 'RE DOOR TO TvE 126A210512 TOUT CON'FAETxFAT, 14 ANY Mara{ PAY INCROAOH NT° THS SPACE BY 1OT 14,2 	WAY 

® STATE RASP:GAFFED AZGESSBLITY S'EN, SEE DETAIL U TliS SlEET 

C) ADA HANF,GAFEED /oat:65.m' V6N, SEE prim_ u TEGs s,EET 

ci SOWS' FA CLEAR APPROACH 1151. ADA 

0 PUR-EM KU, 2.Y.6 POW SAM 

SCALE 
 

I. 147 

SR.A91 - 
13,7,,  0 SOAP 	..1MER. 17 

Wielli25'  

SEE PLAN FOR LOCATION 
LAVATORY (6 1/7 PAX DEPTH) 

13.0. OF tARROR 	LSD. t•ECP.W94 Aw  

ir- 

zr  

"Ik. 	11 

qjf 41' 

K. 

1 
Imvm-N-‘m 

. \ 	... ' 	'' 1  
g 
K, 

5' 	“ 
,-, Iiiiiiii 	■11711 1111111111111M ilk 	• 

16.11111X h. ..a 

ilaim■N 
1. 1.■ 

,s.1 

we.w., 
_ 

littf..... 
■111  Nr.r. 
. 

• • Tail..  

■ 	...hc -:::4.5262;55242602 
C.4 --_, 

TOE
SPACE 

. 6 t...7R 

Gortred_Vrk 
nit 	0,-*Srn21-4 

1--  
I 

I 

1 

1 

/ 
Cht 

- -1 	
zi, 

---1 	G, 

',... 
\ 

1 , g ACCESSIBLE LAVATORY @ RFSTROOM KEYNOTES 

IN 
0N 
I. 
1. 
1.44  

Vi iv; 
ril 

t 	 
0 \ I 

k -....... 

o 

8 

ri fill 
101 

11 • 

mm  
-4 

\ 

g F 
;,, 

PERPCSTAT 
SAITGH 
MEP11CLE 
miter 

g1 
' 

V  
2 

 	0 	 ...„........................ ................................., m 

IC] 

- 

I 	
- 

1 
III 

P 
0 

c A I  *+.1.11* • ••• • „K., -161  41. 11.41.41.4.0  di& ... 	41,,,6,4;., 	... , ,,.. ,,, 

l'IiI):: 
1 19 pi 
ILL 1:11, 
friffi 

,A 1 
I POPEN} 	

1-EN 	
RESIROCNS 

\ 

STATE ACLE55031ITY 5!GX: 

.1. 

	L2 
	■I'.  

MIRROR 
1 WM 

MI 

drWit i 

611.4SOL V-IALI. BE IN MCA AV OSTM,TLY 
CONTRAST. S'ShS SPALL PAvE PALE AND 
SYHEOL CN ThE DOOR AT 5-0' ABOVE FNSH 

AW".,Ef2okaykal. 	. 

OATS/ENT MOH 14.E DOOR COLOR NO 
ALE ploTocP.A4S, ON TLIEK CENTER 11E 
FLOOR 

Ea 	EC 
. MEI 

BRAS EAR 	MM....NO 

11 	

LAVATORY 

FOXTAN 

@ ENLARGED RESTROOM PLANS .III  . 
I 	= 	TE R2T 	. 

PLATER il 
ORAN PEES 

FiNSN 
1112' 	47 STAJLESS STEEL 6RAD DAR x 

24 SillOS TYE SEY0V 

SEE 
RTES 

 EaDA FOR OESBN 
SEOF,CATICAS oil l'Ofe vorJ LOCATED 3-3' Aro& FLOOR 

TOLET T155LE 12,VIMER ,741,EWAr. 	TOLET SEAT GCNEIR SISFEN. , ° POOR Pil %NEM t ps'  
1111 

r 

if, PAPER TOAD_ 
OWE,4C1R/ KA.STE 	

SANITARY ILA' 

COMMA. 	
VENVER 

ToLET SEAT 
COVER 

24 DLK6. VP 	CRAB 6 

7?  k 

\ 

ors re- 
5TAMEafk23,1115.gik. 
SEE NOTES MOVE FOR DEVON 
SFEcroATIONS 

_IN 
I a c 

NOTE (SAYER CLOSET CONTROLS TO M 
IRTTLN 44' 	KOOK COMIROLS To 
opozABLE dm. smarm FORGE WAN 5 
FO),DS MO SP/Ll. SE ACTUATED lid ONE 
MO AND SP.ALL WT REoLERE VONT 

EAR SXPORTPONTS 
,/ 

2-:64 nt,../ SIVOS EA 
MD 	 1 

1 lir VA STAMESS 

teiV 

1-.....-  
. 

illili glin. 

ADA ACCES5113ILITY Val, 

IR •-1 	 GA` :6, FMRNO, oR recsreis OF TW 
1,R3ST. CONTROL TO EE LOGA1127 ON llf Spat sP.A5 EIAR *MN: 

ily 

INP■ 

5,0* P4!. CAR NOE SPE OF TEE COPPARViatT FUR C.F.L.1502 
R-.61, WAGER, MTALL  

„.,..„, 
D LE =- 

126FEFSER 

-...L,..r. Er 

x 

L" sE 

FRP. BOARD TO 46' ATP. - DM 
WWI 	MARSED RAY FOR EXIEhT 

PER PFRS MIR/GYP:AS 

1/2" V4-20x 4 	r?0 rk2 
imi 

SHALL BE A WM( OF 6',.5'. LE1105 SNALL BE PAWL:, WY K/GFARALID,45 OF AT 
LEAST 5N Ph LESS THAN 2*. LETTERS SML BE ALGOPPANED pi SRAM 2 ELRAU.E. StSN 
To PAVE PALE (A NEKV NO FEVRE (5 FC5V5). ermatax ACCESS POTCOM•S xi 
VEREN. OESCRPTkON Mat Sid,,t SPALL DE T.6N-6,LA 	RASH. CPARALTERS i SY1-2501.5 
SNAIL CONTRAST PITH THER BACKERCLIO. 

1<-0i2 
SCALE 4'40. 	 RTS 

- I 1/7 DA x SE% STA,La6 sTra 
GRAB EAR (AT REAR LOGATEP 55' 

'ANDEL RES•STANT 
TOSSLE VOLT Af LOOK 
IIASFER I TOSSLE 

(vkciLE a 4n Fo. 
. 
- IV E I, 

• 

mare FLOOR 

Ili = i • m  PAWCAFFEO0465513LE101ETS 

-co3  
%ALE. 1 1/2".1'-o. 	 RIB 

PC-CO6 
YA.B12'.50' 	 RIB 

)s LW. 
./16(4'4-ce 

M ■ 
FIN CLR. 

-5' FL15555 FLAN 	
Pc-V4 
RT5 

g ACCESSIBILITY SIGNAGE (-_-) FIXTURE & ACCESSORY MOUNTING 4 ® H.C. ACCESSABLE WATER CLOSET ® GRAB BAR SUPPORT 

AlT FOC-C 001MCA ..41WISE9,21i hIE 4.4,10 6 0.451.93,16 OnYTK•97 Frf r17-0.1G,,,,, PAU, Mr, 1,4551. (PE2erOF Yba17,-EG, 

ENLARGED PLANS & 
ACCESSIBILITY 
DETAILS 

REVISIONS 

SET DATE 0,1,5120.4 

Agenda Item G-3



DOORS 

.r• 
STRIGTIRE 

 
LATOF 

- 

, 

,. 
' 

PETAL STUD ATLL eLf 6TP. BO 5031 SIRES 

614' OIL X 5' ENE &AEA 
WI IA' 1+N. FTREIFATON 
AT AN&LE CP ME I 

1 

5 6/2' TOL MERTON SILO HALL 0 

1 	

24' OZ. Kt 52,  MU 'X' 6•TP. M. 
EACH FACE L 	,,,,... 

lit 

El L r?P 
A MERTZ DOORS SHALL LE hal DIASH &SOX DACE DOORS NTH 

HARARE STAN COLOR FRE-FXSH OR OftER AFFROSED FATAL 
5 LECTERT0R POOLE DOORS SPALL PATCH EXISITS5 EXTEECOR DOORS. 

2. IfNETL. SHALL EE CIIROI.E FN51-1. I-I/2 PAR BUM FER DOOR 0YP). 

3. HARD/ORE SARI VE '...41.ASE' AL SERFS laFTLETE STYLE UP/ERECT 0/ 

11 

- 

FM UTE 
MIMI 
GI 6 A, KR5 

scALEN.T.S. 

A 	 , 	LOBO. 254.6 
- 	 , 

SPLAY ARE TV 4 

O-■ 
PReED PETAL AALL DV TO BE PANTE° 10 
MATCH HAIL .R.EITEREP at STC,FaRair 
PAWN 

Tom Axe 

RANNBA ARA (V5 

SUSPETEW ALOST. ITLE 4 T-BAR 
ARP. EWES PER 0431EcTER 
catto rt_kt r/ *12 :•IMSIXFORT 

5tvax Fix.94 61.F4mat AS LOTEPt 
A. PRIVACY LATCH 

4. ALL A%CfAATEIR PA-WARM OrAU EC POLIO= CAROT•E COLORED AN% 

El ALL DIEROR POOPS ASP FRANES OWL REXENE HAN FLOSS MEM. PANT 
TO PATCH ADJACETT AY LL COLOR MIN 

M A.u. ti-toem. COW. 	SHALL HAY5 SIEWA3d. 

[i] TIE PARRA-4E1,0RA TO OPERATE POOPS SPALL NOT EXCEED 5 LEE. ROI
PULL OR RBI EFFORT MSS APPLIED AT R:SHT ANSLES TO 6•ENSED POOPS 
AND AT THE LEMER PLANE OF SUNTS5 OR FOLTAPIS E. CO-VESSATITAS 
Deff-E6 M ANIToPATIc T7A'764 oPEPAToRS PAY EZ Mize, To FEET THE 
*EWE 5TAR2AFIDS Kr* FRE POOR ARE no,m2,11-e PAVER EFFORT TO 
OPERATE THE POOR PAY NOT EXCEED 5 L55. 

El LATCHNS AND L(X.A.N6 DOORS MAT ARE HAM ACTIVATE) RD 11-6‘41 ARE IN 
A PATH Of *RAVE, ROIL BE oPERABLE PITH A SYGLE 15.62,1,T BY Last 
TYPE HARDISARE l'Ag4 11.40, FW14-flit AGTIVATitiS EARS OR OVER 
IVROTIARE PESEREP TO FRO TOTE r,....w..se errootti RaNANANS DE AMITY 
TO &RASP THE OPENS& PARDATRE. 

El 5446 x Io' h STAALE55 STEEL MK PLATES SHALL BE 1.50.NrEi? HIGH PITH 
BOTTO4 04 KICK 5M Ce DOORS. 

El ALL ORM FAMAARE SUFIVER 4 FTSTRELM ER" POOR SLIAPLER. 

1:1 DE DOTTOM 10 BOAZ OF ALL COORS (EXCEPT ALICA4ATIO AV' SLOW 
SHALL HAVE A WOOTH LIENTERRIFTED BEAT-ACE TO AL 	TIE POOR TO M 
Cf9a0 BY A PLEISCHAR FOOTREST WHOA( CREATN5 A RAF OR 
LIARARPOZ COSEATCAL AHRE HAFROA ERRE 000R5 ARE 1652, A I leZel 
14611 SMOOTH PANEL MULL SE MARL= ON Pt PM SVE ce me DOC% 
WO Int Al 	TIE POOR TOM0F0450 SY A IlL5541WR FOOTREST. 

ID POOR TO O EOLPFER KM AUTOMATIC. CLOSER. 

g DOORS KO HARDMPE TO BE 5.1545130 TO APLATEOT FOR FOAL 
APPROVAL. 

El ALL DO1 DOM TO BE OFERASLE FROM 1TE CODE ISEIOR l'rE LGE OF A 
FEY, SPECAL KNOFLIERSE CR EFFORT. ELSE FORMED FLUSH ASP S  WALE 
BOLTS ME PRO-EBB TED. (MCC,  IWCW.RE naLREP) DOCK 0700:S 
PAAPAARE SHALL BE CENTERED EariSEN 30' AND 44` ABCNE 5.XSH FLOOR. 

F] arrp..kr.,E5 a-KJ_ EE irortiFJED pm At.' . e.• 5,44( QR. 5710252 •;; THE 
6.1-votArmAt. Erma. OF l'ATOCAAFEIR Ar,cmrottre TA5ELE mos TIE 
FEMIRAR APPROACH 

Ej 564 AT FEAR OF DOOR To REAP Tits yam To RE5‘AIN LKOLKEo v.R.5i5 
5.751 	MSAT5' SI LEI lot. !GT 11,65 THAV 1' 14611-  at A 00K110-51T45 
5.65S+2010. 

H PWO VAR2WE hiTH ALTIVAVS6 1,043BR METED BETWEEN 50' MN A.Sr,  
44' PAX ABOVE FX04 PIAOR. IRATCHNS FORCE SHALL }LOT 15,SEEP 5 
FMCS Fen AEPLEP FL PREGTION OF RAVEL 

❑ 6L/S,•6 SHALL BE TEPFEREO OR LRAXATER SAFETY d..ASS P4 LOCATIONS 
KERE TIE }FARES- eme oF THE :.,..Am is HTRAN A 24` ARC. CF Erniuz 
V5TIKAL ElOde Of 11E POOR N A CLCEEP POSETON OR TIE DOTTOM EPEE 15 
AMR kV AMA& DE FLORR Lea (SRETT &LAOS 614c.ATErr ha N A I) 

l•fh.VOiS6 

_i_. TIT 11.F.-S 

A &AARE AT 9.FAIROPTA 
/ PLASTER (ELM ASP 

AT MONISTS ORISSA 

..'4..Z 
ON 	12/221.16 

--,-- --x-‘,. 

y...AL.E. 514' • 1'.0" 
l'El CAF  

(51_0/135:0 ATT/S1452 TO MARX& 

5,0* VIE 'X' MP...BO TEHAST SIDE 
ONLY Ile t/2' HTL SNP )tell 116' 0.6. 
TO EXTERI TO Earro4 ■:, will_ 

--_, 

sus 	 660.024 
(.4.1 	4-22-45 

TN, 951 - AS REaksEn 
D. P 	41514.4E 

EIRCH SeBLE SLTCE DOM FAN 
PAM &RADE FN SR 

r 

SLAM 5' • r-c,  

ETTSINS STORMADNI PLUION 

wst 	OT-z4,5 
OR 

.,AI.E*5' • 1,0' 	 cED 	6.1-30-05 

i- 	INTERIOR DOOR HEAD / JAMB 
- 

® WALL END @ STOREFRONT 0 SPLAY WIRE ATTACHMENT ® THRU CEILING PARTITION WALL 

III 

S I/a' RM. INTERIGI‘ 6T1-.2 KW- 0 
16.0.0. ril 5f6" TITE 'X' 617,. M. 
'COn' SIDE OCT. 

LEADER 

5634 - As REIT-LW, 
SMART 
STOREFRONT Ket2214 6Y67154. 
DE TAU. PER FO•RFMTIFELS STGe. 
ram' AGIVAL COWS& - SEE 
SHEET A32 

NOM 
FRINO5 SET-4,4 137ALSiS 
FER PETAL 2 4 5,4A-1 

.111111111111111..1.111 i  r ADP CROSS ERROR AS READ. I •35 

SCALE 914' . r-0" 

DgYrIALL PAW% 
Off- OAF 

6EE 	VAT Fox SPLAY PET 	 KIRE 
SM. 
PARALLEL 
TO ROOF 
FRALOB 

2' ME x 22 6A. VAECNAL ..:0:4 	IS ERASE 
TO SITANCILRE ABOIE e 450 O. I'M) 
STA665AM MI KR. PER rikt 526142%T. 	.1 1,SAU. 

FERFEr2I.0.11AR 
SUSPIRCED 1-63AR CELL% NOTCH AS REOP 	TO ROOF 
0 BRACES. SM FLOOR PLAN FOR 141. 	FRARNS 
NI CO TM 50IRFA5 5 t V 7 ' 0 51414 rit.45 
TO TOE OWNEL 

::::::0 	VNLW240.47-  

It) COtZRETE 

DV TEE 'X' 6TP. BO CroLN5 ol 5 V2' 
 }FILL 6=6 a 16" OA 

ey'•' PTV X 611*. ED. Tv,: AK 54, 
CALM (AS APPLICABLE) N'S VE PETAL 
SRIP A4.1.. 0 $6. 0G. TO 1XTIDV TO 
BRITON OF NALL 

ORD 
•ER 	01-X-05 

ATTA0veNT 

A SA PASSER ARES 
• 55' 0,C. PAX TT P.-•L 4 HRFFS 

1..._,....111 

 1%lb .'.1_.47,410 

111 

..strap 
 

S'S' 6PFSATir  PL.. 

IN/ V PA 5CFERS 

• L  4511'2' N.  AC.Z.J'oo.P4aW  
_A 	Ild PROIALL PURA& cHANTEL 

0 24. PAN OA 

11 , 
44A i t 

ti 	  
A.■ 

20 6A x3 V2' W.,14- SPAR 0 24' 0O. 

I 	BOTTOM at-was. ,../ sm.  Evri PN SVor 2' 
OA PAN MO C 

.44.00T.: 	
OS. 	... 

10Yeiallikt.:::.M. M. 

SCALE. 3'5,0' 	 CFO 	(NAA4-02 
(Vo26 

Br.-.4-F• 10.6. 	 01 	12/22A5 6r.-k-E• V4' = 1,0' 	 Bat. 	01-25-05 

A INTERIOR WINDOW HEAD / JAMB ® GYP. BD. CEILING ® SUSPENDED GYP. BD. CEILING ® INTERIOR WALL 

 	IREFLecrEp CEILING NOTES S(CSFgg30_311M 	sargamsa„"iim  
16.EcTzoi. wrAux. 166-Na 	wrAL 511.1PS 
VIE MA) 	L. OMIT) 	VIZ 	1.11.41/4K. liT.1 	 142TE,WorivE FILL 1.156fir 
. 	 4 	25 6A 	 SYR FSO TO VIZERSDE OF 

3/4' 	 5`-2' 	5/EV FLAWS/ 4-0' 	 PECK AT PIERBINS AEU 
V 	 6.-6. 	Z 6A. 	 020131015 
I I/4' 	 EIS• 	.35/3' FLANSES). A'•0' 
I 1/2` 	 140' 
2' 	 12,1' T-BAR CL6. 915113 

WFerDTARRA3 

LIVE- 

'frX 	4 El Ur-5AT *ERE R1VP ERASES ARE USED To LMT LATTA& 05FLECTiCM 
ORS,...15A LEAPS A'0 ODER FETETRATIOTO WALL WAVE A 7' O ✓ERVIE 
RN& SLEEVE OR ADAPTER DROASH THE WU% TILE TO AU041 FOR F 
Harn-DiT OF AT LEAST  I' N ALL MR ZOTTAL DREG1105. ALTMATNELY, A 
sAPB ..10:1.1 MAT' CM ALLaVeDATE 1' OF c151-1K6 hIOAIIIIT IN ALL 
satuAtTAL m:66orol.E. 16 rmiirrra TO Ea FROSDEP AT TNE TOP Of TILE 
WIRMIR WAD EXTETWON. 

m comsEs ri c.n.u. PLAN ELB/A11O1 SPAS/ BE PROVIDED Fil4PCSITNE 
..-.. Egie..M. 	. 

1-.1 GAME TRAYS AV ELIXIR:GAL CCAMIT5 WALL BE SIRAGRIFP 
' -=' 0.1717E,MITLY OF PE COLISS. 

rzi 9.6PEKVED LELD.46 WALL. BE S.ELEGT TO PERIODZ 6FWAL. BEFECTIcH 
❑,-.. pc.-2..,,,E,ENT5 c; 	SECTION IL0.15,4 oF TEES STANDATo THE 6PSFECTICH 

Etir/o1S 8,48,EAGTVRER GERM/AEON OF M-POSERT IFFRFOWNEE AN. 
PERMO INSPE0110M OF PC 5.66,  BCD GrEIL(.46 SY51134 ASY-FORASE SYSEN. 

52' 

'',' 

TO06LE 	PIENeRAI 	A 

ace TO 40' AF.F. 	W' 

CM 	MX 

2 1/2' 	 IV-6' 	 5,  5' 	 20'-2' 	 ,! 	.0 4' 	 26'-0' 
i .0 
I 

\TEN N ALL AMON FRAMES TO PATCH EXTERIOR SWAMI FX54. 

E corA;$. 66Au. 6E TE,616,E6 oF,. LA:ox+-66 6kt-re Ws% INS LOGATM 
MERE me lEAREST EDGE 	TIE &LAVE. #5. ISTRN A 24' APO Of MIER 
VIDThr...AL ED6E OF TrE POOR 24 A GLOSE0 POSMON 03. TIE BOTTOM EPEE 1$ 
Firm la• AEC& 71E FLOOR LDE f5AFETT 6LAZN5 NOCATEP RITH A 'T) 

❑ FRIZTEO TRAPELLERALINS. 

DOOKS. N SERIES 
HOTS' ill  
L SPPORT EKA106,4 rucrl.kE 	 S. T-13AR 6,1,LV SYSTEH eili BE A WAVY CLEAR LEVEL 	1 	 i 1 	

' 
FLOOR PLAGE 	

r 	
1 , 

I 
W F1X Nr. DRS * 

tsPr3,Vt,WeLY ,:; calti,S ER0 NTH 0) 10 	PITY T-BAR 6R0 SYSTEM AND THAT 	To 
i•M AT 2 MPORTE COR45R5. F ROAM 	FDEVRA110% OF 11.-E GEMS MI FAYE 

A 2' RA5, 61-14YE M APAPTI3k TO 

• 
ilat • MIIIIMME. 

EART141.rAKE 01.1P5 AT Ali. FLIJOR.ESOINT 
FATIATES. 	 ALLOA FOR FRIT INOVIDENT OF Al 

LEAST r 1N ALL 14GF,ZOSTAL D",12456,6 	_ 
2 KRES SMALL BE ATTAGNM TO &RAO RV 	PER  A.%.E -1-M 	 n 
SIIRJGr.RE SO THAT Ti-Er cA4 5JFFORT 240 	

§ LB. (HA) OR 04.11.1.12- W AO WO-EVER IS 
6W-A17.) NM A SAFETY FACTOR OF 2_ 

5 54Ftl.. 	CelffeS }WY OPPLY AN 	 V 
ATOP 1-05 M6110 ]55-622 /4 	5ff-,•40 
DE5,6,,ICATEEORY V. 

• 
• . 

V 

K 

II 

LAY-:21 causs PAYE-. N` I4N, txT. PRS 

HILL SEE 

.  

2'154 ctos.in A4SLE 
ALag6 DOPE FIRAeSTER 
N.00KS6 
6Traki BOARD I rim% 

F1.61-1 SPE 	t 

. 1 
1 

 " 
r 
I 
 

FROICE riS ADDiTiCCAL 5FALE 
If POM IS 51.1=FEE) eV EON A 	ril 
!ATCA kb cLoseR 

1_ 
mom.  APPROACH 4. 667.12 HET ILE ATTACeEr) TO Tea 	 V 

APSACEST Mae. 

TEES 5. ER2e of HAN DEWS AND CROSS TEES 
MT BE YE) TOSE-TN:RIO FREVENT THEN 
9RS P✓iNG. 

1924, 

Ni) DOOR & WINDOW NOTES 0 

	

i 	 I 	 

	

aE1/44.12611.----1 	,. 	

1 

FLOOR SPADE 
' 

4 -r 	HA 
1 
I r 

FLU 5165 1  

11,6 of FOGV 	 C.2,17Z-gal I1WT, ti.2 4,0' 	4,0' 	4,0' 4, 

\ 

4. 

/ 	..,e 
.1 

6 ALV. MAE EN DEN KALE ENT. 
IIALL Lea 	 ATTACH FANG' TO FRAM NS 

Ex 
••■ 

PAN 
VATCONA4- WRONG fetz,c,), 
SPLAYED e2 ARES 4 
ca.FENTAECTIOT5oNe/r7sT10m. 

DETAIL 4/A2-0 

3.4APORVERTTSAL 	T. tit Ft, 	 li  

ABOVE (PR0106 sm4u6s 1 	
SIM ARES MERE WaS.59 

wa 4 	%na=xtra BIALAYET4) 
ATTACKS. TO PR.A..05 ABOVE 
ALL- F70.416,;,),T,r6  RaT,,0 

P.GT TARR NINO/7 MASS& 

 \ 1 	

C.F055 RATER 

PAN FIRER 

• 

IRFAL &DE 	1 1 
Fgarce INES ARMOR& 

I 
• 
illt 

111111117 111111=••■■40.004.••• 1111" 

SPACE IF DOOR B EZPREP 	I 	22' 
es! VOTH A LATCA AST)1 OA:6M 	; 	wv.., 

HiN6E SIPE APPROACH 	t 

CLEAR LEVEL-A 
FLOOR SPACE 	-I 	 1 

1 

1■114- 	I 	24' 

FROVDE TH5 
APINFONAL 

g 	IF POOR IS 
EGE"PPE2 19 BOTH 

MIMI. 

0 4,0' EA-KAY) 	 .11 

C.R055 RINFA a 4,-0' (F_AllAY) 

PAN RATTER 0 4,0' IP_AAAT1 

ENTRE_ 	PLO* 	',Melva 	11101111111.4001
FOR ',ERE DrovAloR 

RX  
FULL SIPE   • 

A LAT014 AID CLOSER 

v..A.Le, roc 

MR 2' CAARSARE MOE 	 • 	IARTEL 	SEE A.R.E 1-oS B5.6 

ATIDOZYATE WEER • 
4,0' 

	

' 11_40024_002 
ve 	of.r.,vve,  

Reti SITE 	I L ...... 4. 24' 

	 IAIM111 

ARAI:OOP-OR 
IAA 	R7,b4/.'03 

LATCH vp.c.  ArmoActi I 
SCALE 1/4'41,0' 	 E 

4) ACCESSIBLE DOOR CLEARANCES * 40 () SUSPENDED CEILING 
DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS 

A 17.5 AV.,11,1 K. GM., 60.15 LOY., 	 WM.> 	 rYC4OY -.401 r1,5:NISOCR TA,  Et hii.17 	 rr,a, 	LOSS5 rIVIN 	 LAS 

SDG Architects, Inc. 
Architecture / Planning 

gil 
3361 Walnut Blvd- Ste. 120 

Brentwood, CA 94513 
(925) 634-7000 

PAX: (925) 634-8020 

UNWINED 
WINE & 

CHEESE BAR 
BYRON, CA 

	.1 01  	

WALL & CEILING 
DETAILS 

REVISIONS 

SET DATE 
0/5/2014 

BELIE DATE 
ovsrA,14 

SCALE 	
AS Wm" 

ORATIn4 

SOS 
400521  

PIA 	00 
LG 	LO 	at  Tel 

PLAN SHEET 

A2-1 

a 

5 

3 Agenda Item G-3



SDG Architects, Inc. 
Architecture / Planning 

3361 Walnut Blvd. Ste. 120 
Brentwood, CA 94513 

(925) 639-7000 
FAX: (925) 634-5020 

   <C) I 	  

UNWINED 
WINE & 

CHEESE BAR 
BYRON, CA 

	 01 	  

SITE DETAILS 

REVISIONS 

SET DATE 
01/512014 

1SSVE DATE 
010512014 

SOME 
AS NORD 

DRAWN 
nil 

JOS 
400.5.Z 

HA Lt. 	1 SO Lt. 	OL 
TA 

PLAN - SHEET 

A2-2 

1059_ INCH POPC.N_AN ENAI-ULLED 
STEEL 62TH 6/4.V. IRON NOM OEN 

'x22' REFLECTIVE FORGELAN ENAPiala) ELLE 
71111FEL OEN NTH NATE 	I' 

L...1.1.872,1 .tais ,o.a. 
ECADED 	LETTERS (OR 

LETTERS ANV. STITOOL ON A DUE 
ETAGCSEE.O.END. ffcm- OK TELEPHONE 
N.KER OF AUTI-KRAED TOPE‘N 

O 

V '' YIN 

COTVANY - OETTAN PITT. 	N.T'SET. 
ESS14 ASPOY WEIS L3JR,SPIGTION 
- HOLT To FFt w/ 17) 3/5' DIA SO-TS 

Fin 	1250 $151X1 In ATISSELE g A. 
,F SAP. Ex6Tkokss 
ru,Ams is ....r PAZ 5 

EL, f A if... ,t,. 
.s.3-1S LEEK- 1,0A., 
Al Tx [V.'S E.E...£ 100 

5 ILI r x so_kx, /7 

— -- - -- 
x El 9113104.4 

MAU AIO TAO 2./FP DLA. DOLTS 114Z0.101-1 
STEEL PIPE SVA TO EASE AY TEXT TO 
READ: 
INAllTI-MZE52 VEXOLE PARKED N DES'EENATED 
ACCESSME SPACES EX DISFLAYNE 
DETNEOSEON PLACARDS OR U.C.E‘Se PLATES 
ISCLEP FOR PERSONS PEI IN OSEEILLTES PAY 
M TOM" MAY AT OANMS ITTEFFIte. TONED 
VEHICLES PAY BE REOL.A.21F2 AT 

WU 
ACCESSIBLE VAN ACCESSISLITY VON ONLY Pi 

INDICATED CE SETE FLAN - TO MAD. 

/ 	
E/M ACCF=SEELE` 

.1. 

2 	SO-ISDLLE 40 &MS-MEL V2' DEA. 
PPE PAINT A1V PANT OR BY TEMPI-MN& 	 ' 

' 

. 

EALV. VET& F5£ %W et. ID. 2 4Th' 
EROTISM, 

Cr EXMENER X 2,0' DEN. 

CONCRETE POSE NTH 6' GRAVEL E.MON 

OCNOL'PTE SPEKALX. 

(INATX SPACES A' 	TO EC FLIED N NTH 
AFFROFRIATE PFOAMATION AS A PERVAIENIT 

If' 	 PART OF 11-E VEN2 

0 
2 I/2* D'A. SCASELLE 40 EAZ.V. 

0 0 0 

FIFE FE.,, •E AND MET 	
STEEL 

IT9 EALV. PETAL PEE NB-YE. 	2 41,6' 
&FOOT SCUD X 

2,0' I2' 	 IFIFF EXMETER 	D 

AwaESi  _  

CO'CREITE EASE 	EL 6' ISRAVEL Ea0/1 

GRADE 

x 	
1=1 

, 

Arml 
= = Im—TP 2 =TIF=E 

SCALE= 151'0' 
10425-01 
CE 	1.122:40 

10426-02 
SCAM LE.1,0' 	 CE 	1/2E...16 

0 0 0 
0 SIGNAGE DETAIL 0 SIGNAGE DETAIL 

•OW= 	 ORB RAW, SEE CM- MSS. 
GRADES %SU !OT EXLE132 286 N ANY 
[EXEC:HON 	 ADA PAROLES V.54. 

SEE 6/A1-2 

PLAN. 

© © © 0 

0 © 0 

0 0 0 € 
 	0 0 0 

'0 	C.) 	 0 0 

L61 APPROX. 

II la 	
CONC. aRB OR KCEOLVERC 
STENO< PER ("NZ VASS. _ — 

- 

/0- 

	

e 	
\11  

	

6.] 	\ 
- 

	

1E11 	ELLE 4' NDE TICR149PLASTIG 

	

' 	PAVE/ 'ENT V.ARKIYO FOR 

 0 © 0 

0 	 0 10 

	

prn 	BORDER OF LOADLES MEX. 

	

. 	4' TIEFITOPLASPG PINSON_ 

	

1 	STREPNS. TO BE ELLE OR MITE 

	

I 	TO CONTRAST NTH SLEIFACE 

	

- 	0, 	j 	COLOR errmowr °LIE ON 

	

' - 	 CONCRETE. PNTE ON A.5r,-tALT) 
4 	

'SO MEN LOADN5 WC: 

O 

35' 
APART 

SW,M2H 	____"4. 	fk,..,k--TAPERE-12 FIXES 

VAN VOCATION PER 
ELM LETTER.% N 

LEFT PARKINS STALL 

5' KM LOAONS Low 
5/ FOR VAX ACCESS 

SEE ELAN 

SCAL EN NTS 

PARFLTW N 12 NCH HEE 14N. 
LETTIFREO. 

3,0' SO. INTERNATIONAL 
SIVEOL. OF ACCESSIESAY. 
SEE 6/A2-1 

ADA PAROLE' 
121 	ourax,2 

to-5. 	 i 	 /*ERE ExPOSEET 

DETECTABLE HAWSES (TKECATE2 DOES) 
AT HATAP/O2LS YEITOULAR ATMAS TO 
CONFILY 6./ 290 CB.O. SEC, ISEZEI5 	 N76(._40•92STCOS 

SCAMETS. 	 AS CS/GS/ICU 

0 01 0 
0 ADA PARKING STALLS 0 DETECIABLE WARNINGS (TRUNCATED DOMES) 

	 -0.45' 
fTor Iy.A. 

F29WEXIM 

44L 

Pove We-Ns-2  LW 00. 
BOTH NNYS 

, 

re W. 

9 
61 

040K1001.0 - 2 COATS 
MamE 4.44

)

PY PANT 

-a' NEE NTNPINS - 2 COATS 
STTFICAL.I 

EXTERNATIONAL VOW_ OF /COMER 
AFFLIED TO TIC CANTER Of WARW.:RED 
HANV:CAP SPACE rani DUE PANT 
ISACKSRCLIV AND PISTE PANT FOR 
ANO PER:SENN. 025E 

.LPS'VLS 

Le.H2TILEXIX 
N 

Yrg,t,_ 

mAyoi rxEL 	 11E2111a113gr6= 

	

weaw-r-  &wee Ati_e_emw . 	 
ITY 

SY1-9N- 	

%ALB NTS. 

rItrng222= 	
A2APETECTAUELMN6S 

ALE. NTS 	 DV 	04/25(200 

0 0 0 
01-1G PARKING SYMBOL ,,'r 0 DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES 
	  DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS 	  
a MS A.CIUS L.rassa meT,L313.+13, u, C.71,15-7 17..19:7,,, 	 I,r4E 	ARE VT 	FILP.C4.7. NMSLOOR nor.nn rx OCw.ru 1.3X4731.1.2g 2-0. 	A7t..127 TO MT 7.-07 rh411,1"..0.1 [SAW. 43V£59 .421,1‘ lit,510.1 M. COT 

Agenda Item G-3



UNWINED 
WINE & 

CHEESE BAR 
BYRON, CA 

	L CA 	

EXHAUST FAN SCHEDULE 

MARK WAKE & MODEL CONTROL CHU E.S.P. RPM SONES 
ELECT.CHARACTERISECS 

REMARKS ITEM 	LOAD VOLTS 0 

CEE-1 LOREN COOK 
CC-162 w2ITERL/mirs,„Kuci., 128 0.25 1075 2.7 WATTS 	86.5 	115 1 0°Pflicr - 2" 

GR LLE, REGISTER & DIFFUSER SCHEDULE 
MARK MAKE MODEL SIZE DEREC110N YOUNTINO T-B' R 

PANEL 
OBD REMARKS  

(SEE (SLOW) 

CS-3 SAILOR 7300-0-4 SEE PUN I-- CEILING YES YES ,W.,.{.  IrrigHLW:CE  

CS-2 SAILOR 7500-0--L SEE PUN CEILING YES YES Vwrir FittAILIAHC  

CS-2A TIMOR 7500-0--S SEE PUS enu„ „ ..,,,, wW.Hrre/ AWnsisHAPPLIANCE 

CR -1 NAILOR 614511 2424' --- COMO YES -- ',`,/.4TVYRIZIAnCE  

CEIUNO EXHAUST FAN SCHEDULE 
KEY NOTE SCHEDULE 

PRCPADE W/ I3ACKORAFT DAMPER 

CI THE DELAY SO THAT FAN TURNS OFF 
15 InaritS AFTER LIGHTS ARE TURNED 
OFF. 

0 ROOF CAP 

DIFFUSER CALLOUT SCHEDULE 

DJ-FUSER 
NO. 

MARK # CFM  
RANGE u NICK  MAL iLaUCT  

03 CS-3 101-244 
80  

icy N.D.* 8'0 

@ CS-3 382-520 
12'0 

Ty rikzrEnlia  12'0 

@ CS-2 382-520 
12.0 

Ad ;A.B.EAAAA  12.11 

0 CR-1 0-1500 22-x22" --- 

DEMOLITION KEY NOTE SCHEDULE 

	 7 

OREMOvE (E) CEIL1r16 RETURN 4 BRANCA DUCT SHOAI SHADED. 
REFER 70 MECHANICAL FLOOR PLAN FOR REPLACBIENT 4 4p.O.C. 
OWORMAT1GS4. 

®REMOVE CB? CEILING SUPPLY 4 BRANCH MGT SHOW SHADED. 
REFER TO MEORAN1CAL FLOOR PL.44 FOR REPLACErENT( 14PC.O. 
Nr-OR-1Arlott 

OREIlovE (El THERMOSTAT. REFER TO MECHANICAL FLOOR PLAN FOR 
REPLACEMENT OFO'n1HAT10EL 

LIAMLUil 

L., 

YAK. SAG 1/2- PER 
FOOT OF SUPPORT 
SPACNO 

SIME• 
FLEX DUCT TO BE MOUNTED 
WITH A M.AX DISTANCE OF 12" 
FROM OVERHEAD 50 NO SEISMIC 
BRACING 6 REOURED. 

FLEX DUCT SUPPORT 
DETAIL FI

LE
:  

P
:  \

  W
O

 IR
X 

\  1
3

6
1

7
 \

  D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
  \
  NA

  E
C

  I-L
AN

  LE
A

L  
\ 6

17
 
-
  1

 
wg

  

26 GA. 
	

1/4• ESH G.LSCREEN 
DLHAUST H000 

EA DUCT ROOF STRUCTURE 

14  HANGER WIRE ORC. 
BLOCKING AS REQ.  

1I 

 

BACKDRAFE DAMPER 

TAPPED FLEXIBLE 
CONNECTION 

WALL 
FINISHED CEILING 	 •V GRILLE 

REVI3CON5 

4) TFLERMOSTAT SHALL DE INSTALLET3 ./TOP • 48' APP- 

NEVE RATE 
COOSO444 

BRAWN 
CNAGCN 

JOE 
915113321 

HI oc 
- 	J OE  

MET 

M1-1 
OF MEETS 

icALK 
.45021ED 

iVi DIE iv1 OLITION ECHANICAL FLOOR PLAN 
SCALE. ...F-0' 

AD-LW MODULAR 
CORE PR:USER TO 
'BRUM) PATTERN 
DDicATED. 	 

1 coo 

ER TO DERIDER 
TAIL, 

PD.0 

DINING 
9bladfn 

NOTE 
PROPOSED TENANT 
6' 	v10-SNIT IS SERVED 
(Sr A EXISTTOS 3-TON 
GAS/ELECTRIC LOCATED 
ON UPPER FLAT  ROOF 

0 

-NORTH- 
MECHANICAL FLOOR PLAN 
SCALE, 111••T-33E1  

BUILDING KEY FLOOR PLAN 
WALE, 1'.70,•49• 

GENERAL NOTES 

MECHANICAL FLOOR 
PLAN, SCHEDULES, 
AND DETAILS 

D ALL CLORODUAL BRANCH DUCTS ARE TO BE SUPPLIED LATH 
vOLWE DAMPERS. TYR 

7) FROY,E,E REI-10TE DPERAT052,  ON ALL VOL. DAMPERS THAT 
ARE NOT ACCESSIBLE THRLI CESAR*, TYR 

SJ DECHANICAL CONTRACTOR TO COORDN.ATE NJ ELECTR-CAL 
I PLUL13D6 CONTRACTOR TO ELIMINATE MY SPACE 
corawis. 

MECHANICAL KEY NOTE SCHEDULE 
▪ .PAG, GOWEGT NJ SA DUCT cLISIZE AS INDICATED TO SUPPLY DUCT OF 

RIDIOvED 81JPPLY DFREER FROviDE REQUIRED TRALaTION 4 EXTEND AS 
INDICATED 

0 +ROC, CONNECT DU RA DUCT 9761.TE AS INDICATED TO FETLTRIT MOT OF 
RITIONED RETURN DIFFI.ZER PRO✓OE SECZARED TRAs6F1iaN 4 EXTEND AS 
NDICATEDO . 

®HBCHANICAL CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERFT SIZE 4 LOCATFQ44 OF (E) MCI 
4 MANE NECESSARY APJUSTYENE16 TO CARRY OUT 1NTP7T OF AE4E5231 

®CEILOIG 0701ADET FAN 131/ FULL SIZE veci-upae up TO ROOF CAP. 
REFER TO DETAIL, 	  

.0 RELOCATE (E) THERMOSTAT • LOCATION INDICATED LVTOP OF 45. APR 

PROAAP£ 3'1 FLUE GAS OF. TO CONICENTRO FILE TI-RU ROOF PER DATER 
HEATER MANIXACTUREWS BRITTEN INSTIRIICTIONS, 

SIT DATE 
DIADDOE44 

ALEXANDER SCHEEL° 
and ASSOCIATES, Inc. 
Mechanical Engineers (209) 948-9761 
2026 Pacific Ave. Stockton, Ca. 85254 

C41,0 .243 AMT IrEITTDI ButrAL AFIE4/1411 KIM 
1:014TEITA 11.5 WEI4.4. All 14•PIAMED WOK or TiE 
COMER MR NE VW kW 051 IX USEN_DVPLICALIEO, 
INSOLDSEE KERMA THE 11-0171:41 04.50tE OF TM 

Alexander Schell° S Assoc., Inc 

DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWING 

CEILING EXHAUST FAN 
MOUNTING DETAIL 

NOTE:  
PRO1,105 ELBOW W/ SMOOTH 
RAMS EQUAL TO 2 1/2" DA. 

FLEXIBLE DUCT W/ HANGER 
STRAP 2' FROM REGISTER 
FLEXIBLE DUCT LENGTHS NOT 
TO EXCEED 6.-0.  FROM OUTLET 
OPENING 

FINISHED CEILING 

All OUTLET - WE 10! 

S/M SCREW OR 
12 GA. SLACK 0/RE 

SCREW OR 
SLACK WRE 
	

NOTE.  
SECURE MING OURET TO SAT. 
CEILING G010 WITH (2) #741/2' S/11 
SCREWS 'OM OUTLET FLANGE TO GRIO 
RUNNER AT DIAGONAL CORNERS OR 
USE (2) 12 GA. SLACK VARES. DARE 
AND MIDAS REQUIRED 

ROUND DUCT & SQUARE NECK N„, 
To DALE 

DIFFUSER MOUNTING DETAIL 2 

FLOCOLE DUCT SHALL DE THRUM-LEK 
MODEL MX-E CONSISTING OF AN DINER CORE, INSULATION AND AN OUTER 
MOISTURE BARRIER. TTIE INNER CORE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF A 
CHLORINATED POLYETHYLENE (CPE) BOUNDED TO THE COATED WIRE HELIX 
FOR MANN/UM STRENGTH AND DURABILITY. AN INSULATING BLANKET WOVEN 
WOVEN OF FIBERGLASS SHALL ENCASE THE INNER CORE AND SHALL BE 
SHEATHED 111111 AN OUTER VAPOR BARRIER OF METALLIZED POLYESTER FAA 
THE VAPOR BARRIER SHALL BE .05 PERK PER ASHE EIS, PROCEDURE A. THE 
FLEXIBLE DUCT SHALL BE ELATED FOR A MAXIMUM WORKING VELOCITY OF 5500 
FPM AND SHALL BE CERTIFIED HY THE UNDERWRITERS IADORATORES UNDER THEIR 
Vt. 181 STANDARDS AS CLASS 1 DUCT, AND BEAR UT. STAMP. 

FLEXIBLE DUCTS SHALL BE SUPPORTED AT 4'-0.  D.C. WITH 1-1/2-  WLDE 28 GA. 
STEEL HANGER COLLAR ATTACHED TO THE STRUCTURE WITH AN APPROVED DUCT HANGER. 
COLLARS SWILL HAVE HEMMED EDGES TO PREVENT CUTTING OF FLEXIBLE DUCT. 
INSTALLATION SHALL LINAII7E SHARP RADIUS MSS OR OFFSETS. 

ALL MATERIAL. EXPOSED WITHIN DUCTS OR PLENUMS SHALL HAVE A FLAME-SPREAD 
RATING OF NOT MORE THAN 26 AND A SMOKE-DEVELOPED RATING OF NOT MORE THAN 50 

NOT TO SCALE 

NOT TO SCALE 
	

11 

Agenda Item G-3



KEY NOTES PLUNISI Q 	ITCHEN FIXTURE SCHEDULE 

311:=Mil - 	- 	BEI 0,cgai . }:siz.E0 ca 
El=12111111111112111111=1111•1211211:111112111111111111111111111111 

PALO, CONNECT (N) 3• 65 TO (E1 CA. 4 EXTEND 
A5 NIDICATED.C). 

0 *FOC, CONNECT 1140 T.  OLT TO (E) 1.031 • (£)RESTROOM 
AREA I EXTEND A9 IND:CAMPO 

0 FCC), FLOOR CLEANKTTUT. REFER TO PETAL, 

IALWASEN* CONTRACTOR 
TO CONFIRM TOTER SEWN* 
PROPOSED 4 CONNECT 
000AS TO la15G0ARGE 

NOTE: 
PtUttaND CONTRACTOR SHALL 13E RESPONSBLE 
FOR ROUTII-N AND FINAL CONNECTIONS REDURED 
AT STOW EQUIVENT PLUNE).)/G CONTRIOTOR 
TO COORDINATE WITH EQUIPMENT CONTRACTOR 
FOR ALL ROUGH-DI LOCATION'S 

945,0' 
121423.Et 
K....WALLA-HON OF SANITARY 
5.e..tER REQUIRES RAU CUTTING 
OF 104451 Ys 5L.425  YCO .H0,1 

® VTR. VENT ii-LRLI ROOF. REFER TO PEr/at 
PLU ISING FIXTURE SCHEDULE 

VAR.< WAKE A MODEL DESCRETION TR'S) REMARKS 
Apr 

MI 
5m„,4 ED 

oalA1Vlbeio. 

1.20 GPF WV-1 AWERtA4 STAMM* 
2151&105 

WtecrunEr 
FLOOR MOUNTED 

WOG 19N.Gss'T WHITE SEAT 1.28 GPF 

'AV-I "'RCA STANDARD 0436. 
ACCESS43LE 
LAVATORY 
WALL. HUNG 2 	4£.42VPSCP 

DEARBON BRIGS 
RV 	V...,03  p-4spj;e0A111-5/ '5  
MOLTRBIT'RCIPASS ...,-.4. 	CFPOW.41 

OFSIC RIS"aLS/R152M"IT"AS 
S011171.....,,. 	RI  

A. GM! .35 GPM 

WH-1 BRADFORD WItTE 
Es-EDT-12SE-3N(A) 

yri‘pRARESEF40 XL 
kreVaMl.tettr 

DE-1 ALGROL 
51-5-O , 	,ZI.a 

ACCEPTANa VOLUME- 
.9 C.4110‘1 

OPER. K. - 271 

DR-1 OSHAASHER 
04 OTHERS 

PROvBE wH.0.-1 1100 ON 
HOT WATER SERAoE 

H5-1 msfsTAFICO r.if,Nsm,-)  v41TH sm 
GOOSENON mum 
./ 15.03.0-MIAIE 111.`001E9 

itc , 	..,--45 	.1 
wk, i 

l .CSWIWfIMSTROVIA1 
MONTER TUECANPWSS.Ohr 
Plig&D'S  '''''' 

$10-1 BRADLEY 
0.59-2007-C-T-SS Wee' s 7 

CHROME MATED 
PPNG ii:b, ilft.-e  ;if §2  - 	. 	• 	(I 	.: . 

FS-4 ?URN 
Z-1900 

1 eX1 exr 
FLOOR SNX 

WIFTE 4.00 RESsTING PGRGELNN TOP 

90k-I MN 
Z-1700 

ma-VEER „iv.  MI SUNLESS STELDCW-F.L2EXI  
WITH CO.NDFR I 

FC0  gn400 
FLOOR CLE,..`70U1 SEE SPECIFICATOSS FM TOP 

w'x' in144 6 WALL CLEANOUT SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR TOP 

HO-1 Ni' )„,,,r, 

 

W/ LOOSE KEY ROUON BRONZE 
MTH VACUUM BREAKER 

FIXTURE CONNECTION SIZE 
FIXTURE 501.E • ' • cm 	1.11.1.1=E53:1=c2x2 

WATER CLOSET n 4'  11511111:1115WAVAMIIIIII 
2' 1151101151MIUMITLELEi 
2  MINIIIINVAIMErairili 

LAvATORy LAY 
BAND S00 S 
FLOOR SY< FS r 	2 	2' 	11,4 	- 

-GAS 

to) OAS 
l'ETER SANK 0 ESA FLOOR SW F#ER TO DETAIL, 1. ND 

POW 
0 ACCF85 POOR 4 PLATFORM TO WATER NEATER 

OT1131E OSI DEMAND LOOTER (EATER P CLI, E ELL1,1` a, FULL 
SIZED De RELIEF, Es.  ORAN PAN ORAN, 4 
As. CONDENSATE SERvICES, 
REFER To WATER NFATER DETAIL, 	 

1• a 
(05,1s.). 
PE, 60) 

94• NUJ 
'4' Coll 

14V 

VER0 
3.  SS 

14.  1433 (1407) 
1.11' HY 

WOO 

SMAA 

00' NU 
OLI 

TVs' Hy 
2.88 

F -7 
REFER-TO 

VENT___ 
; OVA 

pRO4NDE a &G AS COcK • CoNNECTICN TO SLEW. 

SPB.L. FULL SIZED TOP RELIEF, 11.  ORAL PAN DRAN, 
'4 CONDENSATE, AEA ssELSOLI TURNED DOME. 

PLL1143).5G CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VEROF SIZE 4 LOCATION CF 
tel SERVICE 1 MAKE NECESSARY AO-USTI-VMS TO CARRYOUT 
man' Cl' ar5Y-s4 *N‘D ADAFTICNAL COST OF PROJECT. 

0 
p1NIfSCs  

UNWI
o

NED 
WINE & 

CHEESE BAR 

2. ES 

2' SS 
TR.  Hv 

0 0151-hvAN1 	cumk to SE 5025112t1a TYPE 
14-02F 4414 SUPPLY. 

1 BYRON, CA f E) GAS PETER SANIK LOCATE' 9 45 FT. FROM EASTERN WALL 
OF TL PL 514530 CoNTR.AcTOR To coNV.REI afr41O.L4 NETER 
SERVES PROPOSED T.1. 4 *PDC (N) 	TO (El GAS TOTER 
OW-MARGE 4 EXTEND UP WALL TO GELS* APACE WI-ERE IT 
SMALL EXTEND TO (NU TENANT CIPRONIEMENT I E£RvE IM,EL 
ENTSTNG WATER DEMAND • 85rbh 
REvISEID WATER DEMAND . ExTtia4-. 

REFER TO PLUMBS* 
MCI OEN FIXTURE 
SCNECKLE Tics 
oi-tEer 

C42 SERvICE7.0zoiNANT 
IMPROvIEEENT 	DE-T- 
ISOLATION V VE VENN 
CE IL 0001 - -a 

REFER TO p.p• 
SUPPORT PALM 

GENERAL NOTES 
I. REFER TO p1.1113ING SpECFICATICNI SI-EET P1-2 FOR GENERAL 

NOTES, MATERIALS AND FERTURE REOLEREMENTS 

2. CLEANOUTS SMALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECTIONS 
1010 AND 1730 OF TNE CAL FORNIA PLUMED N* CODE. 

a. CLEANCUTS RECO' RED ON ALL HORIZONTAL WASTE LINES 
OVER 5N0.  FROM TNE MAN LOZE AND OE ALL NORM:MAL 
SINK AND URNALS REGARDLESS CR LENGTH PER CPC 101.4 

-NORTH- 
4, EAC44 PI-SASINa VENT SHALL TERMNATE NOT LESS 

VAN TEN (0) FEET OR AT LEAST (3) FT ABOVE ANY 
WDRIDOM DOOR, 'PENNY, AIR INTAKE OR VENT SHAFT. 

PDX MING FLOOR PLAN 
SCALE. 

HOT WATER TO SYSTEM ROIL 
PRIOR TO SETTING FLOOR SINK, 
PLUESNO CONTRACTOR TO 
CODRONATE BATH LOCAL HEALTH 
DEPARTMENT TO CONFIRM EXACT 
REQUEREMENTS WHETHER FLOOR SNK 
IS TO BE FLUSH OR RAISED 1" ABOVE 
FINISHED SURFACE. 

GAS LANE 

OAS FIRM 	 1 
WATER HEATER 

GAS coat 

3' PVC-  INLET 
REFER TO MECH. 
OAT LEG 

• 1 WATER MAKEUP SQUARE SCOFEATED TOP Y•1111 VANDAL 
PROOF' SCREW 

STRAP WATER HOMER TO 
WALL WITH 16 CA. A 3' GA. STRAP TO PREVIEW LATERAL 
MOVEMENT. 

BOLTFLEXIBLE ALUMINUM 
BASE !TING TO ROOF WEN 
MANUFACTURES RECOMMENDED 
FASTENERS. (COMPLETELY 
SEAL THE FLAD-1210 WITH 
FASTENERS._ (COMPLETELY 
SEAL THE FLA%fiNG WIN 
SILICONE SEALANT ONI THE 
UNDERSIDE OF THE RBSED 
ALUMINUM BASE) 

STANDING 5EA.I.1 
METAL ROOF ON 
STEEL PURUNS 

SEAL PIPE PENETRATION 
MATH SUCONE SEALANT FR11-IE0 FLOOR 

ADJ./STABLE LEVEL CONTROL 
DiPANSiON TANK EK0-1  ANCHOR 
TO WALL W/ (2) 1" x 16 G.A. 
STRAPS W/ (2) Y.-4 x 2' LAG BOLTS. 

MEMBRANE 
SEE SPECIFICATIONS 
FOR ADDITIONAL 
DIFORIJATION 

o. SPILL FULL SIZE TEMP. 
& PRESSURE RELIEF TO 
EXTERIOR 12' A.F.G. W/ 
ELBOW TURNED DOWN eia Tom 

ROOF INSULATION 

AST RON RISER 3/4" CONDENSATE it/ TRAP SLOPED AT A NORMA OF 1/8"/FT TO EXTERIOR 12' A.F.G. 
ELBOW 111RNE0 DOAN 

Eris x 3' LONG LAG SCREW 
POSITIVELY ATTACHED TO WILMS FRAME MEMBERS, LAG SCREW TO PENETRATE WOOD MEMBERS AT LEAST 
ONE 10CH, TYP. Al TINS & IIEIGHT OF HEATER. 

as Ira  
-1111001"'" 

S.  HOSE BOB 

3' PVC °MET REFER TO MECH. af.tIlOS. PLEATED. FLEXIBLE, 
RESILIENT EP.0.M. 
RUBBER PIPE FLASHM 
SYSTEM 

TO EXTERIOR 

24 GA DRIP PAN 
(30"x30.x4')-SIX.OL_Ii & POP-RACE EACH CORNER 
4' ELEVATED PLATFORM 
UNDER WATER HEATER 

2'4' THREADED PIPE 
WITH CASKET NUT EACH SATE PLUMBING FLOOR 

PLAN, SCHEDULES 
AND DETAILS 

20
14

 —
  1

8;
50

a  
rn

  

NOT To . I 	FLOOR SINK 
	DETAIL  

FLOOR CLEANOUT 
DETAIL 

VENT THEW ROOFNOT 10  GALE 
DETAIL (NETALD 

WATER NEATER 
PLOO UNTING DETAIL 2 REVISIONS FOOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE 

■MAtIATENNE'N ElTWWJAMIRIERF la781eE7RAM 
il•0110121 .11= 
'AKIIIIIIMMIIMVAIM 

1J9..ilE1116aCaiRii TOTAL OPI4 FIXTURES 
140' WATER 

AMATORY 	 3   • 
NAND SNX 	I  x 	• 
TREE COMPARTf-fENT St9< 	fix 45  • 
10:101-E.M4-FR 	x 

TOTAL • 61
7

P
1

-1
.1.

44
  

MAY EXTEND AS A 
WASTE OR VENT 3 

5  
45  

SEs 
CHROME WALLOWER 
& SCREW 

INSULATION 0 HW 
OR CONDBISKIE USE 

HOT WATER SUPPLY 	I  
ANO RETURN 

HANGER ROD - SEE SCHEO. FOR SIZE CALCULATE,* 11E BTU (BRITISH THERMAL (NIT) FOR KITCLEDI GAS 
WATER HEATER 

SS  00.44 x (1-40-601)  'EGRESS Mee x E• .  S5240   STU 

• 533 apatgal CF WATER 	• 1U (ROUNDED OM • 11) 
0.15 (thermal aff1clore44 of gas) 

14)0 GAS HOT WATER REAT£R EATNI AT LEAST A RATN6 OF  06240  

LIT DATE 
0.45=57014 FLOOR 4000 

MIME DATE 0.03004  
ADJUSTABLE BAND 

--HANGER SEE SPECS. FOR TYPE 
WOULD 

OR
 <

V
36

1
7
 DR

AW
N

G
S 1100UGHT IRON 

CLEVIS HANGER - SEE 
SPECS. FOR TYPE 

A5 NOM DRAWN 
ALEXANDER SCHEEL() 
and ASSOCIATES, Inc. Mechanical Engineers (209) 948-9781 2920 Pacific, Ave. Stockton, CIE 90204 

rnwrr BTU MANCE OF P410000 
SAVE AS CLEANDUT TO GRADE JON 

9.371 GALVANDED SILFLO 
AT ENSUATION - SEE 
SPECS. 

UDE BRADFORD GNITE EF-645T-EI5E-32MA1 WIFE • 05":00 STU ISO 	IOM 

il/MT 
PEI 

fin Duvaas 	ranni I■ATEEAL APPEXP:014 MEN caNsTmere 	Oko0001. 	LNINeuvao worx Of DE 
0. 0(8 0X0 na SkidE WAY NOT 9f USED 0+.0.M■TCO, OR sescinsto wnsart T74 0011109 CIXO0D..T 	DIOXCEL 

Alexander Schotlo 	Assoc,, Tno WALL CLEANOUT 
DETAIL 

PIPE SUPPORT 
DETAIL 

ISLAND VENT 
DETAIL 

WATER HEATER 	„„,„ „„, 
SIZING CALCULATION 

P1-1 C3 7 NO1 TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE 
OF Vitali 

e DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAVANO Agenda Item G-3



2E
1

4 
—

  
F

IL
E

:  
P

:  \
 W

O
R

K
 \
 1

1
8
1
  A

O
R

A
w

i ri
 G

S
\ M

 E
C

H
A
N

IC
A

L
 6
1

7
P

1
-
1
.d

vo
g  

3.03EEGN43 MALLATiak 

A  GEIERAL- 
L NO PIPING SHALL DE PERMANENTLY COVERED DT CONSTRUCTION BEFORE INSPECTION 

AND APPROVAL. 
2. pROySTONS SHALL BE MADE FOR TIE EXPANSION AND CONTRACTION OF ALL 

rem, uto4c, &JJ.1Y.a JAMB MADE up OF FITTINGS, OR BENDS, OR OTHER METHODS OR 
DEVICES AS APPROVED. 

3. COLLECTION OF PIRNG OR EQUIPPENT OF DISSIIILAR MATERIALS SHALL BE MADE 
BATH DIELECTRIC COUPLINGS OR 0TH FLANGES AND INSULATE* GASKETS ePco, OR 
EQUAL. 

4. INSTALL WATER IRPNG GENERALLY LEVEL, FREE OF TRAPS AND UNNECESSARY 
BENDS TO CONFORM 11)1TH MEM* REWIRE-ENT& AND PROVIDE SPACE FOR OTHER 
WORK 

S.PIF/G SHALL BE CONCEALED N ALL LOCATIONS Lk-am OTHERUSE NOTED ON TI E 
PR4I1IAC5 

S. NSTALL PIPING PROMPTLY, CAPPING A1 /440 PLUC.W.4 OPEN END& 

.A2Marn 
I. THREADED SONIA SHALL HAVE TAPERED EVENLY CUT AND SHALL DE MADE WITH 

UNDERURTERS' LABORATORES APPROvED COMPOUND FOR GAS SERVICE CONSISTING OF 
GRAPHITE ccINTFOLIND OR POLITETRAFLOURETHYLEIE TAPE APPLIED TO TIE MALE 
THREADS O1N.1-1-. AFTER CUTTING AND BEFORE yweaptvo, pre SHALL BE REAMD AND 
SHALL HAVE BURRO REMOVED CALKS.* OF THREADED /01-915 TO STOP OR PREVENT 
LEAKS LULL 1401 BE PERMITTED. 

2. ItELDED JOINTS: CHANGES L4 DIRECTION OF PIPING SHALL BE MADE WITH UELDED 
FITTINGS OF FORGED-BRANCH-CONNECTION FITTINGS. METERNG OR NOTCHING PIPE TO 
FORT-1 ELBOWS AND TEES, OR 011-ER SIMILAR FITTINGS, WILL NOT DE PERMITTED 

5 SOLDER JOINTS IN COPPER TIRING FOR ALL INGTALLATICNS (1-(EATSG, 
REFRIGERATNG, AND FLUMBDG) SHALL BE MADE DM SIL-FOS SILVER BRAZING ALLOY. 
SURFACES TO BE JOINTED SHALL BE FREE OF OIL. GREASE, RUST AND OXIDES. AFTER 
CLEANING AND atrosa ASEERABLT OR HEATING, SUPPLY HANDY-FLUX TO EACH JOINT 
SUWAC-E AND SPREAD EvENI.Y. FEAT SHALL BE APPLIED CARERILLy TLITH AN 
OXY-ACETYLENE TORCH TO AVOID OVERHEATING FITTINGS, vAVvES, ETOME 55 

ANITEIONY SOLIDER MAY BE PERMITTED ON PLUMBING LINES ABOVE SLAB OR CROWD 
ONLY WIN PRIOR APPROVAL FOR PIPING 2. AND SMALLER. ONLY. 

4.  (HEEL PIPE AND cONNEGTIONS, 
A) &HALL HAVE ENDS REAMED TO FULL soce DIAMETER AND BEVELED BEFORE 

DENG MADE UP NTO FITTINGS. 
B) ALL CHANGES N DIRECTION TO DE MADE LATH PROPER FITTINGS. 
C) ALL SCRELED CONNECTIONS TO BE METAL TO METAL TIGHT. 
DNJONTS BETWEEN PIPE AND FITTING-5 TO BE MADE LUTH TI-READS FULLY COATED 

WITH KEY'S THREAD FASTER PASTE G TO BE APPLIED TO MALE TI-READ. 
E) tructo TO BE PLACED ADJACENT 70 ALL SCREUED VALVES, CHECK VALVES, OR 

EQUPPENT UPICH HAS NO UNION CONNECTIONS. 1I41W.6 ON WATER PPE& ON FIXTURES 
SIDE OF TRAPS MAY BE SLIP ri.A.r...e J03475 ITATI-1 SOFT RUBBER OR LEAD GASKETS 

5. CAST IRON PPE "ONTO AND CONNECTIONS.  
A) JOINTS SHALL BE MADE [4TH STAINLESS STEEL COUPLING NO-11.113 TYPE. 
B) ALL CHANGES N DIRECTION TO BE MADE WITH PROPER FITTINGS 
C) ALL SCREW() CONNECTIONS 70 BE PETAL TO METAL TIGHT. 
IDICLEANOU76 TO DE LOCATED NOT LESS THAN NT FROM BUILDING CONSTRUCTION 

FOR EASE OF RODIDING. 
E) USE GRAPHITE ON ALL OLEANCLIT THREADS. 

C. RIPNG OITILING, pre an-m.4 SHALL PE DOE WITHOUT DAMAGE TO TIE PIPE. 
UNLESS OTHERWISE AUTHORIZED BY TIE ARCHITECT, GUI-MG SHALL BE POLE BY MEANS 
CF AN APPROVED TYPE CF 1ECILANCA.1- =TEM WEN. CUTTERS SHALL BE USED 
VALERO PRACTICABLE. ON FARE A' (AIX INCHES) AND LARGER AN APPROVED 
GAS-CUTTING-DEVELLNG MACHINE MAY BE USED. 

304a6nALN22LEALNNIN 

A ALL BROKEN!, DAMAGED, OR 011-TERUSE DEFECTIVE PARTS OF THIS WORK SHALL BE 
REPAIRED OR REPLACED BY THIS CONTRACTOR AT HIS EXPENSE, AND THE ENTIRE WORK 
LEFT N A CONDITION SATISFACTORY TO THE ARCHITECT. AT COMPLETION THIS 
CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY CLEAN AND ADJUST ALL ECLIPMENT, FIXTURES AND 
EN.IDA-1104 ARE INSTALLED AS PART Cr HIS WORK AND THEE SYSTEMS AND ED/FT-ENT 
LEFT N SATISFACTORY OPERATING CONDITION. 

305EATER SYSTEM ISTERRIZATION,  AFTER FLUSW8*, ENTIRE WATER SYSTEM FROM 
NEW PAINTS OF CONNECTION SHALL BE STERILIZED BEFORE BEING TURNED OVER TO TIE 
PANZER FOR USE. SLOWLY FILL SYSTEM OATH WATER AND ADD CHLORINE CHEMICAL 
AGENT TO PRODUCE A PINIlkirl OF 50 PPM CF CI-LORNE N ENTERING WATER. TREATED 
WATER SHALL BE RETAINED IN PIPE OVERNIGHT. CHLORINE READUAL AT PPE 
EXTREMITIES SHALL BE AT LEAST 5 TM AT END OF THIS TM. SHOULD CI-ELORNE 
RESIDUAL BE LESS THAN THIS AMOLN1, PIPE SHALL BE RE-CHLORNATED. 

3.06TEST CF PiPNG 

A ALL PIPING SHALL BE TESTED AT COM'P'LETION OF ROUGHING 61, N 
ACCORDANCE 11144 TIE FOLLOW* SCHEDULE AND SHOULD SHOJI NO LOSS N 
PRESSURE OR VISIBLE LEAKS AFTER A 1-1m-1r4 DURATION Cr TOUR HOURS AT TIE 
TEST PRESSURES INDICATED. 

TEST SOT-EMILE 

SYSTEM TESTED 
	

TEST PRESSURE PSG 	TEST WITH 

ALL SOIL, WASTE, 
DRAN 4 VENT 
FIPP4 WIT1414 
BUILDING. 
INSPECTOR 

ALL HOT AND COLD 
EATER 

FILL LATH WATER TO TOP Cr 	WATER 
HIGHEST VENT, ALLOW TO 
STAND TWO (2) HOURS OF 
LONGER AS DIRECTED BY 

100 LDS FOR 5 MEARES 	WATER 
WITHOUT LEAKS. 

GA9 PIPNG. 	 15 LB. FOR 30 MINUTES 	AIR 
18TH ND PERCEPTIBLE 
DROP Et PRE/ERNE, 

a. TESTING EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND LABOR 61-1.41-4 BE FURNIAREP BY THIS 
CONTRACTOR- 

301 
	

C 

A THIS CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT ALLOW OR CAUSE ANY Or THE WPM INSTALLED BY 
NET TO BE COVERED Up OR ENCLOSED BEFORE IT HAS BEEN INSPECTED, TESTED AND 
APPROVED. 

13. SHOULD ANY OF TIE WORK BE ENCLOSED OR COVERED UP BEFORE IT HAS BEEN 
APPROVED, HE SHALL AT HIS EXPENSE, UNCOVER THE WOW. AFTER TT HAS BEEN 
TESTED. INSPECTED, AND APPROVED, HE SHALL MAKE ALL REPAIRS NECESSARY TO 
RESTORE TIE WORK OF 011-ER CONTRACTORS-  TO TIE CONDITION EL MICH IT WAS 
POLED AT THE TIME OF COIN& 

END Or FLU-ENG SPEDFICATIONG 

ALEXANDER SCHEFLO 
and ASSOCIATES, Inc. 
hleabanIcal Engineers (209) 848-87131 
2624 FANGED Ave. Stockton, Ca. 95284 

Ill. MAWS AND 10111131 Y.IFCINIl 41/1111003 
811-5TITIT11 115 01214:NAL CVS41.13.4.111141@[ Of 114 
COMER kt,  145 ME 11.0 101 BC MA 17.41 41-0.  OQ 
DISCUSED F1niYJ5 11-1 MIDI 111- SLIT t7f TILE DiGHEER. 
cg.), Alexander Sabena & Assoc.., Inc 

SET DATE 
GIRDSOCIA 

AWE DATE cvs,204  

ICALI 
AS WOW 

  

&PROD 
.^0.11 

660311 

  

Phi 
	

IOA 
1<4.  

SHEET 

P1-2 
OF SMITS 

PLUMBING SPECIFICATIONS 

PART I GENERAL 

NI GENERAL CONDITIONS: 

A THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL PLANT, LANDIS, EQUP171T, AND SHALL FERPORS-1 ALL OPERATIONS 
N CONNECTION WITH THE pL10S3311 8Y8TEM(5) AS OUTLINED N THE DRAWIGS AND N STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
CONDITIONS Or THE CONTRACT. ANY INCIDENTAL WoRK NOT SLIDIN OR -SPECTER WHEAT CAN REASONABLY DE 
TAKEN OR INFERRED AS BELONGING TO THE LOS. AND NECESSARY TO FROADE THE SYSTEM DEScREED OR 
SHO.IN SHALL DE THE CONTRACTORS RE:RCS...SWUM TIE WORK SHALL BE COMPLETE AND REACT FOR SERvICE 
A8 N IOW,/ AND/OR APECFEP, AND BE SATGFACTORY TO THE Anci-INEct 

B. REFER To ARCIIITEGMARAL. STEcIFICATIONS FOR CORRELATIONS AND GENERAL REM:REPENTS. 

ID) ITA7R5' INC,ILIQE12, 

A THE SYSTEMS To DE INSTALLED CONSIST ESSENTIALLY Cr THE FD.LOWNG. 
L SANITARY SELLER, VENT, WATER AND GAS PiPNG. 
2. FLINTS'-JUG FIXTURES 
3, IRENDHIG ARID BACKFILL. 
4. TESTING AND ADJUSTMENT CF 14-E pLUMETNG SYSTEM 
5. OTHER ITEMS AS MAY BE SPECIFIED OR e4.1064 LIN THE CRATINGS. 

L03 WC/EStIANSILe, LLERE OTHER INSTRUCTIONS ARE NOT GIVEN. EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED N ACCORDANCE 
LOTH THE FTECCT-T-ENDATIONS Cr THE MANI.PACnNER AND THE BEST STANDARD PRACTICE FOR THIS TYPE CF 1.1.ORK 

104 MI...F.AEIEOTIILATTOASSANDCAOIDEAL 

A ALL WORK AND MATERIALS SHALL BE N FULL ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST RILES, CODES. AND 
REGULATIONS Of THE FOLL.07,L1*. 

L NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION AASOTLATIONL 
2. !STATE FRE MARAHAL, 
3. PART - 6,1-24 CALIFORNIA CODE CF REGULATIONA. 
4. STATE HEALTH DEPARTMENT. 
EN STATE MISTRIAL ACCIDENT COMMINSIONS SAFETY ORDERS. 
EN RULES OF LOCAL UTILITY. 
T. CAL EFORDA MECHANICAL COPE- 
S, cALIPc>IGNA LIDNG CODE. 
S. CAL FORMA PLIMBING CODE. 

10. CALIFORNIA ELECTRIC COPE- 

D. RULING AND INTERPRETATIONS OF THE ENFORCE* AGENCY WILL BE CONSIDERED PART OF THE 
IRF/43   ATCNS. 

C. NOTHING N THESE STEGFIcATIGNG IS TO BE CONSTRUED TO PERIT WORK NOT CONFORME4 TO TI-E 
ABOVE, AND ExPENSE N GCMPLLINGO U.411-1 THE ABOVE SHALL BE BORE BY THE CONTRACTOR 

D. LPENEvER TIE SPECFICATIONS AND PRAAINGS REQUIRE 1-1161-ER STANDARDS OR LARGER SIZES THAN 
THOSE IsEQU.RELD BY THE ORPNANCEA AND STATUTES, THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS SHALL TAKE PRIORITY 
OVER THE SPECIFIC ORD/RANGES AND STAINES. 

LOS 8 	• Lla. • • 	 fn.: . THIS CONTRACTOR SHALL EXAMS THE arm, VERIFY DMIENGIONS AND 
LOCATIONS AGAINGT THE DRAPE...5 AND INFORNI 113•5ELF OF ALL CONDITIONS UNDER 11141C41 LOW IS TO BE POSE 
BEFORE SUBMIT/NG HIS PROPOSAL. NO ALLOWANCE WLI. BE MADE N BEHALF FOR EXTRA EXPENSE ON 
ACCOUNT Cr ERROR 

1.09  AS eoLT ppAzu.ses, 

A EUPpLEDIENTING TNIE RECUT:01DES OF THE GENERAL CONDITIONS AND VARPI-EMENTARY *SPIER& 
SUPPLEMENTARY GENERAL CONDITIONS, AS.BUILT DRAWINGS SHALL &f10LU INVERT ELEVATIONS CF SANITARY SELLERS, 
RAN WATER LEADERS AND STORM SEVERS Cr CRITICAL LOCATIONS, LOCATIONS OF SHUT-OFF VALVES AND 
511.13•OUTS FOR FUTURE, AND ALL CHANGES MADE DURING THE COUPE CF THE WORK FLARNINI REPRODUCIBLE 
PRIEVNG9 10-EN WORK IS COMpLETE. 

13. 11-El GRADE OR DUALITY Cr MATERIALS PESTRED IS NE/DAVID BY THE TRADE NAMES OR CATALOG 
TAMERS STATED HEREIN. 

• DIMENSIONS SIZES, AND CAPACITIES SHOLN ARE A 1-SIDIUM AND SHALL NOT BE CHANGED /1.4114OUT 
FERIMISSIGN CF THE ARCHITECT. 

101 MATERIAL_Lal_h,92 . 

A PRIOR TOG ■4711NENCIREID CF WORK, AND WITHIN 35 DAYS AFTER AK.REN* CR THE CONTRACT BY THE 
DIRER AND GENERAL CONTR,AcTOR, THIS CONTRACTOR STALL SUBMIT IN cLINTLIPLE TO TIE ARCHITECT FOR 
APPROVAL A COMPLETE LIST OF FOUTS-MEW AND MATERIALS TO BE FURNISHED, INCLUDING ALL SUBSTITUTIONS. 
PARTIAL OR INCOMPLETE LISTS OF MATERIALS WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED. NO SUBSTITUTIONS WILL BE CONSIDERED 
THEREAFTER ONLY ONE (LI REQUEST FOR SLESTITLITICN WILL BE CONSIDERED ON EACH ITEM CF MATERIAL OR 
EQUIPMENT. 

B. T THE CONTRACTOR DESIRES TO MAKE A SUBSTITJTION HE SHALL SUBMIT COMPLETE DPORIATION OR 
CATALOG DATA TO 5440.1) TIE QUALITY Cr THE EQUIPMENT OR MATERIAL OFFERED TO THAT WELTED. NO 
ALESTITUNCN WILL BE ALLOSED IMES., REQUESTED AND APPROvED N EWING. MATERIALS OF EQUAL PERT AND 
APPEARANCE N THE OPINION OF THE ARCHITECT WILL BE APPROVED FOR 11SE. ARCHITECT RESERVES THE RIGHT 
TO REQUIRE ORIGINALLY SPECFIED TEEN. 

C. INSTALLATION OF APPROVED 61.11191171.3710N IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY. ANY CHANGES 
REQUIRED FOR NATALLATION CF APPROVED SUBSTITUTED EQUIPMENT PLAT BE MADE 11-TROUT ADDITIONAL COST. 

P. SUBMIT TO ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL, E1111-1N A REASONABLE TEE AFTER AWARD CF CONTACT AND N 
AMPLE TM TO AVOID DELAY OF CANSTRUCTION, SHOP CRALIJSCIS OR REMITTALS ON ALL ITEMS OF EQUIPMENT AND 
MATERIALS COVERED N LIST 1ENT1OETO ABOVE. SHOP DRAUNG9 SHALL BE SUBMITTED N PiVE (6) COPIES AND N 
A COMPLETE PACKAGE. PARTIAL SUBMITTALS WILL NOT DE CONSIDERED. 

108 PEES PERMITS AND UTILITY SERVICES: THIS CONTRACTOR SHALL ARRANGE TO OBTAIN AND TO PAY FOR ALL 
PERMITS AND SERVICE CHARGES RECWIRED N TIE NATALLANON CF HIS WORK, ARRANGE FOR REQUIRED 
NAPECTIONS, AND SECURE APPROVALS, FROM AUTHORITIES HAVING ARINDICTIOR CONTRACTOR SHALL ARRANGE 
FOR UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND PAY CNIARGES NCORRED, INCLUDING EXCESS SERVICE CHARGES, F ANY. 

LOS GUARANTEE, AFTER cO11.3 ETION CF THE NATALLATION OF EQUIPMENT HEREIN SPECIFIED, THE CONTRACTOR 
SHALL GUARANTEE SAYE AGA6N5T DEFECTS OF WORKMAN-SHP OR MATERIAL FOR A PERIOD CF ONE (U YEAR F, 
WITHN THE SPECFIED PERIOD FROM THE DATE Cl' ACCEPTANCE ANY OF ENE SYSTEM 19 PROVEN TO BE DEFECTIVE 
N WORKMANSHIP AND/OR MATERIAL, IT WILL BE ADJUSTED, REPAIRED, OR REPLACED FREE OF CHARGE BY THIS 
CONTRACTOR- 

LIB  Ar,Sag6;163,11" CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TIE SUFFICIENCY OF SIZE AND THICKNESS CF 
PARTITIONS FOR ADEOJATE INSTALLATION OF HIS WORK. ANY EDIFPNENT REOLTIRNG ACCESS FOR OPERATION OR 
SERVICE SHALL BE MADE ACCESSIBLE BY THE USE OF ACCESS DOORS AS REQUIRED. 

DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWING 

PART 2 PRODUCTS 

201 MATERIAL, PIPE, 

A SANITARY SEWER PIPING INSIDE BUILDS* DROPS SHALL BE SERVICE EEIGHT CAST 
IRON 140-1-11.A3 1111TH NO•14J5 FASTENERS. FIXTURE BRANCHES AND VENTS 2•1/2' AND 
SMALLER FROM 6^ ABOVE GRADE MAY BE SCHEDULE 40 GALVANIZED STEEL. FITTINGS 
SHALL BE CAST SERVICE MIGHT. CONTRACTOR MAY USE APACHE SCHEDULE 40 DM/ 
ABS PPE AND FITTINGS (ALL AS ALIGNED BY LOCAL CADE). 

DANZATIC WATER FIRING, 

A ABOVE GROUND, TYPE 'I' COPPER TUBING. U.ROUGHT COPPER OR CAST BRONZE 
BLEAT FITTINGS. 

I) P2 43 3 NCIES AND ABOVE, BRAZED. 
2) PPING 2•12 NOES AND SMALLER, SOLDERED (95/5 SOLDER) JOINTS. 
3) APPROVED FILLERS. 

a) PRESSURE RANGE 84 TO 116D psi AND TEMPERATURES 51•  TO 255• , S6/6 
1N-ANTIMONY OR SILVER-DEARNG SOLDERS, LE, ALLSTATE 430, HARRIS 
STAY BRIE 6 OR S. 

b) use APPROPRIATE FLUX PER MANITACTORERS RECOMMENDATIONS USE 
OF CORROSIVE R_UXESI IS PROHIBITED. 

D. BELOW GROUND. TYPE 10' COPPER TUEING WITH CRAZED JONES. APROVED 
FILLERS, IFI406 0, ISILF0E, A, "AJTACOSIL ISR 'BRAZE 450(DE).• USE 
APPROPRIATE FLUX PER mmumcrigeRe secomaxewuctss. 

C. fROviDE 'ECCIF' DIELECTRIC UNIONS AT ALL COPPER TO STEEL CONNECTIONS. 

C. NATURAL GAS AND REL OIL PIPING SHALL BE SEAMLESS OR LAP UELDED BLACK 
-STEEL, 116 RS* VTR,EIG PRESSURE- ETYMA SHALL DE ITS p.30 To SUIT PeNG 
MATERIAL. 11-LREAD PASTE SHALL BE NAOLUBLE 17.4 EATER ALL VALVES SHALL BE RATED 
FOR NATURAL GAS FUEL STEEL PFE BURIED BELOW GRADE SHALL HAVE AN APPLIED 
NIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE WRAP, X-TRJ-COAT, OR EQUAL, APPLIED AND INSTALLED 
ALL PER THE MANIFACTURERS NSTRLICTIONS. 

D. GAS PIPING SMALL BE GRADED TOWARD THE REGULATOR WHEREVER POSSIBLE. PPM 
TRAPPED BY CHANGE OF GRADE SHALL BE SUPPLIED WITH A DRIP LEE AT TIE LOW 
PONT BRCS HT OD TO AN ACCESSIBLE LOCATION. PRIDE DIRT POCKETS AT COTTONS 
OF VERTICAL PIPE RISERS, CONSISTING OF TEE FITTIMS PLUGGED UNTIL CAPPED NIPPLES. 
141G1-1 DRESSAGE PIPE SHALL BE uaLeee,  (SEE JONTE*) 

E. CONDENSATE LEES SHALL BE BCFEEDULE 40 GALVANIZED STEEL PIPE WITH GALVANIZED 
MALLEABLE IRON FITTENES OR TYPE 11' COPPER CONDENSATE LINES BELOW TIE ROOF 
AND CONCEALED AREAS SHALL BE COVERED WITH ENSULATION. 

F. ROOF DRAINS, DOWNSPOUTS, AND RANWATER LEADERS: ALL POIPAPOOTS 11.4-t0H ARE 
=LADED N THIS WORK SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40 GALVANISED STEEL PIPE WITH BLACK CAST 
IRON DRAINAGE FITTINGS, EXCEPT PPE* BELOW GRADE OR SLAB TO DNB' OUTSIDE BUILDING 
SHALL BE MANVILLE NON-PRESSURE TRANS1TE PPE, CLASS BOO, OR APACHE SCHEDULE 40 
DWV ABS PIPE AND WINGS (ALL AS 61-10.1.N ON THE DRAILINGS) 

A. ALL PIPE DOWNSPOUTS SHALL DE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED N THE FLUMBNG 
WOW. ALL PIPE Palk...SPOUTS SHALL BE COMPLETE WITS ALL NECESSARY OFFSETS. AND 
FIRINGS AS REQURED AND APPROVED. CONNECT TO ROOF DRAM AS REQUIRED. NO 
FITTINGS. 81-ALL BE EXPOSED TO VIEW N KNEED AREAS. 

282E12E16LATL23. 

A ALL HOT WATER SUPPLY AND RETURN PIPE* ABOVE SLAB OR GROUND EXCEPT 
KNOUTS TO FIXTURES AND (89045 AND VALvES SI-IALL BE COVERED WITH 3/4' 11-TICK 
DISTRATION FOR PPE I/2' AND 3/4.  61 DIAMETER AND P IWO.< FOR LARGER PIPE. TIE 
INSULATION SHALL BE MANVILLE TAME SAFE* ONE PIECE CONSTRUCTION PREFORMED 
FIBERGLASS PIPE INSULATION, OR APPROvED EQUAL, WITH A •K• FACTOR CF 27 MAXG-1,11 
AT 19 DEGREES MEAN larn-nRATURE. 

7O3 VALVES. 

A GATES. CRANE A438, 2' AND LEDER CRANE 491 2-VP AND OVER 

B. SOLDER • JOINTS VALVES N COPPER LEES. CRANE 1324 OR 438 WITH ADAPTERS. 

204YALVEJ&2M& RIRIOSH AND INSTALL FOR EACH VALVE N GRO.ND A BROOKS, 
CFRATT, OR EQUAL TO BROOKS PRO-0001S COMPANY H9 OPEN BOTTOM CONCRETE 
VALVE BOX 0TH COVER MARKED FOR SERVICE. 

205B54111EF$1. 

A FIXTURES SHALL DE AMERICAN STANDARD, CRANE, OR EQUAL. SUBMIT FIVE (5) 
PORTFOLIOS 1.1.4TH RILL DESCRIPTION AND CUTS OF FIXDRES AND TRIM 
PROPOSED FOR USE TO ARCHITECT FOR ERITTEN APPROVAL 

B. FIXTURES SHALL BE AS SCHEDULED ON THE PRANGS 

C. PLATE N.111BEIRS PEDICATEP ARE AFRICAN STANDARD, COMPLETE AS ILLUSTRATED 
AND DESCRIBED LN.ESS OTHERUSE NOTED. PROVIDE STOPS. AS FEREN BEFORE 
SPECFIED FOR ALL CONCEALED SUPPLIES 

PART 3 EXECUTION! 

3.01NBRLACAILINC7BMPAT 	SPECIAL FRAMING, RECESSES, CHASES, AND 
BACKING FOR WORK OF Ti415 SECTION,LEWELS 011LOGANSO SPECFIED, IS COVERED UNDER 
OTHER SECTIONS. THIS CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROPER PLACEMENT 
OF ALL PIPE SLEEVES, HANGERS, AND SUPPORTS AND LOCATION CF OPENINGS FOR 
LIAR' OF TWA SECTION. 

302 .EXCAYAMONLANPBACKEILLI 

A THIS CONTRACTOR SHALL 00 ALL EXCAVATE* REQUIRED FOR TIE NSTALLATION OF 
ALL PPE* AND 011-ER WORK THAT APPLIES TO TFE EARK OF THIS CONTRACTOR 
INDICATED ON 11-E EDRA31N41). 

B. EXCAVATIONS SHALL BE OF ()pm VERTICAL CONSTRICTION OF SUFFICIENT WIDTH TO 
PROVIDE FREE WORCS.* SPACE AT BOTH SIDES OF THE TRENCH AND ARON) TIE PIPE 
AS REMISED FOR -ANN*. BAGS:FILL AND COMPACT6G (ERE INVERT ELEVATIONS ARE 
NOT 43140114, TRENCHES SHALL BE DI.* TO SUFFICIENT DEPTH TO GIVE A 3INII-LE1 OF EX 
NCI-EA (W) OF FILL ABOVE THE TOP Cr PIPING, MEASURED FROM THE UNDERSIDE OF 
THE CONCRETE SLAB. 

C. PETICO OF COMPACTION SHALL BE AS DIRECTED BY PROJECT INSPECTOR BACKFILL 
SHALL BE COMPAC1110056 TO THE ORIGINAL DENSITY OF THE SOIL BEFORE 
EXCAVATION. 

UNWINED 
WINE & 

CHEESE BAR 
BYRON, CA 

PLUMBING 

SPECIFICATIONS 

nvistoro 

Agenda Item G-3



(5)VAN 
SERVICE 

(0',:PHONE 
BOARD 

• NILV "Ilt 

IltlE, I., 
PP 11, 
ii 

`_1' an 
'1111.11.1to 	Nth 
a MI AF 

nus PROJECT 

ANEL -A- 

I 
REPLACE 1 OCA METER AND )COS CB WITH 
2:33A METER AND 2013 BREAKER, REPLACE 
FEEDER TO SPACE WITH 2-C 443.1), I 54 GND 
VERIFY nouTE vaTH DiALDNG ow TER'S REF. 

11:(40\16:1 

IIPKMP VIII 
_ lic 	Q 

II K , 	0.:0 • • 

IT 

O ovr RAH_ ELECTRICAL S rrE PLAN 
 1/16' = 

n 

LI 

D1NtNG 

WALL MOUNT EXTERIOR 
EGRESS LIGHT CONNECTED 
70 INTERIOR EDT SIGN 

LI 

N3:43334:2..N32esszes35535-3-2w 

CEILING RECESSED LED CANS 

STORAGE 

[3] 

NviTLEs TO 

STORAGE 

{ 4 	 I 

DLTAAN 
RCS 

JOH 
2013..)0CX 

1114/14 
ISSUE DATE 

LI 

WATER HEATER 
ABOVE, 201V, ?PH 
100210 

A-1 

SHOW WANDIIN OUTLET 

DINING 
SWAGE CIRCUIT 
CONNECT TO A 
NEW TWE CLOCK 
ABOVE PANEL 'A' 

OVERALL ELECTRICAL SITE 
PLAN, LIGHTING FLOOR PLAN, 
POWER FLOOR PLAN 
GENERAL NOTES 

REVISIONS 

SET BATE 

As imitated 

STORAGE STORAGE 

LI 

O POWER FLOOR PLAN 
1/4' = F-0" 

LIGHTING FLOOR PLAN 
,-.71  1(4' = ('-0' 

H C S ENGINEERING, INC. 
CONSULTING ELECTRICAL ENGINEERS 

4512 FEATHER RIVER DRIVE, SUITE F 
STOCKTON, CA 95219 (209) 478-5270 
email address rfehard@hes-eng.com  

P110,1.  2014.sys  DES.  RCS  ENG.  RCS 

UNWINED 
WINE & 

CHEESE BAR 
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 

	0 	 

GENERAL NOTES 

GENERAL NOTES 

1. ELECTIECAL INsTALLATION SHALL COVPTY WITH TITLE 24. CALLF-OFNIA 
CODE Of REGULATIONS, INCLUDING THE FOLLCAVNG, 
RILE 24, COT, PART 2, KID CBC 
TITLE 24. OCR. PART 3.2910 GEC 
TITLE 24, OCR, PART 4, 2915 VAC 
TITLE 24 OCR, PART 9.2019 CEO 
ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES. 

2 ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROCURE AND PAY FOR ALL LICENSES. 
ETC. REOLKRED TO CARRY 011 AND CONPLErE THE WORK PERMIT BY OWNER. 

3. PROVIDE ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, TOOLS, PLANT EOUPMENT, 
TRANSPORTATION AND PERFORM ALL OPERATIONS NECESSARY FOR ANY REASONABLE 
INCIDENTAL TO PROPER EXECUTION AND COMPLETION OF ALL 'ELECTRICAL WORK" 
WHETHER SPEOFTCALLY whmoNEu OR NOT; ALL AS NDCATED, SPECIFIED 
HEREIN. paw. NPUED THERESA TO CARRYOUT THE APPARENT WENT 
THEREOF. 

4. ALL ELECTRICAL MATERIALS SHALL BE NEW AND LISTED WITH THE 
UNDERWRITERS LABORATOR ES, NC , SNAIL MEET THEN REOLEREmETTEs AND 
SHALL DEAR THEIR LABEL WHEREVER STANDARDS HAVE BEEN ESTABLISHED AND 
LABEL SERVICE IS REGULARLY FURNISHED BY THAT AGENCY. 

5. ELECTRICAL DRAWNGS ARE ESSENTIALLY D'AG FULDNATIC AND ALTHOUGH THE 
SzE AND TOCANTINS OF E0t8PKIEIT ARE SHOWN TO SCALE WHEREVER POSSAILE, 
CONTRACTOR SHALL MANE USE OF ALL DATA IN ALL CONTRACT DEKTNENTS AND 
VERPY THS NFORVADON AT THE sTrE. cow RACTOR SFIALL BE vtcsPoNvEux 
FOR LAYING OUT AND MSTALLNG HIS WORK TO AVOID INTERFERENCE WITH 
OTHER TRADES. 

6. CONDUCTORS SHALL BE COPPER CONDUCTORS TYPE THWN UNLESS OTHERWISE 
NOTED OR REOURE LI BY UDE. 

7. ALL LUVINNITES AND BALLASTS SHALL BE CERTIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER 
TO THE CALIFORvA ENERGy cov WS-SON_ ALL FLTIonEsCENT FIXI1WES To RE 
Mon° WITH F032. 78.35005 LAWS OR APPROVED EQUAL AND HAVE AN ENERGY 
SAVING "A' SOUND RATING RECTRONC BALLAST OR APPROVED FOWL UNLESS 
OTHERw.SE SHOWN ALL RID LIGHT ERTHRES SHALL HAVE HIGH POWER FACTOR 
BALLASTS. 

3. FLASH AND COUNTER FLASH ALL RENS PASSING THROUGH THE POOR 
A.NY ROOF PENETRATIONS WILL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER_ RCOFNO MPG. 
HAs SPECS. AS TO NOT VDD 29 YEAR wARRAITED 

9. WORK SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS TORE It/STALLED UNDERGROUND SHALL BE 
INSTALLED AT LEAST 24' BELOW GRADE. BACKEIE W 6' TUCK. PROPERLY 
MOST ENED LAYERS, SOLIDLY PACKED AND RON TAMPED TO A DENS:EV.15W 
LESS THAN THAT OF ATIAGENT, INDISIDREIED EARTH. RESTORE SuRTACES, 
ROADWAYS. STALKS, CURBS. WALLS. EMT:NG UNDERGROUND INSTALLATIONS TO 
ORG DIAL CKPORLION IN AN ACCEPTABLE MANNER 

IR THE OWNER RESERVES THE RICHE TO RELoGATE ALL LIGHTNG, OUTLETS AND 
SWITCHES BEFORE THEY ARE ROUGHED IN AT HO EXTRA COST 

It ALL DaT SIGNS TO BE LINSWTICHED. 

NAMEPLATES S nIENTDICATION- 

5 /STALL ENGRAVED NAMEPLATES FOR EACH PANELBOARD, CABNET, DISCONNECT, 
ETC. NAMEPLATES SHALL BE SECURELY FASTENED TO THE EOLAPWITT WITH 
54 PHILIPS ROUND HEAD CADMIUM PLATED SELETAPPNG SCREWS. BRASS 
BOLT, OR WITH A PLASTIC REEK ADHESIVE GLUE, GOODYEAR -PLIESOND: OR EQUAL 

kro.-c uvir osscomir-ars- 

I I. ELECTR CAL DINTRACTOR SHALL COORIMATE WITH VECHAVCAL CONTRACTOR 
FOR EXACT LOCATIONS OF ALL 11VAC UNITS, DISCONNECTS AND DEVICES RI FIELD. 
VERT,/ AND COIRSI THE ACTUAL MOUNING LOCADON ON DIE LIVAC 1.1111 FOR TIM 
asooNNECT. 

• THE RATING Of THE INSr-ONNECT SHALT RE SUCH AS TO FRARLE TICE LARGEST 
FUSE SUE ON THE LW NAMEPLATE TO BE INSTALLED TN THE DISCONNECT. PRONE 
RISES OF TLS RA-n&c. 

3. FLAILNSH AND -INSTALL ALL LINE VOLTAGE AND LOW VOLTAGE CORDIALS AND 
LINE VOLTAGE MANG (LOW VOLTAGE WIRING BY OTHERS) TO TIVAC EGKRPMENT AND 
ASSOCIATED CONTROLS AND DEICES AS SHOWN ON TILE ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL 
PLANS, LNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 

WANG METHODS.  

I. ALL WraIG SHALL BE NSTALLED EN STEEL CONDUITS. CONCEALED VI WALL 
AND CEILING LION. 

• INNIAJV CONDUIT ERA SHALL BE 12'. AINVLAI ACCEPTABLE CONDUITS 
ARE 

A GALVANIZED RIG0 STEEL 
B. GALVANIZED STEEL DIT, 
C. LI01110 MITT S TEEL FLEX- FOR FNAL CONNECTION TO OUTDOOR 

EEKIPKTENT, 

11„ FT E:C*1LE STEEL CONDUIT- FOR INDOOR MAE CONNECTIONS TO 
MECHANICAL ECUs:WENT (143T TO EXCEED 341. 

E PVC OONDIATSCHEIRDE 40, UNDERGROUND 

3 1710 AND MG CABLING SYSTEMS ARE NOT ALLOWED DI TFTS MANG. 

(EATS SHALL BE FOAL TO THE DOMES SET FORTH HERM PI STANDARD 
COLORS {BROWN, WHITE, GREY, BEIGE OR IVORY) AS SELECTED BY THE 
ARCHITECT: 

A. WIRING DEVICES LEVTTON 6 HUBBELL* PAS, 

SNGLE POLE SWITCH 1221 1221 RIACT 
THREE WAYS:WITCH 1223 1523 2aAca 
DUPLE( CONY. OUT. 15A 5212 52E2 5262 
DUPLE:5051 COW. OUT. GE522 

DEVICE PLATES; 

I. ALL DEVICE RATES FOR 5.110011 USE SHALL RE STICOTH NYLON OR APPROVED 
-EOM UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL DEVICE PLATES FOR OUTDOOR USE SHALL 

GENERAL NOTES 

BE WISED METAL 

2, DEVICE COVERS FOR SURFACE MOUNTED BORES SHALL BE 117 RAISED STEEL 
PLATES. WEATHERPROOF COVERS 10 BE SNAP TYPE COVERS. 

3. DEVICE PLATES FOR TELEPHONE AND COMPUTER OUTLETS TO BE PROVIDED 
BY OWNERS VENDOR_ ALL TELEPHONE AND COMPUTER SYSTEM WRING BY OWNERS 
VENDOR 

SUPPORTS: 

1. FURNSH ALL NECESSARY FOUNDATIONS. SUPPORTS. BACKNG. ETC. FOR 
ALL ELECTRICAL ENCLOSURES, CONDUITS AND ECLIRMENT. 

2 ATTACH ALL BOXES, CABINETS, ETC. TO WOOD WITH WOOD OR LAO SCREWS, 
10 METAL WITH MACHINE SCREWS On BOLTS AND TO CONCRETE 	EG:AssioN 
ANCHORS AND MACHINE SCREWS OR BOLTS. 

1. GROUND AND BOW ALL ECTLIPMEW AS REM' RED BY COVER:WU CODER AND 
SPECPTCALLY LSCLUO ND SWITCHBOARD, PANE/Ex/ARDS, MOTOR CASES, ETC. 

wORDNG CLEARANCES FOR PAILS ASWISCHBOARDS 

1. COOFLDNATE WITH OTHER TRADES TO ENSURE CODE REOIJ RED WORKING 
CLEARANCES. ACCESS, ETC, FOR PANELS AND SWITCHBOARDS PER GEC. 
SECTIONS 11151E1ND 354-4. 

FA:t1EL30AROS. 

UNITS SHA1J_BE FLUSH OR SURFACE MOUNTED AS INDICATED ON THE PANEL 
SCREDDLE, WITH THE WADER AND S.ZE Of BREAXERS ND:CATE/3 ON THE 
PANEL SCHEDULE SINGLE POLE TWO POLE AND THREE POLE BREPTSF_RS SHALL 
BE BOLT-ON TYPE. DC PANEL DOORS SHALL HAVE RUSIITyPE liras, ALL 
LOCKS STALL BE KEYED ALICE AND HAVE TYPEWRITTEN DIRECTORS INDICATING 
FIXTURES, EOUPMENT, OR OUTLETS SAUCED BY EACH BREAKER ALL BUSSING 
SHALE BE COPPER.  

TESTING. 

1. THE ENTIRE ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION SHALL BE FREE FROM SHORT CIRCUITS 
AND MPROPER GROUNDS. TEST ALL WRING AND CONNECT-PONS FOR CONTNUITY 
AND GROUNDS BEFORE ANY FixTLIREs on EIDDIPMENT ARE CONNECTED AND WHETHER SUCH 
TESTS DLO:CATE FAULTY INSULATION OROTHER DEFECTS, THEY SHALL BE LOCATED, 
RF_PAREO AND RETESTED AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPEN'S'E 

2. DEMONSTRATE TO THE OWNER AND THE ARCIDTECT, THAT THE ENTIRE 
INSTALLATION IS COmpLETE IN pilopEn OPERATING CONDITION AND THAT THE 
CONTRACT HAS BEEN PROPERLY AND FULLY EXECUTE D. PROYDE ALL INSTRUMENTS 
TO MAKE SUCH TESTS. 

Lc 
	

OS LC 1 	LC 
SI FEET 

El 

SHEET NOTES 

ID I 
	

DESCRIPTION 

rCONNECT POWER FOR LIGHTS THROUGH OCCUPANCY SENSORS_ 

DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS 
Oillwi IvrraniulAcktveun....a-a-n 	 iaFrt  

Agenda Item G-3



LEGEND 

ELT: ) FLUORESCENT LIGHT RV URE RECEssED mom' 
L 	FLUORESCENT LIGHT FIXTURE SURFACE 1AoLENT 

® aux; uu-rr FIXTURE
C  i RECESSED MUT FIXTURE 

I)1 	WALL BRACKET LIGHT FIXTURE 

lEla LIGHT FIXTURE ON EMERGENCY POWER CIRCUIT WOO INTEGRAL EMERGENCY RATTER? PACK 
1111  LIGHT FIXTURE ON EMERGENCY POWER CRUST WITH INTEGRAL EMERGENCY BATTERY PACK 

O RECESSED LIGHT FDCR.FRE PECHER CIRCUIT WITH VILE-OPAL EMERGENCY BATTERY PACK 
I=EX11 LIGHT-HK R LEVEL 

ALTERNATE DEVONATION OF LIGHT FCCRtRE SHOWING TYPE & LAMPS 
LIGHT SWITCH. UST 	 UP 4.9*UOR 

✓ LIGHT SWITCH-3-WAY 
.E;) 	DAWER SNATCH 
▪ OCCLIPAWY SENSOR UGHT SWITCH 

($113 OCCUPANCY SENSOR UGHT SIATICEI WVAIMAL SWITCH 

CLI/ 120 VOLT DUPLE( WAIL OUTLET FOR tAEWBOX 

120 VOLT DUPLEX WALL 01)MET 	 UP I ErrtION_ 
12010LT FOURPLEX OUTLET 

2:TE 	12CA, DUPLEX OUTLET VOLUTED AT 42-  A.F.F. OR 4' ABOVE 
COUNTERTOP AS APPLICABLE 

O SPECIAL PURPOSE OWLET. TYPE & RATING TO SLAT LOAD SERVED 
-0- 	120V DUPLEX OUTLET. HALF-SWIT CHF°. -t 16' A_E.F. U ON. FLUSH 
tE 	120v DUPLEX OUTLET 014 EMERGENCY POWER OTICLIff.118.  

A FF. U , RUSH 
GET BEDCATES GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTER OUTLET 
L TELEPHONE WALL OUTLET UP 16' U.ON FLUSH 
A 	COILIPUTER SYSTEM WALL OUTLET LIP LI 0 N. RUSH 
AW TELEPHONE WALL OUTLET OP SE 1.1.0 It FLUSH 
• INTERCOM SYSTEM STATION 
0 &ACTION BOX 
TC TM CLOCK 

POSED DSCOEINECT 
EZP MANUAL MOTOR STARTER'DiSCOMNECT 

MOTOR OUTLET 
SOLID LINE IS =MUT. 11222112+1012 GNID 1XLESS OTHERWISE 
NOTES SHORT-MKS . COF HOTS. LONG TICKS. NEUTRALS, LIVES 
WITH DOTS TOOROATE GROUNDS 
000 UT CONCEALED IN FLOOR OR LEWERGROUND 
ELEXVLE CONCUR FOR LIGHTING ABOVE CEANO 

1:77221 DISTIL 	PANEL 
o LrATTIliG PANEL 

1=1 S WM-CAB:NET AS DES HATED 
4.=P WALL MOUNT DIERGENCY LICIT FIXTURE W BATTERY BACKUP 
TUG WALL MOUNT ERE ALARM SYSTEM 3ORNSTRO0 E LIGHT 

WALL MOUNT FIRE ALARM Sr3FELA STRODE UCHT 
Hal WALL Nowt-  FIRE ALARM SYSTEM HORN 

LI 	PUSH DUITTCa RwCTION AS INDICATED ON FLOOR PLAN 
CI DOOR OPERATOR. ELECTRIC. 
OS LINE VOLTAGE CROAT BREAKER. FLUSH 

15F I SVOCEFIREOAVPER 
Q] 7.10110N SEWED& OCCUPANCY SENSOR. COMO MOUNT 

RUSH 

AP, TETT FR=TYPE 
IA LETT ER-SWITCA-ENG 
1203-Eft.ORCLIET 

MIN SgE.11-C 
TICS.NO 0E412 WIRES 
00 I C S=21112 LIOIL 
GROUND .NOT SHOWN 
LANLEDS ISOLATED 

AEBREV1ATIONS 

AECL ABOVE FaSI-IED GRADE 
A_EF. ABOVE ENSHED FLOOR 

1.13 UDDERGHOL240 

11.33  WEATHETETILOOF 

CO CONLIUTE 
C CONDUIT 

U 0.N_ (MESS OTHERWISE NOTED 

NO. NUMEER 
MIN MIN/CUM 

MAX. MA)GIALIM 

AMP AMPERE 
WI WITH 
OR GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTER 

8 AND 

(elEE) EXSTLNG 
(RI REMOVE 
(RR) REMOVE, RELOCATE AND RECONNECT AT LOCATION SHOWN 

plc. AMPERE INTERRUPT-NO CAPACITY 
GRID- GROAN* 
V VOLT 

CKT. CIRCUIT 

KW KIOWATT 
ICVA KILOVOLT AMPERE 
SP SPACE 
CU COPPER 
AL ATM-ADM 

LC L TOL IT WO coNTA CT OR 
AL MGM LIGHT 
Es pULLROX 

• ELECIRCAL CONTRACTOR 
GC. GENERAL CONTRACTOR 
P.C. PLUVM.O CONTRACTOR 

?AC_ MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR 

DNB:WE AUTO/OF 
TOGGLE MOTION 
SWiTCH SWITCH 

Branch Panel: PANEL "A" 
Location: DiNNG 1 	 Voila: 120203 WA 	 ALC.Flaing: 10.000 

Supply Fro.: 	 Phases: 3 	 Pains Type: 
Mounting: Retess,.1 	 VArest 4 	 Mains Rating: 200A 

Enciosutei Type 1 	 5/C8 Rating: 

Notes: 

MT Circaul Description Trip 
Pole 
s A B C 

Cola 
S Trip Circuit Oeserlption CICT 

A-1 SHOW VI NIX911 OUTLET 23A 1 1523 DA 2000 VA 3 YJA teIAC War A-2 
A-3 OUTLETS 20A 1 5 	VA 2230 VA — A4 
AS REF 20A 1 90 VA 3053 VA — 4 
Al. REF 20A 1 15C0 VA 24t9 ' CaLAG UNIT Az 
A9 DISHWASHER 20 A 1 15.4 VA 24-2 0 VA A-10 
A-11 SIGN 20A 1 ' 1:l311 2o30 VA - A-I2 
A-I3 OUTLETS 20A 1 / niot A A.14 
A-I5 REF 23 A 1 15{0 VA A.I6 
A-17 Waft ER 23A 1 A A.18 
A-19 WATER HEATER 20A 1 1. I/J) VA IIE A-21 
A-2f DISH WASHER 40A 2 AC A-22 
A-23 - — 3005 VA A 24 
A-25 A 26 
A-27 A-2a 
A OR A 30 

Told Load: 
Total Anaps: 

10120 VA 11940 VA 11760 VA 
84 A 	 102 A 	 100 A 

Legend 

(e)MAIN SERVICE 
(e)20V BUS 

J 

O ONE LINE DIAGRAM 
 12' - 1'-0" 

fit har<FArrurrlD,11-el 	L-LLLead 550bir21 rurt 

FIXTURE SCHEDULE 

LOAD ID "LAMP DESCRIPTION 	 —1 

A LED 6' DAMETER SO.) LLAIEN LED DOWN MD' 60 W 
8 2-60W OWNER SELECTED CHANDELIER 6054 
C 5E-W OWNER SELECTEE/ SMALL BAR PENDANT BOW 
0 M CFI OWNER SELECTED BATHROOM WALL SCONCE 127W 

EXIT LED CORPASSATION oar SSNEGRESS LIGHT INIT. el EINUTE BATTERY RAMP, 
UMVERSAL MOUNT 

1 W 

X1 - REMOTE EMERGENCY EXTERIOR LIGHT POWERED BY UR S GN 1 IN 

LIGHT RXTURES TOSE SELECTED SY TENANI 

LiGHTLNo LoADSCCURES 
INDIVIDUALLY SYITICKED OR 
Aus SWITCHED PER NAN 

DUAL LEVEL LIGHTLNEL SNGLE COCUIT 

O  CEILING CCCUPANGYSENSOR 

2-GANG PLATE 

6-) WALL OCCUPANCY SENSOR 
12° -1,-0" 

DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS 

11 C S ENGINEERING, INC. 
CONSULTING ELECTRICAL ENGINEERS 

4512 FEATHER RIVER DRIVE, SUITE F 
Slcc1(ToN. CA 95219 (209) 470.0270 
entail address rIchard@hcs-ena.corn 

PROJ. 2014.550  DES.  RCS  ENO.  RCS 

	IQI 	

UNWINED 
WINE & 

CHEESE BAR 
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 

	IQI 	

PANEL SCHEDULE, 
ELECTRICAL DETAILS AND 
LEGEND 

REVISIONS 

SETDATE 

ISSUE DATE 	
1114114 

4,11.1F 
= 

200 

PM LC r  LC  

E2 

RCS 

2013.XXX 

dl LC 

SHE2T 

Agenda Item G-3



H C S ENGINEERING, INC. 
CONSULTING ELECTRICAL ENGINEERS 
4512 FEATHER RIVER DRIVE, SUITE F 
STOCKTON, CA 05219 (209) 470-0270 
email address richerdahcs-eng.com  

PROJ.  2014 xxx  DES.  RCS  UK].  RCS 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 	 {Pad. 4 of 4) 	LTG-1C 
I 	a. D 

teercevr-d trenErwo COE esEdAR 	 1 	ii20 l4 
CO I [7100100 ANTI ink,CON 010071ED SPACE MI-MG le 10T AO. BE COU01100 FOR COUPLIANGE 

Inicar Ughf.Ppolar fel O....A g -cee 7-geocLIRTIke. FA. 03.1.3-...-1 SF.. 
Wt.  Wm 

1,01111.11  W.'S 
N..,....,-.F.Rez 1.7 GU, T,F3k. 

,g  IN kS....11.4r.ng  
114= L1,41,1122-.21113-1,,N,22 

Ltring-Cceni crear 
Ova.. $ ..... 3,3" 1..0 

0, I. 4,-r0 Carz-e: Urea 
U-N.--£2.41 242241 (err 1.1C.-£G) 

Agri-Wei 4, ART.at eArel 	 C  
I 	.e .3. 

Cere... ilret..3-1 g Am.r.ad Cuseges if 1-TrReei I All.ed 
A.•14..4 t-41.-.2 P..., 	 .._. 
Gerkleo/al Sc.... ran LTG-3C a PEPF-1 	 '•• 

me-...4 uset-D P..,  
11.3.4.,..1 Se.. 0,-7,1 LTG 33 

ITATATAACeeRknee Teel% 
Designer: 
Tsai., S 13 be us. LI Aedestenc.-.13.4,3* be [75, Ilek3 Utters IR ete-Aaxe L. Jo L'e Lka759 33.3,,5 
LTG3A wat LTOSITteele;rer icre4[1.173 AA,. A.R.-se-A% Adell a 2,--..i.r..2...cei 24.,2 Be WWI'S c.c.s 
Pee Le RANO es re33,A; he kenc.e Par..tra-ke-tetr 0.1e 03......, I. As Vag sksken vtertAke I cab- We 
...31T. a ke4. FA Fa dr... ad Stirs ad ...At a' w,c51.. The Alf SAS. it Ca tv.311.1 IN Ne-a,,,,,X.gal 
..e.r. A...-. I.-, V.,. [civics. %TR SARI*. 3...4 Le 241or 022 kI.-3, at Vag. of Es ..r...:. wil al.a..1.1. 
mecare2kb p.-ki ea Lo3retrem seq. al ..II 3,33,-43.1..,1. Fos. caa be i acre. by lyee ef lis-Rtaks co-LroSed. 
Enforce rent Agecy; 
Ink,. &cap.._ FAA Ocupance Perlis crekel IRA rAdi 3r.,,Rale..e3rep• [... oT Kw. Nit ete 
...Rhea-Ws ie....KS intm lArdrs a sp. 4.41 Le arAei 0 nara,3 . AAA... P...... 

ree L.TORA..41.70-3A1pre reva ret zee... ER reARR 77.1. re .3 b'  . Aceetek1ty ale 30,-...-.613,33 50531st 
It t.0 CO A.C.T.Z.CTI10.19TIR Wei 1 WC... Cenfo. of AcceXa-TrzicAs HUB to ni..-rise to to.  lcrar.. 

ef reran,. 	Ine[1.-ete. 7,Rel.[Weet,..... AI cce,A-.3 e..-cl ra,-/..aellaregne 
re 
	be rtcp.1,-,... 

d §14-131))al Ma 24 PAL Thread 1.1.e.., pew re..... te pTc[e-1e....3.3,71.4 50T.,/ 7A-t,  .....1 7•7  W.V.,  .....e4I 6-..'[...erce. A cop; ci CR 013.2A.31 ETG.]A Ira tad. 6"<ce -4 VI IL Apia.. 1..-,A. 	14 a. to Raefed le to 
tetetc(1.1....3,9 es., ,A.RTX. 

Le.ltalres Cc...TRW 
7A 33.1 LI tG-

[1341: 

..c4te,£,I£41.,I1 11e. 
RC st.s.,...(...t 

`4,12,21 
- L,Ti.k. 

Direc(4-1 	' wera 42 La-At-cn 

Co. ..% Rd 
Sr.., ..3 

4 
l'of-4- C'vt-ri 

Deterasms 
:A) ATI 5037 XAS 0 

$3 3c S...... [ARC.? 1;63...1...,'[..1 	 1 .Dar.o 
A-C 2442-. 44444 sane.. Itc.,,,A■ec 	 3 f..,,E1 53 
2-, Seer -MALL.. Ca,s, LS.aeGa 	 1 a- D-oon, 5) 
D,..,..- D. AM.,: RD CAW., Aevirpr.,0,, 0 

a 
CI 
a 
a 
a 
n 
a 
a 
a 
a 
a 

le,s-Dh2.2.21.0,44ree 	54cx5. We. 	124-4,14.21.1[...R..,3 Fd 	51 5.15 	 tee, cer 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 	 (Part 3 of 41 	LTG-1C 
(,,,,,,,a. 	 am 
UNISINS) VAME MD C;HEESE EAR 	 (132044 
Pi00011.LiGH0141 SCHEDULE 315:1 DEL) 2eSPECT1044 EITEROX C4[E-Ckel 1ST 
F31 k., cort--% fa al w.....:335 era . &Ns. el r,..E .,,el [P.,* [3 t.,.. 	gy ce.,R31V R3,14 atee , 03 le. 
TeR3Trag. de-A:31.N IA-A. s ex.* Alas 3 2.3:0 r,d) *Reza c[rtcle, tic 	is•gro cR-137.l......1g...."..6- 
0••••.13.1,433-5,-. 1,  6, 6s,k.--y,c,,,,,,  a-sr Ee9ti, ca.31G,Cry Ird[i:0,..- r.e.:Ae Le.e.. 
vete. 73, rate etas, 50,CO3r, be te.R.acce .0 ge[53,131. 
GANDA OPX nownha CONTROLS - FIELD NSA K.101. 00POT 00010.7ST rail  Frye x 

hkreisp 
Ty-17DilaraCel 	 • 01 Ur • 

f Spa, 
L 	P. &R.I.. 	N errs 

17 
I 	CI 
i 	❑ 
F C) 
I 	0 
I 	0 
I 	❑ 
i 
I 	a 

..1-1 
❑ 	 11 

LI__ 
I 	0 
I 	❑ 
I 	a 
I 	a 
I 	a 
I 	a 
1 	U  
I. 	D 

• 
CI : • 

-1.-  £ 	LI 
. 

a a 
SPECIAL PEATOSE9MAECTIQH CISECK091 ($.4 Sc., X el 454 LTD-IC) 
-15115418-62or:vi Why es-,:t Fay $95544 eerc.,4.11.t.,..$ geed-A in Pis .....I. T-sn tenksles...539.[RwrtA 
f.-W-orix■ .4 k-,,,e.k63,. 	.3Ik-SA /2 (..v.i.e. The lea.  5 -&-,-,T.4-1 AeTex duka.I.A. e5151 Kies e'...1.6.7e, 

11.1e..... LIU. Rckeg,tt.e.....k.o.,- .e. 5,545  e-e gv.e.p...y d tv see,Ra/fAer.6.1e.0.74-1.1c21 
21.6.42-02- 

03:37Trass. Ws WA eeOlsowamks: 

E-a71,-77 3 	E •4, 1410 	Ft,-,.-v, NU .41-1,1 	111 2 	13 	 Pop.," 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 	 IPart 2 of 4) 	LTG-1C 
,,,i, ,-., 
merwEa AWE AHD CHEESE FAR 	 14,2014 
INDOOR LIGHTING SCHEDULE and REED INS PECTION ENERGY CVECKLIST 

itehatattel 541.1.4.N.,11(41-.££S3 ,?,,, 1 ,,,,,, t-4 .,..0,a,  4 x...,7 .rd Ird,r,A, 55e1/416acsalar 	0 

Ceklecale 31 455e144-55 114.7A aril 1.1113-3A TP,Re et.n7.-Teleretka.a e SC,.:ref Al 33.4 F334 Erspecket 	CI 
5 AWN.. litt-.8 Stted*LeAt S. Fly 0., ,.,-• Cvalrel 1...4 Is-ca.: 	*1 Sp..  14415 ,-"Vd^e F..,  5501. 
.0 1137511541I55 Is irk kl, 

El 	G01.01-0100 SPACE 	 a 	11.70013TIONED SPACE 
i[, 	T7.2.4 LAIC  VI. pr., ..331:03.,  ...1111.1 $4 well,. a.d peedge kr.erii cr.131-s in 55.53445 ...,5115,13. 

OV e V teal' 1.03 Pe f.y 122 sacs et-, ecitak kW 0 fttAke W.:0R1rre bel receired Le te 7r....ed ri I. 
la 	et...A.101:0.3 i.e.:11160 wet ....ta, h tcce....,Ace w5 Re Ex0,40- to &use; Ai 4045155 51,...7- 5  ...... d 

02 wan pe,14.....kx, k toTAki... 

Lag,* 1 armR 95 TASD Tra.T.Rd Wails 

..-$031....,-.3 . 0[3.3.31  
YR. 	1 	 a.. 3 k,, 11,..e.ei YT- 
'',. 	3 	 11,43xxi,(Isa-1,14.1.7 

I. try 
P. [13,-i-e. 

.,• 

Wet 1  

FLEUE.N.N£211.• r5.9 	0 	I 	0 ppe CI 	- 0 a 	:,.., a„,......— 
Tt2 	0 	f 1::;" 
IT] 	15 	I 	0 

❑ 1 	❑ 

a 	I 	0 

: 
37 

❑• 
. 0 
a 	1.3 

ri 

C 	1..i.,,F,......,,,,F .. . .. ll 11 ele O.:Lao...AA, 3,,,,,,, 
- 	- 

. i 

MN= ti 	. 	a  n 	n 
CEMIIIIIIIIIMEllel 

=MOCK 
=1•11011:1 

111111=CMICE=MIDIM 
Mal= 

0 	CI 
13 	CI . 

®

i 

0' 13 

Cr 	j0 
0 	i 	0 
13 	1 	❑ 

KEW.= 
I 	0 	I 	.0  

0 

0  
head Ylat Pae T.3. ' VA 

Scolitc, heal taAltard peg= 
• 

5.41.11Na., ak5r9tm1 
cgR.R. ttee 5) 

'''' 55154 MIS 1054 4 00 

1;=..-teutlre rig41..:A=.F14.1=41[5.1...r=c•T1=4  "Zt,,,,,.., 
C.47,, N2 2.2.2cierz,52,2 	051246EI ajA 	P5443 .-H 4-•• 1 on -a 25 	G- 2:20 	 2554 307 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 	 (Part 1 o141 	LTO-1C 
Par. •tr. 1 	 NI, 
IRM ',7AED WINE ACD CHEESE BAR 	 5/512014 
eletzNIeR., 	 :0n3-c55-. 	T.R.C. Feu.. IFS .5101 Foy hee 
MCOVERYBAIrEtITY DfSGOVERYSAY. 	12 	 578 	 0 
GENERAL Ilk FO)UIATION 
Btedrg TM' 	0 famensiicesi 	0 1441-R:-. P.'d 	f) 14L-21.T.S.f., car.si Roan 

	

0 SV.00/ 0 M., L6.1"..4 	0 01.0.0g Sp....9 	Cl Leletnatre.3 S.p..1•4 
Te,.... of Oxrtsheactt 	0 I-kw Ca-Vrxx!en 	0 Addclon 	 Ti MeeiSon 
.12tclodeCcenp,:snce: 	❑ COTO-730 Aim 	D Alas Geslart 	0 Te/ROg 
DocumemlitIon Author's Oaciaragon Stskuntrkk 

Ia.-my 5,±1:13 Cer.2,4r. a' 1525 5̀540 .71X4,4,..-.,0. 4 ex....-ne inlexna,..2, 

1.7..., c 5.-AS Pg... 
0..... !XS 5,31-ete,.. 11e. 

La 
55724 

Age. 
.r..1,11,...6,1, L, 

Cee IL 
an 8 

tt,15-.29 
Stceecns CA 58I5 

Ro(Val 

1,14.0 
e"91£242e; 

The PrIndpat Llgildog DesIg nor's Dead (eon Staternuo 
• an dcada veer 0,16013 dm CatYria 0111-ssa and F5V4dskr.g 

eshe.r9 &AS& 
• Rh GrTer.ls ct C.R.Aras iir...Z. Ala kghAg A.R.. red rAir..,:ance 

ce.4-0"ave ukti Fee 24. Paps 4 aid6 el the Cauvria Ow, al 
• 0.1.11eAg111.ere-. WA ONO  Revs  Csr0c 021,12•40101.-to 

15 ctosrerd tre d.Vicnite utv 1:0001A) 0.,S1.21,06 folvs, 
Klee.... A....1112 the elcace-serlagirvitor 4,01,2 A/11-1■st2,10-5 

5.4,11.'stalro.,21(-4 
Irsicihr.v.,cela*Ccre. 

Oat:, lc axeplresper,t.:y tcte 

AgseE.1.6 FaTizek, 
xs. 

rtematas22,124 
ORR /II 

writ 4.12e.a.1,44. 
1,...-.4 

Akkirles-2, FF 5142).1 
1 sr...-  

Ga...! kr_sratera...m. 
1,..3.1 

20.79 1,, 
. 

4.,10..-.T.TAeTeg r1
i24n LAP. 

t[aXp 
5.714.,C.115210 

Oat< 

t'  iM 	e..,1,r <  IR, 	,5ea,wa .... i4444 

110 WINO COMPLIANCE FORMS& WORKSHEETS (thed. toxlIvrcrkelsetts tia lentbied) 
Fr .13.3.3 nat.klasca 1.4 .. d% 0,4 R 7.0 E.., Soma. ar,[7.353 	.3= net x ce *rt... ..A..1:3PRRel 
le 50517. v Eel,-  03-4534 
El 	114 10 Pe5...1434 0 	CA•c. a 0.-[.... Al INgm 44,e£2.14- Ors tr., 22£90155  
El 	110-25 	 Wee Cs.....[e...aect. 
a 	1.-e. 	 .......14.11•3.1.-kteAs 
0 	LI4-0 ersee In41 I 	recn1 01,ad TeR,PRA 
CI 	LI C.-5G f yes 1 e...2 2 	Um -No 1£4, 	kketaelee 

6,81,5 fly ,..,,34A 	04,4,-1.4•8:13.3 	A.strod. 144414,11 lius 	. en I 	 Po.,e 107 

r- 	—1  0 	 

UNWINED 
WINE & 

CHEESE BAR 
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 

	 01 	  

LIGHTING MANDATORY MEASURES: NONRESIDENTIAL 	 LTG-MM 
2.4W 244* 
MIMEO WO4FAMO MEESE BAR 	 152014 
indoor LIghtrng Mauves: 
elm o-,,e-onC0.1,04$ 

Fix Nay [es! al Pl.. EgN-P1 extX..1 RIR tt eq, fix, ....WA, 1,,,,,54 AP.171  La 14 .11  P.137.19- 1. TII..erasec oxt,' &al see ore seate,ece 0 	.-7.er.111 aid nay be 5.154[cr4cy- 53stt, e_V.,,age 'Re 
red:. trvhr doluscipatre TRAterrafeakt shAn. 37.13.1553 
Otke,735 kw 111,7[5.11.10.) 053 We 733 RAW-dee 132:2k£2 s,,teisesve 22 c/-2440602, a Is-eR, exeselgo 
5.ork e so f khh Doerr. wee Tee us d ceen131 Is re[15-5.015..03 53-eR 11R 

..„...k. trfaxalio Ccrioraviccse.crffet, AI ....A.Y. An. cik`on spx,53ettecntireA ...rm. W.-AV! Pei 
1  ' 	, ts Ltraredsrcli,.,ad. dr.= 6 ty the rot-Ed:am. 

Paces., OAT erR 1.T.TRA.Tcs Csegat At 17.taketneAtreerwk0.14:..e put,. ex ter3WerclIetd h. 
II I'l zleeea AI .1.1.7. EAT. Rk/ 7...1.3. 

I tW4 INsvisa Rarik. 04021 E451,0011 MS 20£4 2111121%224s7 I 0.4..RACILLIC.p....S.•411 cr CecupeAr 
=so &ob. forced .r... 10'1 1112,  22. catic4 sefe. 
UnFerre Fat... ler Inc4,0...1 R.S:P.,, 1,4-  7.1,,S.L,0 L .7. 0.,,,a,..-.14::s4-.. %NI [Al .4,411'41533 .... 

01.31n t..7i4A..1..,,rs Wen; ka.ths1 ba .1m-a ac', II Ad .1.7.0 es, AT. Ate. al 1.3•113 eetlie C. 
r-ter 
010:11... CIP,TR. AP r',..,ti. 04214.4 Ai 04797.3 Pee .1 31.P.,  5.00 ecCira fed RR Ike area ex 

,,,,, 1,•:lecal irke.1 ....e.3•37,1.4 =FA. 5.V1[11. 'smirch [13,511 ass at.Tsecy I Typz.R.J.,.17,01th...,. 

t,e 	•s.v.1.1pt 5S.,25d e`..edred.iteclew-t2,:sottele-wistrds&A o,54-41. 
5,S (c). 1Xeck, Wine. Cechy VC. RA be ...Ye! 4453rd  eel [AAR RR se 23...e.1,..... 

Cuideor Lighting 	awl' es: 
5'41s 54[(541 15513 r... dr4.1180. fix ceews W. stek. 30keke pet-Tt.A. skaked W., 

,.„. , Ai p..----inotoiik4,3cdirmare3 eke 141-42 [Mack= NG% RI cg.et tenek kr. egrAcy c. al ...I 03 krares 
ll'',0' e...5,.....133,0313e*.1,,..5c. kr., 
,„,,.„.. 3,6 LtrAtakes ...R. W. r.TI greAft Reek 175 16,...0.....-3 .... EcPAALs4 perk...Ableklro oler[el. 

1 ••••7' car543454 al [0,33x saks ewe ', 71g 0.124£244.7142-4-14 
03X01; Al P.,'".',,,e1-  r,1* 1.1 9.4,0a,  TeeR 5 [-'2e. Pe tx.dexeir 	Le.. 
— --- .;.T.li.Tk..W1,.,V1R.; ii;.i:.,-,s,,,, ra0XEM 1.431 2,2 2.11.11elootcer. 144ve l.21.--,,-,0-,h,  4,2.24 ,....,. 

S337,Fros ists-A-3,....R 	mar /...,est ir15 	P...,cete 3.1-11,10.01117 	1X 3:13 	 12;474] 

INDOOR LIGHTING POWER ALLOWANCE 	 LTG-3C 
Pried Ye. 
reresfo INW EAVD CI fEE5E BAR 	 i 11; v 	 1204 

ALLOWF051011104151311101(0410 Ow ROW) 
A G.....7k. LTG-3C nal be Swat ti C4 	33,Ailtd t...k0102:05.0 G3eR e Hive 115:133 P,..p.kb..,,,,,C,I,j,,,,,. 
me ate 13/y1s, 	' 
R GC,....771.10 SPACES 	 13 	L55931.31110/0.3 SPAMG 
OSUMETE902.121,21tIETHOO 

0.1,127'73CALEGOFFI0..... T.. 10 Er 
.WA13-19)  ....... 

awl AR-01 
ALLOWS. 

- 	SCUTS 

TOTALS 
11E5 	WATTS 

AREACISTOGORY 0E000 

SA1.15,37G CAMCOSYcFrre 111457. a 10-0 
Rig 
PR-....4,-,,,,,,ay,-■ 

k ATTS 
PER 0P) 	X 

3.. 
-3-10 

A.Tea it•  
XR 
14 

ALLOWED 
.1 	WATTS 

LY 
43 

TOTALS 	 r. -FX 
AIWA. 	'WATT 

TAILORED liE04013 
TVA Meted Yd. LT,..g Ak Tee3.41..fitqt.ten hem I11-4-C. [Feee 1 ta 4,, R..3 	C 

F• ....1 0., aces. 1.......1-A,3 te•a....3 1.0hal 0%7-Vera d-.1 pi 2.x.,g-ad 64, II•9 kT0-4,....e e' loRe . kept re I.,. LT 3- 
ac 	1 e•ane see 24 I, v.....1 rscs, ..,2 kl,J£2010•412 tem 
E-444../11NE.42,-Sal 	_LW 7.,......, PS' 	FaTec...313..... [re it. 	1.2, i2 .3 	 .5.m $ NI 

LIGHTING CONTROLS CREDIT WORKSHEET 	(Part 	012) 	LTG-2C 
iki[Take, 	 IX. 
[AWNED 5M .4/04 CHEESEBAR 	 142014 
POWER MOVEMENT FACTORS (PAE) FOH fiON-DATIJOHT 034OROLS 
-at114,0. Kaf  
1424411.4 en4

M Lnl a. Peed Od le c...2,41 434 44074412415 4 Ca44154/re I1ec4 MS 

0 	4455T10703) SPACES 	 0 	0007•33104500 WAGES 
A ET C B 	S F 	I 	14 

A. UT.. 
..e. 

11.1.'1 
I cierg 03.3113.33,;"...P 

Ow ................. 

1... 
itIreve 

A 

	

T 	R. V 

	

Pam,. t 	.bid  
0.) 	t 	1435.4 

	

5.13; 	2-4 

Aker 	t 	11..1 
1431-T-erie I C.A.. 

FA& 	1 	,if 351 
10, 	55 

W...4 OccIcest.ATTAIrPR a 5..Vl 	25. 7.20. 	44 
,,....e.,., [ea ....3.•LIc./aes.  I3", amt 	a  
.P3•1133Ge2 OccIre3.•[3.411.31 G 

, 
It Sae: 

...t.VAJC.41 Occ Ste 9,.. •1416-te...-  13 321: 

_... 

2.w.Ta. 	• 
tax 
O.. 
1.1..wkr.at. 
Sv.. OA. tv 
•••••  ..I 

,,,,,,, iec,lsd sai.ax5.,34 . . , 	- ,,,,,,,2: 
Fe., WU 	s•,. 1.-13, R.... a,L c 	v,10.34 

HI GM.. CFI CU RUTS 

	

.
E
r  I Ct
..
r
4
4
T
1
C5
1
O
.

N3.1,
1
73CN.T

8
F3IT93 
	
	ea 0s.13 	

1.0
.
ve
. 

6.20550.0151.- 
  501SZniWA

1
.0

C
7.0•TA0I

.
JA

5 S0 eLIG103,e 43Gerg 

I Ike:TOR PR ea co.3.1 eek. 73.31 4. C.4.-2,  de. h 1,4 15}4 
2 e540432,-sarlfeae544r, - .11.1"£.52 154C 
E2.....225.11yE•4,511 	14005.425-4212 	Re-42...4/ Nli.4.133.71.1 	61 4111 	 P. 107 

LIGHTING COMPLLANCE 

REVISIONS 

SET ORT 

ISSUE DATE 

RALE 
1114114 

 

1:70513■11 
RCS 

Jos 	
2013)C0( 

PM.  LC 	CC  LC 	1 w 

ET24 
DO NOT SCALE TIT ESE DRAWINGS 

geettP.11.rt 
Agenda Item G-3



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

February 5, 2014 

 
Prepared By:      Fairin Perez, Parks & Landscape Manager 
Submitted By:    Rick Howard, General Manager  
 
Agenda Title 
 
2014 Public Event Calendar for Recreation Services 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
As necessary. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
As we approach our second summer managing the Community Center and its related facilities, it is important that an 
Event Calendar be established for the facilities.  As the Town has begun hosting recreational programming, public 
events, and with the facilities being reserved for private events and parties, it is important to identify those dates and 
events which will allow for site scheduling, minimizing potential conflicts at the Community Center and at the parks. 
 
Staff has created the attached public event schedule for Board consideration.  The events included are those events 
and activities which have been held in years past, and those other events which staff would like to initiate this year.  It is 
the intent of staff to determine if the Board has any concerns with the dates or the functions themselves.  Once the 
event is scheduled, Staff will reserve the requisite times and block that time from being reserved for other uses.  This 
also allows for staff to begin the process of identifying event partners, sponsors, vendors, etc. to help offset event costs.   
 
Events will be brought back to Board for further review and final approval at a future date only under the following 
circumstances: 1) Any public event for which alcohol is requested to be served; 2) Public events for which event costs 
are not anticipated to be met by the funds received for the event itself; or, 3) Public events which are added at a future 
date for which participation is expected to exceed 500 persons.  Other events may come before the Board at the 
discretion of the General Manager. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
None at this time 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
N/A 
 
 
Attachments 
 
2014 Public Event Calendar 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-4 

Cinderella
Stamp



2014 Public Event Calendar

Date(s) Time Location Event Title Description

Est. 

Attend. Partnership Sponsors Vendors Food Alcohol Licenses Required

2/8/2014 1 - 3 pm DBCC
Discovery Bay 

Rain Dance

World Record attempt for most 

people performing Rain Dance.  
250-500

Delta Sun 

Times
Yes Yes Yes No CCC Health Permit

4/19/2014 9-11 am DBCC Easter Egg Hunt DB Lions Sponsored Easter Egg Hunt. 400+ DB Lions No No No No

4/26/2014 9a - 3pm DBCC
Earth Day Family 

Festival

3rd Annual Earth Day Family Festival. 

Volunteer activities in morning, 

followed by BBQ lunch, live band and 

vendor booths

200  - 300 Yes Yes Yes No

CCC Health Permit                                         

ECCCFPD Event Permit                      

Music Licensing

5/3/2014 TBD DBCC
Senior Health & 

Wellness Fair

Indoor / Outdoor vendor fair, 

focusing on senior heath, resources 

and activities.  Lunch, guest 

speakers, vendors.

300+ No Yes Yes No CCC Health Permit

June 20, 27      

July  11, 25

6:30 pm - 

10pm
DBCC

Family Film 

Nights

2nd Annual Friday Night film series.  

Organized this year by TODB, in 

partnership with DST.  BBQ Dinner to 

start at 6:30; movie at sunset.

200-450
Delta Sun 

Times
Yes Yes Yes No

CCC Health Permit           

Movie Licensing

July 19 - DBCC      

August 2 - 

Cornell Park       

August 16  - 

Slifer Park

TBD Various
Music in the 

Park

Summer Concert Series.  Traveling 

music in the Parks; first hosted at 

Community Center, 2nd at Cornell 

Park, 3rd @ Slifer Park.

100-300 Yes Yes Yes
No (Parks)     

Yes (DBCC)

CCC Health Permit            

Music Licensing              

ABC Permit

9/6/2014 8a - 2p DBCC
DB Lions Car 

Show

Classic, Hot/Rod, Motorcycle Car 

Show, food/beer
300-400 DB Lions Yes No Yes Yes

CCC Health Permit                        

ABC Permit 

10/11/2014 8a - 8p DBCC Rocktoberfest

Kids zone, Possible car show, 

Business vendors, food vendors and 

concert.  Beer and wine sales.

500 - 1,000 DB Lions Yes Yes Yes Yes

CCC Health Permit                        

ABC Permit                              

ECCFPD Event Permit

Nov 3 - 14 

Display      

November 15 

Auction/ 

Boutique

5 - 8pm DBCC Festival of Trees

Fundraiser event.  Trees decorated 

and placed in CC for silent auction 

during November.  Final bid and 

award date TBD, possible 

wine/cheese affair, with Holiday 

boutique

100-150 Yes Yes Yes Yes
CCC Health Permit                                    

ABC Permit                           

12/6/2014 6p - 10p DBCC Holiday Parade Judging for event at CC in parking lot 1000+ DB Lions Yes No No NO None

Agenda Item G-4



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # H-1



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # I



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # J



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # K



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # L



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # M-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-2



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # O-1



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # P


	02-05-14 Coversheet for Agenda Packet.pdf
	02-05-14-2 Agenda.pdf
	C - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	D - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	E - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	F-1 DRAFT Minutes 01-22-14.pdf
	F-2-1 Agenda Report Approve Register of District Invoices (3).pdf
	F-2-2 Copy of RFA Town Water Wastewater (4).pdf
	F-2-3 Copy of RFA LL #8 (4).pdf
	F-2-4 Copy of RFA LL #9 (4).pdf
	F-3-1 Agenda Report Employee Personnel Manual 02052014.pdf
	F-3-2 Resolution No  2014-04 Town of Discovery Bay Employee Personnel Manual.pdf
	F-3-3 Personnel Manual (2).pdf
	G-1-1 Agenda Report Lift Station F Award of Bid.pdf
	G-1-2 Bid Result Sheet -Pump Station F Rehabilitation Project.pdf
	G-2 Agenda Report Establishment of Community Center Foundation.pdf
	G-3-1 Agenda Report Agency Comment Request - Land Use Permit - LP14-2003.pdf
	G-3-2 Agency Comment Request - Land Use Permit - LP14-2003-1.pdf
	G-3-2 Agency Comment Request - Land Use Permit - LP14-2003.pdf
	G-3-2 B.pdf

	G-4-1 Agenda Report 2014 Public Event Calendar for Recreation Services.pdf
	G-4-2 2014 Event Calendar.pdf
	H-1 - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	I - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	J -  NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	K - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	L - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	M-1 - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	N-1 DB P6 Zone Citizen Advisory Committee DRAFT meeting minutes dated October 14, 2014.pdf
	N-2 BMAC DRAFT meeting minutes dated December 18, 2013.pdf
	O-1 - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	P - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf

